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B

“AGMH

“Apple Trust”

“Articles of
Association”

“associate(s)”

“Audit Committee”

“Board”

“BVI”

“Capitalization
Issue”

“Cheerful Trust”

“China”,
“Mainland
China” or “PRC”

the annual general meeting of the Company to be
held in Marco Polo Parkside Beijing, 78 Anli Road,
Chaoyang District, Beijing, PRC on Monday, May
27, 2019 or any adjournment thereof

a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Zhang with
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited acting as trustee, the
beneficiaries of which are Mr. Zhang and Ms. Shu

the articles of association of the Company, as
amended from time to time

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the Listing
Rules

the audit committee of the Board

the board of Directors of the Company

the British Virgin Islands

the issue of 1,542,130,000 Shares to be made
upon capitalization of part of the sum standing to
the credit of the share premium account of our
Company, details of which are set out in the section
headed “History, Reorganization and Corporate
Structure — Capitalization Issue” in the Prospectus

a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong
and Ms. Li Haiyan with UBS Trustees (B.V.l.)
Limited acting as trustee, the beneficiaries of which
are Mr. Shi Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan

the People’s Republic of China and, except where
the context requires, references in this annual
report to the PRC or Mainland China excluding
Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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“Commodity
Ingredients”

“Companies
Law” or
“Cayman

Companies Law”

“Companies
Ordinance”

“Company” or
“Haidilao”

“connected
person”

“connected
transaction”

“Controlling

Shareholders”

“Corporate
Governance
Code”

“Deed of Non-
competition”

“Director(s)”

food ingredients which do not require processing,
primarily consist of meat, seafood, unwashed
vegetables and condiments

the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

the Companies Ordinance, Chapter 622 of the
Laws of Hong Kong, as amended, supplemented
or otherwise modified from time to time

Haidilao International Holding Ltd., a company
incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands
with limited liability on July 14, 2015 and, except
where the context otherwise requires, all of its
subsidiaries

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing
Rules

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing
Rules

has the meaning ascribed thereto in the Listing
Rules and unless the context requires otherwise,
refers to Mr. Zhang, Ms. Shu, NP United Holding
Ltd, ZY NP Ltd and SP NP Ltd

Corporate Governance Code as set out in
Appendix14 to the Listing Rules

the deed of non-competition dated September
6, 2018 and entered into by the Controlling
Shareholders in favor of our Company, details
of which are set out in the section headed
“Relationship with our Controlling Shareholders —
Deed of Non-competition” of the Prospectus

director(s) of the Company
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B

“Financial
Statements”

“Global Offering”

“Group”

“Haidilao
Customized
Products”

“Haidilao
Singapore”

“HK$” or “HK
dollars” and
“cents”

“Hong Kong”

“Jarud Qi Haidilao”

“Jinghai
Investment”

the consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the year ended December 31, 2018 as audited
by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

the Hong Kong Public Offering and the International
Offering

the Company and its subsidiaries

the hot pot soup flavoring and Chinese-style
compound condiment products supplied by Yihai
Group manufactured using formulae owned by our
Group for use at our hot pot restaurants

Hai Di Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd., a private company
limited by shares incorporated in Singapore on
February 28, 2013 and a wholly-owned subsidiary
of our Company

Hong Kong dollars and cents respectively, the
lawful currency of Hong Kong

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of
the PRC

Jarud Qi Haidilao Food Co., Ltd. (}.845iEE
EHRMAERAT), a limited liability company
incorporated in the PRC on January 28, 2013, a
company wholly-owned by Sichuan Haidilao and is
a connected person of our Company

-

Jianyang Jinghai Investment Co., Ltd. (B B ™™
#E R E AR D T), a limited liability company
incorporated in the PRC on May 11, 2011, which is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jingyuan Investment
and a connected person of our Company

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

[ EA R R

[2IREE |

ES 30
R
s
B

[Haidilao
Singa-
pore |

BT IR

[ 784l ]

(&8

[HLE451E
R

[EERE ]

B

B

KEB B E2018F
12A31HLEEEXN
FmENKHRR(EE
E) o BAEFR T EETED
TEZ)
EBARBENERK
BE

KRB REKELF

BE i3 £2 ) 5L FE Y K 68
ER R A XES AR
m, RAAREEEEH
B EE, ERFAA
HWIEREM

Hai Di Lao Holdings
Pte. Ltd.© — X B
2013%F 2 A 28 HTEH
DR R M AR 32 B FA A
BRHBBERLE > B
NEIZEMB A A
EBLIEEEBIR
AL

PEIEBRSRTHE

HEBESEERER
BERA2E — XK
20131 28 H#EH
BEFMALNERE
FrE - —xEDI
BREZEHENQ
A WAKRQTNE
BEAL

MR ERERR
AR — R K201
F5811 BEHR R
MRV EREETA
7 ABERENZ
EMEAT WAR
NAEBEAL




“Jingyuan
Investment”

“Latest Practicable
Date”

“Leda Haisheng”

“Listing Date”

“Listing Rules”

“Main Board”

“Model Code”

“Mr. Zhang”

Jianyang Jingyuan Investment Co., Ltd. (& B ™
FRIKREARD T, a limited liability company
incorporated in the PRC on March 13, 2009, which
is owned as to 52% by Mr. Zhang, 16% by Ms.
Li Haiyan, 16% by Ms. Shu and 16% by Mr. Shi
Yonghong as of the Latest Practicable Date and is
a connected person of our Company

April 14, 2019, being the latest practicable date
prior to the printing of this purpose of ascertaining
the information contained herein

Shanghai Leda Haisheng Enterprise Management
Consulting Co., Ltd. (L /544 BE XS E AN
AR T), a limited liability company incorporated
in the PRC on May 23, 2017, which is held as to
62.696% by Beijing Yihan Consulting Management
Co., Ltd. (It RERFEHAEEERAF]), a company
controlled by Mr. Zhang, Ms. Shu and their children
and 14.852% by Mr. Shi Yonghong (k%) as of
the Latest Practicable Date

September 26, 2018,the date on which dealings in
our Shares first commence on the Main Board

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange

the stock exchange (excluding the option market)
operated by the Stock Exchange which is
independent from and operated in parallel with the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange.
For the avoidance of doubt, the Main Board
excludes the Growth Enterprise Market of the
Stock Exchange

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules

Mr. Zhang Yong (58 ), the founder, chairman,
executive Director and chief executive officer of our
Company
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B

“Ms. Shu”

“New High Lao”

“Nomination
Committee”

“Processed
Ingredients”

“Prospectus”

“Remuneration
Committee”

“Renminbi” or
HRMB”

“Rose Trust”

“SFO”

“Shanghai Xinpai”

Ms. Shu Ping (&%), the founder and non-executive
Director of our Company. Ms. Shu is the spouse of
Mr. Zhang

New High Lao International Investment Ltd.,
an exempted company with limited liability
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on January
29, 2013, which is controlled by the Controlling
Shareholders

the nomination committee of the Board

food ingredients which require processing, which
primarily consist of meats that require processing
and flavoring, vegetables that require washing and
cutting, seafood paste (such as shrimp paste and
fish balls)

the prospectus issued by the Company on
September 12, 2018

the remuneration committee of the Board

Renminbi yuan, the lawful currency of the PRC

a discretionary trust set up by Ms. Shu with UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited acting as trustee, the
beneficiaries of which are Mr. Zhang and Ms. Shu

the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong, as amended,
supplemented or otherwise modified from time to
time

Xinpai (Shanghai) Catering Management Co., Ltd.
(FR(LB)BREEBRAQF), a limited liability
company incorporated in the PRC on May 12, 2013
and a wholly-owned subsidiary of our Company

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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“Share(s)”

“Shareholder(s)”
“Shuhai”

“Shuhai Group”

“Shuyun
Dongfang”

“Sichuan Haidilao”

ordinary share(s) in the share capital of the
Company with nominal value of US$0.000005 each

shareholder(s) of the Company

Shuhai (Beijing) Supply Chain Management Co.,
Ltd. (BB(ltR) HEBEEBREMTE L A) a
limited liability company and a connected person
incorporated in the PRC on June 3, 2014, which
is held as to 5% by Mr. Gou Yiqun (HEE),
approximately 30.62% by Jinghai Investment, 5%
by Beijing Shuyue Investment Center (1t ZH MR IRE
F.Ly), approximately 9.38% by Yonghui Yunchuang
Science Co., Ltd. (kB E &l & £ B R 2 &) and
50% by Leda Haisheng as of the Latest Practicable
Date

the group of companies comprising Shuhai and its
subsidiaries

Beijing Shuyun Dongfang Decoration Project Co.,
Ltd. (kR EBRAFEMITEFR 2D F), a limited
liability company incorporated in the PRC on May
10, 2006, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Zhang
Shuoyi (3RFE#) and a connected person of our
Company

Sichuan Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd. (I8 )I| ;& & #
£ 8RR BR D A, previously known as Sichuan
Jianyang Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd. (I4 JI| & 5 5
TEESEREMREE 2 A a limited company
incorporated in the PRC on April 16, 2001 and a
connected person of our Company, which is owned
as to 50 % by Jingyuan Investment, 25.50% by Mr.
Zhang, 8% by Ms. Li Haiyan (Z=/8#), 8% by Ms.
Shu, 8% by Mr. Shi Yonghong (}& 3k %), 0.20%
by Ms. Yang Lijuan (% %l 8), 0.10% by Mr. Yuan
Huagiang (X # ), 0.10% by Mr. Gou Yiqun (%
#%¥), 0.06% by Mr. Chen Yong (FRE) and 0.04%
by Mr. Yang Bin (#%&) as of the Latest Practicable
Date, and its predecessor (as the case maybe)
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B

“Sichuan Xinpai”

“Stock Exchange”

“subsidiary” or
“subsidiaries”
“US$” Or “USD”

“Weihai
Consulting

“Yihai”

“Yihai Group”

“Yihai Retail
Products”

u%u

Sichuan Xinpai Catering Management Co., Ltd.
()1 ¥k & &R E B A R 2 7)), a limited liability
company incorporated in the PRC on September
28, 2016 and a wholly-owned subsidiary of our
Company

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the Listing
Rules

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the
United States

Beijing Weihai Management and Consulting Co.,
Ltd. (ARMEEEZABRAF), a limited liability
company incorporated in the PRC on March 25,
2015 and a connected person of our Company,
which was held as to 2% by Mr. Shao Zhidong
(ABE ), 8% by Mr. Shi Yonghong (I X =), 5%
by Mr. Zhu Xiaocong (% /) B2) and 85% by Leda
Haisheng as of the Latest Practicable Date

Yihai International Holding Ltd. (BB B2 1R A R
A 7)), an exempted company with limited liability
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 18 October
2018 and is listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange (stock code: 1579), which is our
connected person

the group of companies comprising Yihai and its
subsidiaries

the hot pot soup flavoring, hot pot dipping sauce
and Chinese-style compound condiment products
supplied by Yihai Group manufactured using
formulae owned by the Yihai Group for display and
retail sale at our hot pot restaurants

percentage

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Yong (Chairman)
Mr. Shi Yonghong
Mr. Shao Zhidong
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng

Non-executive Director

Ms. Shu Ping

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Chua Sin Bin
Mr. Hee Theng Fong
Mr. Qi Daqging

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Qi Daqing (Chairman)
Ms. Shu Ping
Mr. Hee Theng Fong

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Hee Theng Fong (Chairman)
Mr. Zhang Yong
Dr. Chua Sin Bin

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Zhang Yong (Chairman)
Mr. Hee Theng Fong
Mr. Qi Daqing

Corporate Information
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Corporate Information

DNRER

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. Qu Cong
Ms. So Shuk Yi Betty

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng
Ms. Qu Cong

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

LEGAL ADVISER
Sidley Austin

COMPLIANCE ADVISER

Somerley Capital Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square
Hutchins Drive
PO Box 2681
Grand Cayman
KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

7th Floor, No. 1 Building

No. 398 Yard, Zhongdong Road
Dongxiaokou Town, Changping District
Beijing

PRC
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

40/F, Sunlight Tower
248 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai,

Hong Kong

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

INVESTOR RELATIONS

T: 86 10 59066000
E: ir@haidilao.com

WEBSITE

www.haidilao.com

STOCK CODE

Stock Exchange: 6862

Corporate Information
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Four-Year Performance Review

R )

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF HRGEEEERER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (AR#EFT)
(RMB’000)
For the year ended December 31,
HBZ12831ALEE
2018 2017 2016 2015
2018 4F 2017 4 2016 2015 4
Revenue 'ON 16,969,100 10,637,170 7,807,686 5,756,682
Profit before income tax [ETRER NI 2,261,830 1,625,050 1,345,877 560,108
Profit for the period B ARSE R 1,648,846 1,194,342 978,191 410,682
Profit attributable to: BLT AT FEAEER -
— Owners of the Company  — QA FEE A 1,646,156 1,027,845 735,169 272,693
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL MG S BR A E
POSITION (AR#EFT)
(RMB’ 000)
As at December 31,
nN12H31H
2018 2017 2016 2015
2018 £ 2017 £ 2016 £ 20154
Non-current assets ERBEE 6,208,657 2,274,131 1,492,848 1,222,556
Current assets REEE 5,735,986 1,461,694 1,256,675 1,184,062
Total Asset BEEBE 11,944,643 3,735,825 2,749,523 2,406,618
Equity attributable to PN/NETEZE DN
owners of the company FE(ERER 8,624,972 1,089,085 802,017 719,228
Total Equity e AR 8,629,558 1,090,981 1,071,740 1,156,918
Non-current liabilities FREBERE 9,097 26,707 35,465 5,281
Current liabilities TEEE 3,305,988 2,618,137 1,642,318 1,244,419
Total liabilities B BB 3,315,085 2,644,844 1,677,783 1,249,700
Total equity and liabilities Rk aEsss 11,944,643 3,735,825 2,749,523 2,406,618

BREERERBRAR

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




MR. ZHANG YONG

Chairman

| am pleased to present our annual report for the year ended December
31, 2018 to the shareholders.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2018, with the management philosophy of “aligned interests and
disciplined management”, the Group, on the one hand, achieved the
interests of our employees highly aligned to ours, motivating them to
propel our dynamic, bottom-up driven growth, and, on the other hand,
ensured our strategic direction and controlled food safety and other
risks.

In 2018, we opened 200 new restaurants, and our global restaurant
network increased from 273 at the end of 2017 to 466"°*® at the end of
2018, among which 430 were located in 109 cities in Mainland China,
and 36 were located in Taiwan, Hong Kong and overseas, including
Singapore, South Korea, Japan, the United States and Canada. We
believe that the ongoing organizational restructuring over the years
helped us balance and manage the relationship between our employees
and restaurants, among our restaurants and between our headquarters
and restaurants, and our relationship with third-party service providers,
and laid a solid foundation for high-quality organic growth in terms of
talent, management and supply chain.

Starting from “guest satisfaction” and “employees’ efforts”, we
continued to optimize operational management to comprehensively
enhance the guests’ dining experience. In 2018, we served more than
160 million guests, with an average annual table turnover rate of 5.0
times per day. In 2018, we also restructured our membership system
to optimize our membership levels, rights and value-added services.
At the same time, we launched the “Haidilao Super APP” and provided
our member guests with better online experience such as queuing for
tables, making reservations, making delivery orders, credit redemption
and community interactions on mobile devices. By the end of 2018, we
had more than 36 million members.

Note: We closed seven restaurants in 2018 due to the expiration of leases and
other commercial reasons.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERE®|E

We have also made significant progress in terms of the application
of new technology. In 2018, we opened our first smart restaurant
in Beijing, which achieved a number of hardware and technology
innovations. For example, the kitchen achieved automatic serving of
foods with robotic arms, further improving the level of management
of food safety. The soup bases were prepared through automated
assembly line operations and customized soup bases might be
provided according to the personalized needs of our guests. The
equipment such as smart wine reservoirs and robot waiters helped
our services to be faster and more accurate. Different thematic scenes
displayed on the surrounding screens in our dining areas and theater-
styled patterns in our seated waiting areas provided our guests with
immersive experience of sound and light.

In 2018, we continued to introduce a variety of new dishes in the whole
market and different regional markets in Mainland China, and started
to sell beer and lactobacillus drink under the Haidilao brand, which
provided guests with a richer selection of products.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

In the financial year of 2018, our revenue recorded a year-on-year
growth of 59.5%. The expansion of our restaurant network was the
main driver of our overall revenue growth. Our restaurant level operating
profit margin was 21.2%. In addition, same store sales recorded a 6.2%
growth rate, which also made contribution to our revenue growth. The
profit for the year attributable to the owners of our Company recorded
a year-on-year growth of 60.2%.

EIR 5 E BRI IR B R 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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OUTLOOK AND STRATEGY
Going forward, our developing initiatives mainly include:

° Continue to strategically expand our restaurant network by
further increasing our restaurant density and further expanding
geographical coverage;

° Continue to enhance the Haidilao dining experience by further
improving our service and offering more value-added services to
the guests with membership;

° Increase same store growth and develop new sources of revenue,
such as continuously developing new products and increasing
occupancy rate of our restaurants during off-peak hours;

° Continue to invest in technology, such as further optimizing and
developing our business management system and intelligent
restaurant technology; and

° Strategically pursue acquisitions of high-quality assets to further
diversify our restaurant business patterns and guest base.

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.076 (equivalent to RMB0.065) per share for the year ended
December 31, 2018, subject to the approval of the shareholders
at the 2019 annual general meeting. On Friday, June 14, 2019, the
recommended dividends will be paid to the shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on Tuesday, June 4,
2019.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my appreciation to all
of our employees and the management team for their professionalism
and hard work, while also expressing my gratitude to all shareholders
for their trust and support of the Group. Looking ahead, we will
continuously adhere to our core value of “change your future with your
own hands” with the aim of offering better dining experience to our
guests and creating higher value to our shareholders.

Chairman’s Statement
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Revenue

The revenue of the Group increased by 59.5% from RMB10,637.2
million for the year ended December 31, 2017 to RMB16,969.1 million
for the same period in 2018.

Revenue by Segment

We generate revenue from (i) our restaurant operation, (ii) our delivery
business, and (iii) sales of condiment products and food ingredients.
The following table sets forth the components of our revenue for the
period indicated:

L' ON

AEBRARE Z2017F12831H
IEEEMARK106372BET LEHE
2018 FRIHAMARKY16,969.1 HE T
R T 59.5% °

RIED B D HBA
B BELSE > ()INEEK - i)

Ak R EMEEEIRA - TRED
WA R B AEARE D -

For the year ended December 31,
BZ12B3N HLEE

2018 2017
2018 % 2017
(RMB’ 000 except (RMB’ 000 except
percentages) percentages)
(AR¥EF T (AR®T T
B LR o) BRI
Restaurant operation BERge 16,491,223 97.2% 10,388,097 97.6%
Delivery business HEEH 323,585 1.9% 218,762 2.1%
Sales of condiment products and FAREREMHEE
food ingredients 154,292 0.9% 30,311 0.3%
Total revenue F TN 16,969,100 100.0% 10,637,170 100.0%

Revenue from restaurant operation, the major part of our revenue
which accounted for 97.2% of our total revenue in 2018, increased
significantly by 58.8% from RMB10,388.1 million in 2017 to
RMB16,491.2 million in 2018, mainly due to (i) the RMB2,918.7 million
gross revenue generated from the 200 new restaurants opened in
2018, and (ii) revenue contribution from the full-year operation of our
restaurants opened in 2017. Our same store sales increased by 6.2%
from RMB7,630.0 million to RMB8,106.5 million for the same periods.
Our average annual table turnover rate remained at 5.0 times per day.
Our average spending per guest increased from RMB97.7 in 2017 to
RMB101.1 in 2018.

Revenue from our delivery business increased by 47.9% from
RMB218.8 million in 2017 to RMB323.6 million in 2018, mainly due
to an increase in number of delivery orders from 703,245 in 2017 to
1,086,705 in 2018; partially offset by a decrease in average sales per
delivery order from RMB311.1 in 2017 to RMB297.8 in 2018, primarily
due to a higher mix of mini hot pot orders in 2018.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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The following table sets forth certain key performance indicators of our

TREIAFFRBBRMAEENE T

restaurants for the period indicated. BRRERE -
For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HLEEE
2018 2017
2018 2017
OVERALL B
Average spending per guest” (RMB) BEAYBENARET)
Tier 1 cities —Wm 106.1 98.3
Tier 2 cities =t 530} 94.8 92.6
Tier 3 cities and below =HBRUTHS 92.1 945
Mainland China restaurants HEA FEEE 96.9 94.6
Outside Mainland China SN 199.3 179.6
Overall B 101.1 97.7
Table turnover rate? (times/day) BExRO(R/X)
Tier 1 cities — ™ 5.1 4.8
Tier 2 cities W 5.3 5.2
Tier 3 and below =BRUTHS 4.8 4.7
Mainland China restaurants HEA FEEE 5.1 5.0
Outside Mainland China LHETPNEI R 3.8 4.4®
Overall B 5.0 5.0
NEW AND EXISTING RESTAURANTS“ TEERREEEY
Newly-opened restaurants HEERE 4.5 4.6
Existing restaurants REEE 5.2 5.1
Overall g 5.0 5.0
Notes: FEE -

(1)  Calculated by dividing gross revenue generated from restaurant operation
for the period by total guests served for the period.

(2) Calculated by dividing the total tables served for the period by the
product of total restaurant operation days for the period and average
table count during the period.

(8) The table turnover rate for restaurants outside Mainland China in 2017
does not include one of our United States restaurants opened in 2017,
which only provided bar-style service.

(4)  We define our existing restaurants as those that commenced operations
prior to the beginning of the respective period, and remained open at the
end of the same period.

BN EREE SRR AR
BREEHEEEH -

RBRFHERYEE -

2017 FHE KEUNEBNWPERL
TEERMANR2017FEBN—BER
£E FZEBEERHEAERE -

RUR A REOERS - A& HRIE
22 B BA fA A LA — B R G R ES
EEENHEE -
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The following table sets forth details of our same store sales for the

TREINFFRBBRFANEEHEES

period indicated. e
For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HLEEE
2018 2017
2018 2017
Number of same stores FAEHE®
Tier 1 cities —m 39
Tier 2 cities —ByEm 71
Tier 3 cities and below =HBRUATHT 26
Outside mainland China NN 9
Overall g 145
Same store sales® (in thousands of RMB) R[5#%@(ARBFT)
Tier 1 cities — W H 2,353,581 2,106,973
Tier 2 cities ZEET 4,124,446 3,953,683
Tier 3 and below ZREUTHS 1,113,128 1,006,057
Outside Mainland China LEPNES R 515,371 563,315
Overall e 8,106,526 7,630,028
Same store sales growth (%) [ 5 S E R E (%)
Tier 1 cities —m 11.7%
Tier 2 cities —BEm 4.3%
Tier 3 and below ZREUTHES 10.6%
Outside Mainland China NN (8.5)%
Overall g 6.2%
Average same store sales per day® FAEFHHHEEERD
(in thousands of RMB) (ANR®F )
Tier 1 cities —Wm 165.8 149.5
Tier 2 cities t 30} 160.0 153.0
Tier 3 and below =HBRUTHS 117.8 106.1
Outside Mainland China SN 160.8 172.3
Overall g 154.0 144.8
Notes: B EE -

(1) Includes restaurants that commenced operations prior to the beginning
of the periods under comparison and opened for more than 300 days in

both 2017 and 2018.

(2) Refers to the aggregate gross revenue from restaurant operation at our

same stores for the period indicated.

(8) Calculated by dividing the gross revenue from restaurant operation for the
period by the total restaurant operation days at our same stores for the

period.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EREmE DT
Revenue from Restaurant Operation by Geographic Region REHEEHE S HNEBELERA

Our business is conducted in Mainland China and overseas. The  HRFINEBRPBERENEMNER - T
following table sets forth our breakdown of gross revenue from  REHINFARHEREVEESWERE
restaurant operation by location for the period indicated: KEBWARMA :

As of and for the year ended December 31,
R12ANBREE12ANBLEE

2018 2017
20184 20176
Gross Gross
Number of Revenue/ Number of Revenue/
restaurants Revenue restaurants Revenue
(RMB'000) (RMB’000)
EEHE  AkN /RN EEYE ARA/BA
(AR#FT) (ARETR)
Mainland China HEI KR
Tier 1 cities’” ~BiH0 106 4,035,650 24.4% 6 2950223 28.4%
Tier 2 cities®” ZigHme 207 7,194,845 47.2% 120 5,230,981 50.2%
Tier 3 cities and below® ZHERATHSO 17 3,378,661 20.4% 69 1,518,374 14.6%
Subtotal N 430 15,209,156 92.0% 254 9,708,578 93.2%
Outside Mainland China LD
Singapore K 10 559,644 3.4% 6 353,993 3.4%
Taiwan oy ] 10 303,371 1.8% 5 158,449 15%
South Korea =45 6 112,459 0.7% 3 72,503 0.7%
Japan B 4 124,496 0.7% 2 55,488 0.5%
United States Z8 3 125,258 0.8% 2 46,737 0.5%
Canada nex 1 1,838 0.0% — — —
Hong Kong BA 2 95,479 0.6% 1 16,211 0.2%
Subtotal Nt 36 1,322,545 8.0% 19 703,381 6.8%
Total restaurants/gross revenue generated EELY/EBEYE
from restaurant operation RN 466 16,531,701 100.0% 273 10,411,959 100.0%
Net of: Customer loyalty program Nk 8885 :E (40,478) (23,862)
Total restaurants/revenue generated EELY/EBEY
from restaurant operation 7= ON 466 16,491,223 273 10,388,097
Notes: FFEE -
(1)  Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Shenzhen. (1) = LE - BMFRY .
(2)  All municipalities and provincial capitals excluding tier 1 cities, plus @ ®B—#HEmN FEEETNEEH
Qingdao, Xiamen, Ningbo, Dalian, Zhuhai, Suzhou and Wuxi. mo MBS B EBK - KE - K
g BRONFIESS -
(3) Al the cities and regions excluding tier one cities and tier two cities. (@) FBERE—-SEIHTRUE o
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Raw Materials and Consumables Used

Our raw materials and consumables used increased by 60.8% from
RMB4,313.2 million in 2017 to RMB6,935.0 million in 2018, primarily
due to (i) a RMB2,505.2 million increase in food ingredients costs, and
(i) a RMB116.6 million increase in consumables, as a result of our
business expansion. As a percentage of revenue, our raw materials
and consumables used increased by 0.3% during these periods and
remained relatively stable.

Staff Costs

Our staff costs increased by 60.8% from RMB3,119.7 million in 2017 to
RMB5,016.3 million in 2018, and as a percentage of revenue, increased
from 29.3% in 2017 to 29.6% in 2018, primarily due to (i) the opening of
200 new restaurants in 2018, as we generally hire a team of employees
one to three months prior to the opening of our new restaurants for
training purposes, and (ii) an increase in compensation levels of our
restaurant staff.

Property Rent and Related Expenses

Our property rent and related expenses increased by 65.1% from
RMB414.9 million in 2017 to RMB684.9 million in 2018, primarily
because we opened 200 new restaurants in 2018. Our property rent
and related expenses as a percentage of revenue remained relatively
stable at 3.9% in 2017 and 4.0% in 2018.

Utilities Expenses

Our utilities expenses increased by 70.6% from RMB348.6 million in
2017 to RMB594.8 million in 2018, primarily because we opened 200
new restaurants in 2018. As a percentage of revenue, utilities expenses
remained relatively stable at 3.3% in 2017 and 3.5% in 2018.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Depreciation and Amortization

Our depreciation and amortization increased by 91.6% from RMB359.8
million in 2017 to RMB689.3 million in 2018, primarily because we
invested in more property, plant and equipment, in relation to the 200
new restaurants we opened in 2018. As a percentage of revenue,
depreciation and amortization increased from 3.4% in 2017 to 4.1% in
2018, mainly due to the relative low income of new restaurants during
the opening period.

Travelling and Related Expenses

Our travelling and related expenses increased by 33.3% from
RMB119.6 million in 2017 to RMB159.5 million in 2018 as a result of
our business expansion. As a percentage of revenue, our travelling and
related expenses remained stable at 1.1% in 2017 and 0.9% in 2018.

Other Expenses

Our other expenses increased by 48.4% from RMB445.0 million in 2017
to RMB660.5 million in 2018, as a result of our business expansion,
primarily due to (i) a RMB108.6 million increase in administrative
expenses, (i) a RMB81.7 million increase in storage fees, and (iii) a
RMB25.2 million increase in consulting services fees. As a percentage
of revenue, our other expenses decreased slightly from 4.2% in 2017 to
3.9% in 2018.

Share of Profit of an Associate and a Joint Venture

Our share of profit in relation to our associate Fuhai (Shanghai) Food
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Fuhai”), in which we held a 40% equity interest,
and our joint venture Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd., in which we held a
51% equity interest, increased significantly from RMBO0.5 million in
2017 to RMB27.7 million in 2018, mainly due to the business expansion
of Fuhai.

e

NERBEN2017TENARE3598H
Bt LA R2018FE MW AR K689.35
Br ®BET91.6% TEHRRKRMIKR
ATEZNNE BERSZE SRE
2018 EHFIERE 200K - BAMEWAR
oLk WEREBHEKR2017FEMN3.4% L
FEI2018FM4.1%  TEHNHFHE
EERTEAUR A FREHE -

ERRAEBMAX

EREEBERAZIHR2017TEHNARYE
1196 BEE T L HE2018F M AR
159588 R T733.3% ' EEHRK
EBNER - BRAMGBRABS L ZiR
R RIFEE - £2017 F 2018
FRANE1.1% M 0.9% °

HAbpax

HMB X M2017F W AR ¥44508
BT EAR22018FEN ARKEEGC0SH
B ®ET484%  EHREKNE
R EEHROTHREBREEMNT AR
B1086EB T ((\EHEBEMARE
81.7EEB  R(i)EHARBELEMNT A
RE2B2HET - AMEKRAB D
H B X 2017 F F2018F 2 5l B
42%F13.9% » {HELBEE T o

FEMG B N R R & & SR

BANF B RS REE N RES(L
B)RRBMEERARTESED &M
BEAONRRER  REEtZEYing
Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd. * & i H551%
MR R » 2017 EMARYK0SE
BaiaE AR 2018 FENARK27.7E
B TEHREESNELER -

2018 Annual Report




Other Gains and Losses

Our other gains and losses decreased by 31.5% from RMB26.1 million
in 2017 to RMB17.9 million in 2018, primarily due to the decrease in the
fair value of financial assets at FVTPL; partially offset by the increase in
foreign exchange gains and losses.

Finance Costs

Our finance costs increased by 262.6% from RMB8.6 million in 2017 to
RMB31.2 million in 2018, primarily due to an increase in borrowings in
2018.

Income Tax Expense

Our income tax expense increased by 42.3% from RMB430.7 million
in 2017 to RMB613.0 million in 2018. Our effective tax rate increased
from 26.5% in 2017 to 27.1% in 2018, primarily reflecting (i) a RMB18.8
million increase in the effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries
operating in other jurisdictions, and (ii) a RMB13.2 million increase in
the tax effect of tax losses not recognized which primarily related to
certain restaurants that had a tax loss.

Profit for the Year

As a result of the foregoing, our profit for the year increased by 38.1%
from RMB1,194.3 million in 2017 to RMB1,648.8 million in 2018.

Capital Liquidity and Financial Resources

For year ended December 31, 2018, we primarily funded our
operations, expansion and capital expenditures through cash
generated from our operations, bank borrowings and net proceeds
from the Global Offering. We monitor our cash flows and cash balance
on a regular basis and strive to maintain an optimum liquidity that can
meet our working capital needs while supporting continuing business
expansion.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Our principal uses of cash are for working capital to procure food
ingredients, consumables and equipment, and to refurbish and
decorate our restaurants. Our cash and cash equivalents increased
significantly from RMB282.0 million as of December 31, 2017 to
RMB4,118.6 million as of December 31, 2018, mainly due to the
amount raised from the initial public offering in 2018.

Inventories

Our inventories mainly represented our food ingredients used in
our restaurant operation. Our inventories increased from RMB95.1
million as of December 31, 2017 to RMB457.1 million as of December
31, 2018, primarily because (i) we opened 200 new restaurants in
2018, and (ii) our procurement arrangement changed in January
2018 under which we procure food ingredients that do not require
processing directly from third party suppliers instead of from Shuhai
Group. According to our current procurement arrangement, the
food ingredients that do not require processing will maintain as our
inventories. Our inventory turnover days in 2017 and 2018 equalled the
average of the beginning and ending inventories for that year divided
by raw materials and consumables used for that year and multiplied by
365 days and increased from 6.1 days to 14.5 days, mainly due to the
aforementioned change in our procurement arrangement.

Trade Receivables

The majority of our trade receivables were in connection with bills
settled through payment platforms such as Alipay or WeChat Pay.
Receivables from these payment platforms were normally settled within
a short period of time. Our trade receivables decreased from RMB173.0
million as of December 31, 2017 to RMB150.1 million as of December
31, 2018, reflecting the trade receivables of the Group at the respective
time. The turnover days of trade receivables decreased from 4.1 days
in 2017 to 3.5 days in 2018.
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Trade Payables

Trade payables mainly represent the balances due to our independent
third party suppliers of food ingredients and consumables. Our trade
payables increased from RMB168.7 million as of December 31, 2017
to RMB729.3 million as of December 31, 2018, reflecting our increased
procurement as our business grows and the aforementioned change
in our procurement arrangement since January 2018. The turnover
days of trade payables increased from 27.5 days for the year ended
December 31, 2017 to 37.3 days for the year ended December 31,
2018.

Borrowings

As of December 31, 2018, we had bank borrowings of RMB410.4
million, which included (i) unsecured bank borrowings of RMB81.4
million, which were jointly guaranteed by our Company and Haidilao
Singapore; and (ii) unguaranteed bank borrowings of RMB329.0 million,
which were secured by the equity interests of Shanghai Xinpai and
Sichuan Xinpai.

Contingent Liabilities

As of December 31, 2018, we did not have any material contingent
liabilities, guarantees or any litigations or claims of material importance,
pending or threatened against any member of our Group that is likely to
have a material and adverse effect on our business, financial condition
or results of operations.

Charge of Assets

As of December 31, 2018, the Company did not charge any fixed
assets as securities for borrowings.

Debt-to-equity Ratio

As of December 31, 2018, the Company’s debt-to-equity ratio was
4.76%.

Note:  Equals borrowings divided by total equity as of the same date and
multiplied by 100%.
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Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging

The Group mainly operates in Mainland China with most of the
transaction denominated and settled in RMB. However, the Group has
certain overseas operations and cash denominated in other currencies,
which is exposed to foreign currency exchange risks. The Group has
not hedged its foreign currency exchange risks, but will closely monitor
the exposure and will take measures when necessary to make sure the
foreign exchange risks are manageable.

Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at December 31, 2018, the Group had a total of 69,056 employees,
of which 66,219 were located in Mainland China and 2,837 were
located overseas. For year ended December 31, 2018, the Group has
incurred a total staff costs (including salaries, wages, allowance and
benefits) of RMB5,016.3 million.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

As of December 31, 2018, the Company did not have any material
acquisitions or disposals.

Future Plans for Material Investments

As disclosed in the announcement dated March 26, 2019 in relation to
the acquisition of 100% equity interest in Beijing Youdingyou Catering
Co., Lid. (It REREEHKRMERAT) (“Youdingyou”), on March 26,
2019, Hai Di Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, as the buyer, and the shareholders of Youdingyou, as the
sellers, entered into the equity transfer agreements, pursuant to which,
the sellers have agreed to sell and the buyer has agreed to purchase
the 100% of the equity interest of Youdingyou at a total consideration
of RMB204,081,633.

Save as disclosed above, there is no current plan of the Group for other
material investments or additions of material capital assets as of the
Latest Practicable Date.
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Mr. Zhang Yong (3R &), aged 48, is one of our founders and has over
20 years of experience in restaurant management business. He was
appointed as a Director on July 14, 2015 and was subsequently re-
designated as an executive Director on May 2, 2018. He was appointed
as the chairman of the Board on January 17, 2018. He was also
appointed as the chief executive officer of our Company on January
17, 2018. He is mainly responsible for overseeing the management
and strategic development of our Group. Mr. Zhang has held various
positions in our Group since its establishment. From April 1994 to
March 2001, he served as the general manager of Sichuan Haidilao.
From April 2001 to June 2009, Mr. Zhang served as both the executive
director and the general manager of Sichuan Haidilao. Since July 2009,
Mr. Zhang has been serving as a director and the chairman of the
board of Sichuan Haidilao and was re-designated as a non-executive
director in January 2018. Mr. Zhang has been serving as a non-
executive director of Yihai since March 2016.

Mr.Zhang is also holding directorships at the following members of our
Group:

e  Sichuan Xinpai

*  Beijing Yinghai Intelligent Automation Technology Co., Ltd.
*  Newpai Ltd.

*  Haidilao Singapore

* Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd.

e Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants Group Ltd.

Mr. Zhang completed the master of business administration program
and completed the finance master of business administration program
hosted by Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business (F>IEZ3) in
October 2011 and August 2012, respectively.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Mr. Shi Yonghong (#k % ), aged 49, was appointed as a Director on
July 14, 2015 and was subsequently re-designated as an executive
Director on May 2, 2018. Mr. Shi is one of our founders and has over 20
years of experience in restaurant management business. He is mainly
responsible for participating in and supervising the management and
strategic development of our Group. Mr. Shi has held various positions
in our Group since its establishment. Mr. Shi served as the vice general
manager at Sichuan Haidilao from April 1994 to March 2001, before
assuming the role of supervisor at Sichuan Haidilao from April 2001 to
June 2009. Since July 2009, Mr. Shi has been serving as a director at
Sichuan Haidilao and was re-designated as a non-executive director
in January 2018. Mr. Shi has been serving as a director of Yihai since
December 2015 and subsequently re-designated as a non-executive
director in March 2016. Mr. Shi has been serving as the chairman of the
board of Yihai since November 2017. Mr. Shi completed his study in
mechanics at Sichuan Kongfen Group Technical School (8)I|Z 2 T
E1) in China in June 1988.

Mr. Shi is also holding directorships at the following members of our
Group:

° Sichuan Xinpai

° Shanghai Xinpai

° Jianyang Hailao Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Haihongda (Beijing) Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Shanghai Laopai Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Tianjin Haidilao Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Jiangsu Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd.

° Dongguan Xinlaopai Catering Co., Ltd.
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° Juhai Xiangshun (Shanghai) Industrial Co., Ltd.
° Haidilao Singapore

° Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte. Ltd.
° Haidilao International Food Services Pte.Ltd.
° Haidilao International Treasury Pte. Ltd.

° Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc.
° Haidilao Restaurant Group, Inc.
° Haidilao Restaurant California Inc.

° Haidilao Fushion Shabu Restaurant Group, Inc.

° Haute Hotpots Corporation

° Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc.

° Haidilao Hot Pot Century City Inc.

. Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc.

° Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc.

° Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc.

° Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc.

° Hangzhou Laopai Catering Management Co., Ltd.
° Suzhou Laopai Catering Co., Ltd.

U Ningbo Haidilao Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Shenzhen Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd.

28 B 15 EPRIE R B IR 2 B Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Haidilao Singapore

Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte.
Ltd.

Haidilao International Food
Services Pte. Ltd.

Haidilao International Treasury
Pte. Lid.

Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc.
Haidilao Restaurant Group, Inc.
Haidilao Restaurant California Inc.

Haidilao Fushion Shabu Restaurant
Group, Inc.

Haute Hotpots Corporation
Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Century City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

Wuhan Laopai Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Xiamen Haidilao Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Zhengzhou Xinlaopai Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle Inc.

HDL Management USA Corporation
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd.

Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd.

Haidilao Hotpot Corporation

Singapore Hai Di Lao Catering Pte. Ltd.

Hai Di Lao Hong Kong Company Limited.
Macau Haidilao Restaurant Limited.

Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants Group Ltd.

Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary Limited.

Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary Limited.

UK Haidilao Pte. Ltd.
Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd.

Pt Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants
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Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle Inc.

HDL Management USA Corporation
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd.

Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd.
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Singapore Hai Di Lao Catering
Pte. Ltd.
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Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants
Group Ltd.

Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary
Limited.

Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary
Limited.

UK Haidilao Pte. Ltd.
Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd.

Pt Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants
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Mr. Shao Zhidong (B85 3), aged 44, was appointed as a Director
on January 17, 2018 and was subsequently re-designated as an
executive Director on May 2, 2018. He was also appointed as the
chief information officer of our Company on July 9, 2014. He is mainly
responsible for the technology innovation and development of our
Group. He has nearly 20 years of experience in information technology.
Mr. Shao served as the general manager of Beijing Nanbeixing Cultural
Development Co., Ltd. (It 1t 1T XL #& R B R A A) from October
2006 to March 2010. Mr. Shao joined Sichuan Haidilao in April 2010
and has successively held various positions including director of human
resources management department, head of information department
and head of new technology innovation department. He also served as
the principal of the Haidilao University from April 2010 to June 2013.
Mr. Shao is also holding directorships at the following members of our
Group:

° Sichuan Xinpai

° Shanghai Xinpai

° Haihongda (Beijing) Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Beijing Yinghai Intelligent Automation Technology Co., Ltd.
° Haidilao Singapore

o Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd.

Mr. Shao obtained his master’s degree in computer technology from
Shanxi University (Il & KX &) in China in July 2000 and obtained
his doctor’s degree in government economic management (human
resource management) from Beijing Normal University (1t ZEf&E K E2)
in China in July 2012.

Mr. Tong Xiaofeng ({&B£1£), aged 45, was appointed as a Director on
January 17, 2018 and was subsequently re-designated as an executive
Director on May 2, 2018. He was also appointed as the chief financial
officer of our Company on July 13, 2017. He is mainly responsible
for the financial and investment management and supervision of
our Group. He has intensive knowledge and more than 20 years
of experience in finance and accounting. Mr. Tong is also holding
positions at the following members of our Group:

o Sichuan Xinpai (Director)
° Shanghai Xinpai (Director)

° Haihongda (Beijing) Catering Management Co., Ltd. (Supervisor)

° Haidilao Singapore (Director)

° Juhai Xiangshun (Shanghai) Industrial Co., Ltd. (Supervisor)

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

EBRERELE - 445% > R2018F 1817 H
BEZEHAES H#%ER2018F5H2H
FEATES - WA R2014FE7H9H
BEZEARXRRATRIFHPOEE - FFE
EBEAREBVHRMTAIFEEME - HESR
20F 1= B Rl A< B - BB % 4 14 2006
F10BE£2010F 3 B =i iT30t
BREAMRATEALKIE o BBEEN20105F
ARMANIEBEE  BEALERE
BEIBR - EEMIBRRITEMEIFH
HBREZEBK - I MR2010F48 2
20136 BB ETBEHE AERE -
MELETRAEBETIKEATEMLE
=

o MIFTIK

o LK

o EREMLFEREEBRLA

o LFRBEREBRRARAF

e Haidilao Singapore

* Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd.

B AR 2000F 7 B B 1L KEBEEE
B MTELTEN - WR2012FE78 8
TFEEAZMEBFEEEE(ANE
REER)BLE -

fRBRIESEAE » 455% » N20185F 1 A 17 H
BEZERES HKRMN2018F5A2H
AEITES - ®IFNR2017F7A13H
BEZERARRAMBRE REBEEE
FEENHBERREEEREE - WE
BEEMNYBETHRE - BE20F 186
K REETRAEETIIKERT
EER

o MIFHIK(ES)
e  LbiEHIK(ES)

o BREMR)ENREERERLF(E
%)

*  Haidilao Singapore(E%)

e EBBHE(LB)BEXARAA(E
%)




Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Tong held various positions in a number
of large-scale multinational corporations. He served as the finance
controller of SPX Filtran (a company listed on NYSE, stock code:
SPW) from 2006 to 2012 and the general manager of finance of UPC
Renewables from 2012 to 2013. Mr. Tong joined Sichuan Haidilao in
June 2014 and served as the finance controller from December 2014
to December 2016. Mr. Tong obtained his master’s degree of business
administration from Beijing Institute of Technology (1t ¥ T K £) in
China in July 2006.

Ms. Shu Ping (#73%), aged 49, is one of our founders. She was
appointed as a Director on July 14, 2015 and was subsequently re-
designated as a non-executive Director on May 2, 2018. She is mainly
responsible for supervising the management and strategic development
of our Group. She has been also serving as a director of Sichuan
Haidilao since November 2014 and was re-designated as a non-
executive director in January 2018.

Ms. Shu is also holding directorships at the following members of our
Group:

° Sichuan Xinpai
° Haidilao Singapore

° Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte. Ltd

° Haidilao International Food Services Pte. Ltd.

° Haidilao International Treasury Pte. Ltd.

° Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc.

° Haidilao Fushion Shabu Restaurant Group, Inc.

° Haute Hotpots Corporation

° Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc.

° Haidilao Hot Pot Century City Inc.
° Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc.

° Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc.
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Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle Inc.

HDL Management USA Corporation
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd.

Haihongda (Beijing) Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd.
Haidilao Hotpot Corporation
Taiwan Haidilao Hotpot Corporation

Singapore Hai Di Lao Catering Pte. Ltd.

Hai Di Lao Hong Kong Company Limited.
Macau Haidilao Restaurant Limited.

Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants Group Ltd

Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary Limited.

Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary Limited.

UK Haidilao Pte. Ltd.
Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd.

Pt Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants
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HDL Management USA Corporation
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd.
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Pte. Ltd.
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Group Ltd

Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary
Limited.

Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary
Limited.

UK Haidilao Pte. Ltd.
Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd.

Pt Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants




Ms. Shu has been serving as an executive director of Yihai since March
2018. Ms. Shu completed the Senior Management PRC Enterprise
Master of Business Administration program (S X EE A E P EH 1 ¥
I EEELHERE) and Financial Master of Business Administration
Program (€ Bt T 7 & ¥ 18 * & #2) jointly hosted by Cheung Kong
Graduate School of Business (& L& 2 %), London Business School,
Columbia Business School, International Business Strategy Institute
at Hitotsubashi University, European Institute of Management and
Technology, and Swiss International School of Management and
Development in November 2015 and completed the executive master
of business administration program jointly hosted by Shanghai Jiaotong
University (L& EBAE) and Singapore Nanyang Technological
University in July 2016.

Dr. Chua Sin Bin (%#[R), aged 72, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company on May 2, 2018 with his
appointment to take effect on the Listing Date, and is responsible for
providing independent advice and judgement to our board. He has
comprehensive experience in the areas of food safety, food science &
technology, agriculture and zoonoses. Dr. Chua has been serving in a
number of private companies:
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Name Period of service Positions

£y {EREHR R B4

NTUC Fairprice Co-operative Ltd. 2009 to 2018 Board Director

BIREVESELERAT 2009 F£2018F EEBES
2015 to 2016 Member of Board Property Review Committee
20152016 F EE=SHEBEZEENE
2014 t0 2018 Member of Board Audit and Risk Committee
20145 £2018F EFSEAREBEESHE

NTUC FairPrice Foundation Ltd. 2014 to 2018 Board Director

BAFLESELEESEBRAR 2014FE2018F EFZEEE

Agrifood Technologies Pte Ltd Since 2009 Principal Consultant

BEMEAABRAF] B 2009 F i AR
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Dr. Chua also held or has been holding positions in a series
of government bodies, academic institutions and professional
associations in the areas of food safety and food science & technology:

Name

&

Period of service

ERAE

HBLE-HEZEEHRERZZNRMR
MESRHBFHE - SMEBREE
e AR

Positions

B L

Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority
of Singapore

FIRRBERER

Standard, Productivity and Innovation
Board of Singapore (SPRING)
FIEEELEENENEEZES
(Standard, Productivity and
Innovation Board of Singapore °
SPRING)

Abu Dhabi Food Control Authority
of United Arab Emirates
M EEEERERRESS
(Abu Dhabi Food Control Authority)
Health, Welfare and Food Bureau
of the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region

HRRRTHERFEEENREYR

2005 to 2009
2005 F£ & 2009 F
2002 to 2009
2002 E£Z 2009 &
2002 to 2009

2002 £ £ 2009 F

Since 2009

B 2009 £ #8
Since 2015

B 2015 F#8
2015 to 2018
2015 £ 2018 &
Since 2009

B 2009 £ #8
2006 to 2012
2006 FE 2012 F

2011 to 2014

2011 & 2014 5

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

Board Member, Chief Executive Officer and Director-
General

EEENE  THERREE

Chief Veterinary Officer

BEREEE

Deputy Chairman

S

Advisor

S

Chairman of National Mirror Committee for ISO
TC34/SC17 (ISO 22000) Management Systems for
Food Safety

BMEZEZAEISO TC34/SC17 (ISO 22000) & §E %
Bl X ¥ FEZ 2 (National Mirror Committee) £ &
Chairman of Working Group on Hazard Analysis
and Critical Control Point and Guidelines for its
Application
fEESMMEEEHEUREERESI TEEEE

Member of the Scientific Committee

RlE % B & (Scientific Committee) Z &

Member of Expert Committee on Food Safety
RmMEZEEREEEERE

Member, Ad Hoc Working Group on Microbiological

Safety of Food
RRMENZ 2SR ITFEEARE




Name

A

Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

Period of service
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Positions
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National University of Singapore

AN L KR
(National University of Singapore)

Singapore Polytechnic

FISE TR

Agency for Science, Technology
and Research of Singapore
FERE R R
(Agency for Science, Technology and
Research of Singapore)

Dr. Chua graduated from the University of Queensland in Australia with
a bachelor’s degree in veterinary medicine and became a member of
Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons (MRCVS) in February 1973.

Since 2013

B 2013 F#8

Since 2008

B 2008 F#8
2004 to 2012

2004 FE 20125
Since 2011

2011 FE#8
Since 2005

B 2005 &8

Since 2010
2010 F#

Chairman of the Industrial Academic Advisory
Board for the NUS Food Science and Technology
Programme

o Bl 2 K2R m R BE R i 18 B (NUS Food
Science and Technology Programme) T ¥ 22 R34
Z 82 (Industrial Academic Advisory Board) &
Adjunct Professor of Food Science and Technology
Programme, Department of Chemistry

LB AR mBHEEETE B RBHER

Chairman of the School of Chemical & Life Sciences
Advisory Committee

LB BN BEREAEES IR

Chairman of Food Innovation and Resource Centre
Advisory Panel

BREFRERFUZANERE

Member of the Genetic Modification Advisory
Committee of Singapore

#7003 B X o # 7 # Z & 8 (Genetic Modification
Advisory Committee of Singapore) % &

Chairman of GMAC Labelling Sub-Committee
HAEMEZEHAZEEZE M (GMAC Labelling Sub-
Committee) EfF

HELERNELIHASETEEEE
B8y, WH1973E2ARAERE

RERBERKE
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Mr. Hee Theng Fong (Ff&7%), aged 65, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director of the Company on May 2, 2018
with his appointment to take effect on the Listing Date. Mr. Hee is
a lawyer in Singapore with over 30 years of experience. Mr. Hee is
currently a consultant of Eversheds Harry Elias LLP. Mr. Hee is an
experienced arbitrator in international arbitration with many awards
written by him in both English and Chinese. He sits on the board of
many international arbitration institutions. Mr. Hee is serving as a
specialist mediator (China) for Singapore International Mediation Centre
(SIMC) and an accredited mediator of Singapore Mediation Centre
(SMC). He is currently serving as the chairman of the Citizenship
Committee of Inquiry of Immigration and Checkpoints Authority of
Singapore (ICA) as well as the deputy chairman of Medishield Life
Council. Mr. Hee is currently an independent director of Tye Soon
Limited (stock code: BFU) since 1997, China Jinjiang Environment
Holding Company Limited (stock code: BWM) since 2016, Straco
Corporation Limited (stock code: S85) since 2017, APAC Realty Limited
and Yanlord Land Group Limited (stock code: CLN) since 2017, all of
which are listed on Singapore Stock Exchange. He also served as an
independent director of Datapulse Technology Limited (stock code:
BKW) from 1994 to 2017, an independent director of Delong Holdings
Limited (stock code: BQO) from 2006 to 2017, an independent director
of YHI International Limited (stock code: BPF) from 2013 to 2018,
and an independent director of First Resources Limited (stock code:
EB5) from 2007 to 2018, all of which are listed on Singapore Stock
Exchange. Mr. Hee was awarded the Public Service Medal Awards
twice by the Ministry of Home Affairs of Singapore as Pingat Bakti
Masyarakat in 2008 and, as Bingtang Bakti Masyarakat in 2015. He
was also appointed as a Justice of the Peace (JP) in April 2018. Mr.
Hee graduated from the law faculty in National University of Singapore
(formerly known as the University of Singapore) with a bachelor’s
degree of law (with honours) in May 1979 and obtained a diploma in
Chinese law from Suzhou University (8 /il KX £) in China in October
2004.
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Mr. Qi Daqing (% X ), aged 55, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director of the Company on May 2, 2018 with his appointment
to take effect on the Listing Date. Mr. Qi is currently a professor in
Accounting in Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business (& I & £
%) where he has worked since July 2002 and previously served as a
director and the associate dean of the executive master of business
administration department. Mr. Qi’'s academic research primarily focuses
on financial accounting, financial reporting and their impact on corporate
business strategy. Mr. Qi has served as an independent non-executive
director of listed companies in Hong Kong. He has been an independent
non-executive director of Bison Finance Group Limited (formerly known
as RoadShow Holdings Limited (stock code: 00888)) since November
2017, an independent non-executive director of Yunfeng Financial Group
Limited (stock code: 00376) since February 2016, an independent non-
executive director of SinoMedia Holding Limited (stock code: 00623)
since May 2008 and an independent non-executive director of Jutal
Offshore Oil Services Limited (stock code: 03303) since July 2015. Mr. Qi
also served as an independent non-executive director of Honghua Group
Limited (stock code: 00196) from January 2008 to December 2017 and
an independent non-executive director of Dalian Wanda Commercial
Properties Co., Ltd. (stock code: 03699), a company delisted from
the Stock Exchange on 20 September 2016, from January 2016 to
September 2016 and an independent director of China Vanke Co., Ltd.
(stock code: 02202, Shenzhen Stock Exchange stock code: 000002) from
April 2008 to March 2014. Mr. Qi has served as an independent director
of companies listed on NASDAQ. He has been an independent director of
Sohu.com Inc. (stock code: SOHU) and Momo Inc. (stock code: MOMO)
since June 2010 and December 2014 respectively. Mr. Qi also served as
an independent director of Focus Media Holding Limited (stock code:
FMCN, Shenzhen Stock Exchange stock code: 002027) from February
2006 to June 2013 and an independent director of AutoNavi Holdings
Ltd. (stock code: AMAP) from June 2010 to July 2014, an independent
director of Bona Film Group Limited (stock code: BONA) from
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December 2010 to April 2016 and an independent director of iKang
Healthcare Group, Inc. (stock code: KANG) from July 2014 to January
2019, all of which were listed and delisted later on NASDAQ. Mr. Qi
graduated from Michigan State University in the United States with a
doctor’s degree in accounting in December 1996. He also obtained a
master’s degree in management from University of Hawaii in the United
States in August 1992 and dual bachelor’s degrees in biophysics and
international news from Fudan University (€ B K £) in China in July
1985 and July 1987, respectively.

Mr. Zhang Yong (3R E), an executive Director, the chief executive
officer of the Company. See “~Executive Directors” in this section for
his biographical details.

Ms. Yang Lijuan (%#)%8), aged 41, was appointed as the chief
operating officer of our Company on January 17, 2018. She is mainly
responsible for overseeing the operation of our Group. She also served
as a Director of our Company from July 2015 to January 2018. Ms.
Yang served as a manager of Sichuan Haidilao from June 1997 to
March 2001. Since April 2001, she has been serving as a director of
Sichuan Haidilao and was re-designated as a non-executive director in
January 2018. Ms. Yang complete the PRC Entities CEO and Finance
CEO Program (¥ Ell {3 CEO/ & &t CEO #£72) hosted by Cheung Kong
Graduate School of Business (L 2Pz ) in September 2016.

Mr. Shao Zhidong (BB %), an executive Director, the chief information
officer of the Company. See “~Executive Directors” in this section for
his biographical details.

Mr. Tong Xiaofeng ({&B&l£), an executive Director, the chief financial
officer of the Company. See “~Executive Directors” in this section for
his biographical details.
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Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng (/& Jk £), aged 46, was appointed as the chief
strategy officer of our Company on April 3, 2018. He is responsible for
assisting our chief executive officer in developing our growth strategy
and is responsible for food safety and public relationship of our Group.
Mr. Zhou is also serving as a director of Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd.
and Beijing Yinghai Intelligent Automation Technology Co., Ltd. He is
experienced in corporate management and media relations. Mr. Zhou
served as a journalist of Economic and Trade Reporter (Z2&E3R) from
September 1994 to June 1997, a reporter of Xinhua Daily (¥7% H3R)
from June 1997 to July 1998. Mr. Zhou served as a senior news editor,
the deputy editing officer, the chief editor of Zaobao Online (¥ & F
¥R #9) and the assistant vice president (news business) of Singapore
Lianhe Zaobao (37 113 B & 2 k) successively from September 1999
to December 2016. He also served as the editor of Crossroads (¥ &
24) with Lianhe Zaobao from April 2009 to October 2015. From January
2017 to March 2018, Mr. Zhou served as the vice president of new
markets of Singapore Press Holdings (a company listed on Singapore
Exchange Limited, stock code: T39). Mr. Zhou also served as a director
of CulCreative International Pte Ltd (£l 3 B & & BR 2 &) and ZBJ-
SPH Pte Ltd (ZBJ-SPHFAA B R A F]) from June 2017 to March 2018
and from July 2017 to March 2018 respectively. Mr. Zhou has been
serving as an adjunct assistant professor and associate professor of
Nanyang Centre for Public Administration of Nanyang Technological
University since September 2012 and a visiting professor of School of
Journalism and Communication of Guangdong University of Foreign
Studies since September 2014. He also served as a media fellow of
the Sanford School of Public Policy of Duke University from January
2011 to July 2011. Mr. Zhou is now also serving as the president of
Jiangsu Association (Singapore) (¥7113# T8 & ). Mr. Zhou obtained his
bachelor’s degree in Chinese Studies from Nanjing Normal University
(F8 L B 85 K &) in China in June 1994, obtained his master’s degree
in Chinese Studies from National University of Singapore in June
2000 and obtained his doctor’s degree in philosophy from Nanyang
Technological University in Singapore in January 2007.
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Ms. Tang Chunxia (EZ& &), aged 43, was appointed as the chief
development officer of our Company on April 2, 2018. She is mainly
responsible for the brand building and product development of our
Group. Ms. Tang was a member of the founding management team
of Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business (R I#E 2% ). She held
different positions in Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business from
July 2002 to April 2018, including the founding market and admission
officer of EMBA Program, the executive director of alumni affairs and
development department, the founding admissions officer of DBA
Entrepreneurs Scholars Program, the founding executive director of
Cheung Kong Venture Innovation Community and the founding general
secretary of Cheung Kong Education Development Foundation. Ms.
Tang graduated from Chongging Jianzhu University (EEZEE X
E) (later merged into Chongging University (EE X£2)) in China with
a bachelor’s degree in accounting in July 1998. She obtained her
master’s degree in management from Chongqing University (BB K £)
in China in December 2000. She was admitted to the EMBA program of
Cheung Kong Graduate School in China in April 2016.

Ms. Qu Cong (ZE52), aged 36, was appointed as the secretary to the
Board on 1 March 2018 and the company secretary of our Company
on May 2, 2018. Ms. Qu was re-designated as a joint company
secretary of our Company on June 7, 2018. She is mainly responsible
for the Board related matters, information disclosure and investor
relations management of our Group. Prior to joining our Group in
March 2018, Ms. Qu worked for the investment banking department
of China International Capital Corporation Limited (7 Bl Bl I < & i% 17
A R 2 7)) for nearly ten years from July 2008 to February 2018, and
held different positions including the executive director. She advised
for dozens of companies of various sizes on their capital market and
business transactions, including initial public offerings on the Stock
Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange and Shanghai Stock exchange,
placing, private equity financings and mergers and acquisitions. She
has extensive experience with international capital market, corporate
governance, communication with regulatory authorities and investor
relationship. Ms. Qu obtained the sponsor representative qualification
issued by the Securities Association of China in January 2016 and was
licenced to conduct type 1 (dealing in securities) and type 6 (advising
on corporate finance) regulated activities under the SFO by the
Securities and Future Commission of Hong Kong from November 2013
to January 2018. Ms. Qu obtained her bachelor’s degree and master’s
degree in probability and statistics from Peking University (It TR AKZ2) in
China in July 2005 and August 2008, respectively.
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The Board of the Company presents this corporate governance report
in the Group’s annual report for the year ended December 31, 2018.

The Group is committed to achieving high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders and to
enhance corporate value and accountability.

The Company has applied the principles as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and also the corporate governance report as
contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Corporate Governance Code sets out the principles of good
corporate governance and two levels of corporate governance
practices, as follows:

(@) code provisions, which listed issuers are expected to comply with
or to give considered reasons for deviation; and

(b) recommended best practices for guidance only, which listed
issuers are encouraged to comply with.

Save as disclosed above, the Company’s corporate governance
practices are based on the principles and code provisions as set out in
the Corporate Governance Code.

Pursuant to A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. Mr. Zhang Yong currently serves
as the chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company. He is one of the founders of the Group and has been
operating and managing the Group since its establishment. Our
Directors believe that it is beneficial to the business operations and
management of the Group that Mr. Zhang Yong continues to serve
as both the chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer
of the Company. In addition, the Stock Exchange has granted us a
waiver from strict compliance with the requirement of Rule 13.48(1)
and Practice Note 10 of the Listing Rules in respect of the issue of an
interim report for the six months ended June 30, 2018.
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The Company regularly reviews its compliance with corporate
governance codes and save as disclosed above, the Company was
in compliance with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code from the Listing Date to December 31, 2018.

A. THE BOARD

1. Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of
the Company and is responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising its affairs. The
Board also reviews the policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements. The Board has
established Board committees and has delegated to these
Board committees’ various responsibilities as set out in their
respective terms of reference which are published on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

All of the Directors have carried out their duties in good faith
and in compliance with the standards of applicable laws
and regulations, and have acted in the best interests of the
Company and its Shareholders at all times.
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Delegation of Management Function

The Board is responsible for making all major decisions of
the Company including the approval and monitoring of all
major policies of the Group and overall strategies, internal
control and risk management systems, notifiable and
connected transactions, nomination of the Directors and
joint company secretaries, and other significant financial and
operational matters.

All of the Directors have full and timely access to all relevant
information as well as the advice and services of the joint
company secretaries, with a view to ensuring that Board
procedures and all applicable rules and regulations are
followed. Each Director is entitled to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at the
Company’s expense.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation
of the Company are delegated to the senior management.
The delegated functions are periodically reviewed. Approval
has to be obtained from the Board before any significant
transaction is entered into.

Board Composition

The Board of the Company comprised the following
Directors:

Executive Directors Mr. Zhang Yong (Chairman)
Mr. Shi Yonghong
Mr. Shao Zhidong

Mr. Tong Xiaofeng
Non-executive Director Ms. Shu Ping

Independent Non- Dr. Chua Sin Bin
executive Directors Mr. Hee Theng Fong
Mr. Qi Daqging
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The list of the Directors (by category) is also disclosed in all
corporate communications issued by the Company from
time to time pursuant to the Listing Rules. The independent
non-executive Directors are expressly identified in all
corporate communications pursuant to the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed in the Prospectus and in this annual
report, to the best knowledge of the Company, there are
no financial, business, family, or other material/relevant
relationships among members of the Board.

During the period from the Listing Date to December 31,
2018, the Board at all times met the requirements of the
Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive Directors representing at
least one-third of the Board and at least one independent
non-executive Director with appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Company has received written annual confirmation
from each independent non-executive Director of his or her
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all the independent non-
executive Directors to be independent in accordance with
the independence requirements set out in the Listing Rules.
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Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election
and removal of the Directors are laid down in the Articles
of Association. The primary duties of the Nomination
Committee include, but are not limited to, reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, assessing the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors
and making recommendations to the Board on matters
relating to the appointment of the Directors.

Each of our executive Directors and non-executive Director
has entered into a service contract with our Company on
September 6, 2018. The initial term of their respective service
contract shall commence from the date of the appointment
as a Director and continue for a period of three years after or
until the third annual general meeting of the Company since
the Listing Date, whichever is earlier, and shall be subject
always to re-election as and when required under the
Articles of Association, until terminated in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the service contract or by either
party giving to the other not less than 30 days’ prior notice in
writing.
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Each of our independent non-executive Directors has
entered into an appointment letter with our Company on
September 6, 2018. The initial term for their appointment
letters shall be three years from the date of the Prospectus
or until the third annual general meeting of the Company
since the Listing Date, whichever is sooner, and shall be
subject always to re-election as and when required under
the Articles of Association until terminated in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the appointment letter or by
either party giving to the other not less than three months’
prior notice in writing.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, all of the
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years and the Board has power from time to
time and at any time to appoint any new Director to fill a
causal vacancy or as an addition to the Board. Any Director
so appointed shall hold office until the next following annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible
for re-election at that meeting.

Induction and Continuing Development for Directors

Each newly appointed Director receives formal,
comprehensive and tailored induction on the first occasion
of his appointment, so as to ensure that he or she
understands the business and operations of the Company
and that he or she is fully aware of his or her responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and other relevant
regulatory requirements.
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The Directors are continually provided with information
relating to the developments in the legal and regulatory
regime and the business and market environments to
facilitate the execution of their responsibilities. Continuing
briefings and professional development for the Directors
were arranged by the Company and its professional
advisers.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, each Director
has attended training sessions arranged by the Company
regarding the continuing obligations of listed companies and
its directors, disclosure obligations of listed companies and
update on the Listing Rules.

According to records provided by the Directors, a summary
of training received by the Directors for the year ended
December 31, 2018 is as follows:

Name of Director Training*

Mr. Zhang Yong

Ms. Shu Ping

Mr. Shi Yonghong
Mr. Shao Zhidong
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng
Dr. Chua Sin Bin

Mr. Hee Theng Fong
Mr. Qi Daqing

=2 2 2 2 =2 2 =2 2

* Each of the Directors has attended training sessions arranged
by the Company on connected transactions, corporate
governance and continuing obligations of listed companies
and its directors. On top of the above-mentioned trainings,
each of the Directors has also read materials prepared by
external professional advisers on the same topics.
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6.

Attendance Record of Board Meetings

a.

Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

Code provision A.1.1 of the Corporate Governance
Code prescribes that at least four regular Board
meetings should be held in each year at approximately
quarterly intervals with active participation of majority
of directors, either in person or through electronic
means of communication.

One meeting had been held by the Board since the
Listing Date to December 31, 2018. Subsequent to the
end of 2018 and up to the date of this annual report,
one Board meeting was held on March 26, 2019 for
reviewing and approving the financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2018. All Directors
attended the Board meeting.

The Company has not held any general meetings from
the Listing Date to December 31, 2018.

Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all
of the Directors at least 14 days before the meetings.
For other Board and committee meetings, reasonable
notices were generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete
and reliable information were sent to all of the Directors
at least three days before each Board meeting or
committee meeting to keep the Directors apprised
of the latest developments and financial position of
the Company and to enable them to make informed
decisions.
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Each Director also had separate and independent
access to the senior management of the Company
whenever necessary.

The senior management of the Company attend all
regular Board meetings and where necessary, other
Board and committee meetings, to advise on business
developments, financial and accounting matters,
statutory and regulatory compliance, corporate
governance and other major aspects of the Company.

The joint company secretaries are responsible for
taking and keeping minutes of all Board meetings
and committee meetings. Draft minutes are normally
circulated to the Directors for comment within a
reasonable time after each meeting and the final
version is open for the Directors’ inspection.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual.

Mr. Zhang Yong currently serves as the chairman of the Board
and the chief executive officer of the Company. He is one of the
founders of the Group and has been operating and managing
the Group since its establishment. Our Directors believe that
it is beneficial to the business operations and management of
the Group that Mr. Zhang Yong continues to serve as both the
chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company.

To facilitate discussion of all key and appropriate issues by the
Board in a timely manner, the chairman of the Company co-
ordinates with the senior management of the Company to provide
adequate, complete and reliable information to all of the Directors
for consideration and review.
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EERHRE

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee, and the Nomination
Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs. All of these three committees are established with defined
written terms of reference which are available at the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The majority of the members of the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, and the Nomination Committee are
independent non-executive Directors.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense.

1.  Audit Committee

We have established the Audit Committee with terms of
reference in compliance with the Listing Rules as well as the
Corporate Governance Code. The Audit Committee consists
of three Directors, namely, the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. Qi Daqging and Mr. Hee Theng Fong, and the
non-executive Director Ms. Shu Ping. The chairman of the
Audit Committee is Mr. Qi Daqing, who holds the appropriate
professional qualifications as required under Rules 3.10(2)
and 3.21 of the Listing Rules.
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The primary duties of the Audit Committee comprise
communication, supervision and verification work for internal
and external auditors of the Company, including:

° to propose the appointment, re-appointment or
replacement of external audit institution, to provide
advice to the Board, to approve the remuneration and
engagement terms of external audit institution;

° to review and monitor external audit institution to
see if it is independent and objective and whether its
auditing process is effective, to discuss the nature,
scope and method of auditing and the relevant
reporting responsibilities with the audit institution prior
to the commencement of audit work, to formulate
and implement policies for engaging external audit
institutions to provide non-audit services;

° to supervise the internal audit system of the Company
and its implementation, to review financial information
of the Company and its disclosure;

o to be responsible for communication between internal
auditors and external auditors;

° to review the financial control, internal control and risk
management systems of the Company and conduct
audits on material connected transactions; and

U to perform other responsibilities required by laws,
regulations, rules, regulatory documents, Articles of
Association and assigned by the Board.
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No meeting had been held by the Audit Committee during
the year ended December 31, 2018 as the shares of the
Company were only listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on September 26, 2018. From the Listing Date and
up to the date of this annual report, one Audit Committee
meeting was held on March 26, 2019 to review the annual
financial results and report and major internal audit issues,
re-appointment of external auditors and relevant scope of
works and continuing connected transactions. All members
of the Audit Committee attended the meeting.

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee
with terms of reference in compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code. The Remuneration Committee consists
of three Directors, namely, the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. Hee Theng Fong and Dr. Chua Sin Bin, and
the executive Director Mr. Zhang Yong. Mr. Hee Theng Fong
serves as the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to
formulate appraisal standards and conduct appraisals for
Directors and managers of the Company, and to formulate
and review the remuneration policies and proposals for
Directors and senior management of the Company. The
details are as follows:

o to make proposals and recommendations to the
Board on remuneration plans or proposals and
establishment of formal and transparent procedures
for the formulation of the above remuneration
plans or proposals according to the primary scope,
responsibilities, importance of the management
positions of directors and senior management
members and the remuneration standards of relevant
positions in other relevant enterprises;
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U to formulate the specific remuneration packages
for all executive directors and senior management
members, and to make recommendation to the Board
on remuneration of non-executive directors;

U to review the performance of duties of Directors (non-
independent Directors) and senior management
members of the Company and to conduct annual
performance appraisals on them; and

° to perform other responsibilities required by laws,
regulations, rules, regulatory documents, Articles of
Association and assigned by the Board.

No meeting had been held by the Remuneration Committee
during the year ended December 31, 2018 as the shares
of the Company were only listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange on September 26, 2018. From the
Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, one
Remuneration Committee meeting was held on March 26,
2019 for considering and recommending to the Board the
remuneration and other benefits paid by the Company to the
Directors and senior management and other related matters.
All members of the Remuneration Committee attended the
meeting.

Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 11
to the Financial Statements. In addition, the remuneration
payable to the senior management of the Company
(who are not the Directors) by band for the year ended
December 31, 2018 are set out in the section headed
“Corporate Governance Report - D. Remuneration of Senior
Management” of this annual report.
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Nomination Committee

The Company has established the Nomination Committee
with terms of reference in compliance with paragraph
A.5 of the Corporate Governance Code. The Nomination
Committee consists of three Directors, namely, the chairman
Mr. Zhang Yong, and the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. Hee Theng Fong and Mr. Qi Daqging. Mr. Zhang
Yong serves as the chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee of the
Company comprise the selection and recommendation
of candidates, election criteria and procedures for
appointments of Directors and senior management members
of the Company. The details are as follows:

° to make recommendation to the Board about the
size and composition of the Board according to the
operating activities, size of assets and shareholding
structure of the Company;

U to conduct research on the selection criteria, procedure
and methods for Directors and senior management
members and submit to the Board for consideration;

o to screen the candidates for Directors and senior
management and make recommendations;

o to conduct comprehensive assessment on the
skills, knowledge and experience of Directors and
senior management members, and to review the
independence of independent non-executive Directors;
and
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U to perform other responsibilities required by laws,
regulations, rules, regulatory documents, Articles of
Association and assigned by the Board.

No meeting had been held by the Nomination Committee
during the year ended December 31, 2018 as the shares
of the Company were only listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange on September 26, 2018. From the
Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, one
Nomination Committee meeting was held on March 26, 2019
to review the structure, size and composition of the Board,
assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors and make recommendation to the Board on the
re-election of the retiring Directors. All members of the
Nomination Committee attended the meeting.

Where vacancies on the Board arise, the Nomination
Committee will carry out the selection process by making
reference to the skills, experience, professional knowledge,
personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company’s needs and other relevant
statutory requirements and regulations.

Nomination Policy

The Nomination Policy was approved and adopted by the
Board on March 26, 2019 for evaluating and selecting any
candidate for directorship. The Nomination Committee
would consider the following criteria, including, among other
things, character and integrity, qualifications (cultural and
educational background, professional qualifications, skills,
knowledge and experience and diversity aspects under
the Board Diversity Policy), any potential contributions the
candidate can bring to the Board in terms of qualifications,
skills, experience, independence and diversity, and
willingness and ability to devote adequate time to discharge
duties as a member of the Board and/or Board committee(s).
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The Nomination Committee and/or the Board should, upon
receipt of the proposal on appointment of new director
and the biographical information (or relevant details) of the
candidate, evaluate such candidate based on the criteria
as set out above to determine whether such candidate is
qualified for directorship. The Nomination Committee should
then recommend to the Board to appoint the appropriate
candidate for directorship with a ranking of the candidates (if
applicable) by order of preference based on the needs of the
Company and reference check of each candidate.

The composition and diversity of the Board were considered by
adopting the board diversity policy including the necessary balance
of skills and experience appropriate for the requirements of the
business development of the Company and for effective leadership.
All the executive and non-executive Directors possess extensive and
diversified experience in management and broad industrial experience.
The three independent non-executive Directors possess professional
knowledge in management, finance, accountancy and legal,
respectively with broad and extensive experience in business advisory
and management, respectively. A summary of the Board Diversity
Policy is set out below:

Purpose:

The Board Diversity Policy aims to set out the approach to achieve
diversity of the Board and enable the Board to comply with the
Corporate Governance Code.

Board Diversity Policy statement:

The Company considers increasing diversity at the Board level as an
essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic objectives
and its sustainable development. In designing the Board’s composition,
Board diversity has been considered from a number of aspects,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. All Board appointments will be based on meritocracy,
and candidates will be considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.
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Measurable Objectives:

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skKills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based
on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the
Board.

In reviewing the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board,
the Nomination Committee has taken into account the measurable
objectives as set out in the Board Diversity Policy. The Nomination
Committee is of the view that the diversity level of the Board is
appropriate in terms of knowledge, experience and skills of the
directors. However, the Nomination Committee will continue to observe
the Board Diversity Policy and consider potential candidates against
the objective criteria set out in the Board Diversity Policy in order to
achieve increasing diversity at the Board level.
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EEERRE

REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The remuneration payable to the senior management of the
Company, including those members of senior management who

5 AR B IR B Y

BN FARARSREEREBERE
REEESENSREERRENEHH

are also Directors is shown in the following table by band: RERNVTRIIR :

2018
2018 %
(members
of senior
management
of the Company)
(RMB) (KRB B
(AR#T) BEHEEKRE)
1-10,000,000 5
>10,000,000 4

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS s g %5 2 g fE s R |

The Company has adopted the Model Code. Specific enquiries
have been made to all the Directors and the Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code from the
Listing Date to December 31, 2018.

The Company’s employees, who are likely to be in possession
of inside information of the Company, have also been subject to
the Model Code for securities transactions. No incident of non-
compliance of the Model Code by the Company’s employees was
noted by the Company from the Listing Date to December 31,
2018.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended December
31, 2018.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of annual and interim reports, inside
information announcements and other financial disclosures
required by the Listing Rules and other regulatory requirements.

The senior management of the Company has provided such
explanation and information to the Board as necessary to enable
the Board to carry out an informed assessment of the financial
information and position of the Company in order to put forward
such information to the Board for approval.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a dividend policy in accordance
with the Articles of Association. Pursuant to the dividend
policy, the Company may from time to time in general meeting
declare dividends in any currency to be paid to the members
of the Company but no dividend shall be declared in excess
of the amount recommended by the Board. Dividends may be
declared and paid out of the profits of the Company, realised or
unrealised, or from any reserve set aside from profits which the
Directors determine is no longer needed. With the sanction of an
ordinary resolution dividends may also be declared and paid out
of share premium account or any other fund or account which
can be authorised for this purpose in accordance with Cayman
Companies Law.
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Except in so far as the rights attaching to, or the terms of issue
of, any share otherwise provide: (a) all dividends shall be declared
and paid according to the amounts paid up on the shares in
respect of which the dividend is paid, but no amount paid up on
a share in advance of calls shall be treated for the purposes of
the Articles of Association as paid up on the share; and (b) all
dividends shall be apportioned and paid pro rata according to the
amounts paid up on the shares during any portion or portions of
the period in respect of which the dividend is paid.

The Board may from time to time pay to the Shareholders such
interim dividends as appear to the Board to be justified by the
profits of the Company and in particular (but without prejudice to
the generality of the foregoing) if at any time the share capital of
the Company is divided into different classes, the Board may pay
such interim dividends in respect of those shares in the capital
of the Company which confer on the holders thereof deferred
or non-preferential rights as well as in respect of those shares
which confer on the holders thereof preferential rights with regard
to dividend and provided that the Board acts bona fide the
Board shall not incur any responsibility to the holders of shares
conferring any preference for any damage that they may suffer
by reason of the payment of an interim dividend on any shares
having deferred or non-preferential rights and may also pay any
fixed dividend which is payable on any shares of the Company
half-yearly or on any other dates, whenever such profits, in the
opinion of the Board, justifies such payment.

The Board may deduct from any dividend or other moneys
payable to a Shareholder by the Company on or in respect of
any shares all sums of money (if any) presently payable by him to
the Company on account of calls or otherwise. All dividends or
bonuses unclaimed for one (1) year after having been declared
may be invested or otherwise made use of by the Board for
the benefit of the Company until claimed. Any dividend or
bonuses unclaimed after a period of six (6) years from the date of
declaration shall be forfeited and shall revert to the Company. The
payment by the Board of any unclaimed dividend on a share into
a separate account shall not constitute the Company a trustee in
respect thereof.
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Whenever the Board or the Company in general meeting has
resolved that a dividend be paid or declared, the Board may
further resolve that such dividend be satisfied wholly or in part by
the distribution of specific assets of any kind and in particular of
paid up shares, debentures or warrants to subscribe securities of
the Company or any other company, or in any one or more of such
ways, and where any difficulty arises in regard to the distribution
the Board may settle the same as it thinks expedient, and in
particular may issue certificates in respect of fractions of shares,
disregard fractional entitlements or round the same up or down,
and may fix the value for distribution of such specific assets, or
any part thereof, and may determine that cash payments shall be
made to any Shareholder upon the footing of the value so fixed
in order to adjust the rights of all parties, and may vest any such
specific assets in trustees as may seem expedient to the Board
and may appoint any person to sign any requisite instruments of
transfer and other documents on behalf of the persons entitled
to the dividend, and such appointment shall be effective and
binding on the Shareholders. The Board may resolve that no such
assets shall be made available to Shareholders with registered
addresses in any particular territory or territories where, in the
absence of a registration statement or other special formalities,
such distribution of assets would or might, in the opinion of the
Board, be unlawful or impracticable and in such event the only
entitlement of the Shareholders aforesaid shall be to receive cash
payments as aforesaid. Shareholders affected as a result of the
foregoing sentence shall not be or be deemed to be a separate
class of Shareholders for any purpose whatsoever.
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EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR REMUNERATION

Pursuant to the resolution of the 2018 Shareholders’ general
meeting, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was re-appointed by the
Company as the auditor of financial statements prepared under
International Financial Reporting Standards.

The statement of the external auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities for the financial statements is set out
under the section headed “Independent Auditor’'s Report” in this
annual report.

The external auditor of the Company will be invited to attend the
annual general meeting to answer questions about the conduct of
the audit, the preparation and content of the auditor’s report and
auditor’s independence.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the remuneration
paid/payable to the external auditor of the Company for the
provision of audit services for the year ended December 31, 2018
amounted to RMB8.8 million of which RMB6.1 million represent
audit fee paid in relation to the audit for the Listing.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the remuneration paid/
payable to the external auditor of the Company in respect of non-
audit services for the year ended December 31, 2018 amounted
to RMB1.5 million. The nature of such non-audit services is to
provide advisory services.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the establishment and maintenance
of sound and effective risk management and internal control
systems that are in line with the strategic objective of the Group.
The Group established risk management and internal control
systems to protect the interests of the Group and shareholders,
ensure the Group is in compliance with relevant laws and
regulations, effectively identify and manage significant risks in
achieving its strategic objectives, protect the safety of the Group’s
assets, and ensure the maintenance of proper compliance
accounting records and financial reports.

The Board is responsible for evaluating the nature and extent
of the risks the Group is willing to take in achieving strategic
objectives and ensuring that the Group establishes and maintains
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control
systems as well as overseeing management of the Group in the
design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management
and internal control systems.

The Board periodically receives (at least once a year) reports from
the Group’s management regarding financial, operational and
compliance controls, as well as the establishment, review and
assessment of the internal control and risk management functions
of the Group. All significant risks are reported to the Board. The
Board will also evaluate the corresponding risks and the response
plan. The Group would review, among other things, adequacy of
resources, staff’s qualifications and experience, training programs
and budget of our accounting, internal control and financial
reporting functions.
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With respect to risk management, the Group has chosen and
adopted the risk management framework issued by COSO
in the United States of America (“COSQ”), established a risk
management system covering design, implementation, monitoring,
assessment and continuous improvement based on the ISO
31000:2009 “Risk Management — Principles and Guidelines”. The
Group’s management established the overall targets and policies
of the risk management system which are in line with the strategic
objectives, and identified, analysed and assessed the overall risk
of the Company, especially the risks in making major decisions,
important events and key business processes. The Group’s
management is also responsible for reviewing and approving
the response plans to major risks, as well as following-up and
periodically reviewing the implementation of such response
plans of risks identified, in order to make sure that sufficient
attention, monitor and responses will be paid to all key risks of
the Company. The risk management reports are submitted to the
Board periodically.

With respect to internal control, the Group has chosen and
adopted the internal control framework issued by COSO,
established an internal control system and mechanism over
financial, operational and compliance controls and has conducted
continuing review and evaluation of the internal control system of
the Group to ensure the timeliness, accuracy and completeness
of all information reported.
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The management has evaluated the design and operating
effectiveness of its internal control regarding the financial
report as of December 31, 2018, and did not identify
any material weakness as a result of the evaluation, and
were not aware of any areas of concern that would have
a material impact on the Company’s financial position or
results of operations, and considered the risk management
and internal control systems to be generally adequate
and effective, including with respect to the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training
programs and budget of the accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions. On the basis of such evaluation,
the Board considers that as of December 31, 2018, internal
control of the Group in relation to financial reporting was
effective.

At the same time, the Group has established a mechanism
for remediating internal control deficiency under which
the person in charge of each unit is assigned with clear
responsibilities relating to remediating internal control
deficiency of the unit.

The Group has formulated an inside information policy and
regularly reminds its Directors and employees to comply
with all inside information policies.

The Group established an open channel to handle and
discuss internal and external whistle-blowing regarding
financial, internal control and fraud, to ensure that every
accusation receives sufficient attention. Significant internal
control deficiencies or accusations will be reported directly
to the Audit Committee.
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The risk management and internal control systems of the Group
are designed to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure to
achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss.

For details of the nature and extent of the principal risks faced by
the Group, please refer to the section headed “e. Principal Risks
and Uncertainties” in the Directors’ Report of this annual report.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with the
Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investor understanding of the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Company also recognizes the importance
of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information,
which will enable the Shareholders and investors to make the best
investment decisions.

The general meetings of the Company are expected to provide
a forum for communication between the Board and the
Shareholders. The chairman of the Board as well as chairmen
of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, and the
Nomination Committee and, in their absence, other members of
the respective committees and, where applicable, the chairman
of the independent Board committee, will be available to answer
questions at the general meetings. The chairman of a meeting will
provide the detailed procedures for conducting a poll and answer
any questions from the Shareholders on voting by poll.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a
website at www.haidilao.com, where information and updates on
the Company’s business developments and operations, financial
information, corporate governance practices and other information
are available for public access.
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AMENDMENTS OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

From the Listing Date to December 31, 2018, no change had been
made to the Articles of Association of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate resolution
should be proposed for each substantially separate issue at
general meetings, including the election of individual Director. All
resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
each general meeting.

Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, extraordinary
general meetings may be convened on the requisition of one
or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such
requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the secretary
for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

There are no provisions in the Articles of Association or the
Cayman lIslands Companies Law for shareholders to move
new resolutions at general meetings. Shareholders who wish
to move a resolution may request the Company to convene a
general meeting in accordance with the procedures set out in the
preceding paragraph. As regards proposing a person for election
as a Director of the Company, please refer to the “Procedures for
Shareholders to Propose a Person for Election as a Director” of
the Company which is posted on the Company’s website.
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Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.
The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous
enquiries.

Contact Details:

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned
above to the following:

Address: 40/F Sunlight Tower,
248 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong
(For the attention of the Joint Company Secretaries)

Email: ir@haidilao.com

For the avoidance of doubt, Shareholder(s) must deposit and send
the original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or
enquiry (as the case may be) to the above address and provide
their full name, contact details and identification in order to give
effect thereto. Shareholders’ information may be disclosed as
required by law.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

The net proceeds from the Global Offering amounted to
approximately HK$7,299.3 million, which will be used for (1) our
expansion plan; (2) the development and implementation of new
technology; (3) the repayment of the loan facility and credit facility;
and (4) working capital and general corporate purposes.

As of December 31, 2018, the Company cumulatively used
approximately 19.3% of the proceeds from the Global Offering
and the net proceeds have been applied in the manner as set out
in the section headed “Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” of the
Prospectus.

The following sets forth a summary of the utilisation of the net
proceeds from Company’s initial public offering as at December
31, 2018:

° approximately 2.8% was used to finance part of our
expansion plan in 2018;
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° approximately 15.0% was used to partially repay (i) the loan
facility of RMB850.0 million from China Merchants Bank
Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Branch, and (ii) the credit facility in the
amount of US$40.0 million from Citibank (China) Co., Ltd.
Beijing Branch; and

° approximately 1.5% was used for our working capital and
general corporate purposes.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. Qu Cong, the secretary to the Board of the Company, has
been engaged by the Company as a joint company secretary
on May 2, 2018. Ms. Qu Cong has also been engaged by the
Company as one of the authorized representatives. Ms. So Shuk
Yi Betty of SWCS Corporate Services Group (Hong Kong) Limited,
external service provider, have been engaged by the Company as
a joint company secretary on June 7, 2018.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, Ms. So Shuk Yi Betty
and Ms. Qu Cong have undertaken over 15 hours of professional
training to update their skill and knowledge.

PRIMARY CORPORATE CONTACT PERSON

Ms. Qu Cong, the secretary to the Board, is the primary corporate
contact person of the joint company secretary, Ms. So Shuk Yi
Betty.

GOING CONCERN

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the
return to the Shareholders through the optimization of the debt
and equity balance.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that cast significant doubt upon the Company’s liability to
continue as a going concern.
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The Board of the Company presents this directors’ report in the
Group’s annual report for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Haidilao is a globally leading and fast-growing Chinese cuisine
restaurant brand focusing on hot pot cuisine. We seek to provide a high
quality, diversified, and dynamic menu, and are constantly developing
new menu items, soup bases and dipping sauces, and customizing our
menu to different taste preferences to enhance guest experience.

The principal activities of the Group are restaurant operation and
related delivery business. There were no significant changes in
the nature of the Group’s principal activities during the year ended
December 31, 2018.

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2018 are
set out in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of this annual report.

The Board resolved to propose to the Shareholders in the forthcoming
AGM on Monday, May 27, 2019 for the distribution of a final dividend
of HK$0.076 (equivalent to RMBO0.065) per share for the year ended
December 31, 2018. The final dividend is expected to be paid on
Friday, June 14, 2019 to the Shareholders whose names are listed
in the register of members of the Company on Tuesday, June 4,
2019, in an aggregate of approximately HK$403,627,000 (equivalent
to RMB345,000,000). The final dividend will be distributed in Hong
Kong dollars and will be calculated based on the average benchmark
exchange rate of RMB against Hong Kong dollar announced by the
People’s Bank of China in the five working days prior to but excluding
the date of the Board meeting held on Tuesday, March 26, 2019. The
proposal for the distribution of the final dividend above is subject to the
consideration and approval of the Shareholders at the AGM.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the issued shares of the Group during the year ended
December 31, 2018 are set out in note 31 to the Financial Statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves of the Group during the year
ended December 31, 2018 are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity of this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2018, the Company has distributable reserves of
RMB®6,474.7 million in total available for distribution.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Group’s financial summary for the last four financial years is set out
in the section headed “Four-Year Performance Review” of this annual
report.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

As of December 31, 2018, we had bank borrowings of RMB410.4
million, which included (i) unsecured bank borrowings of RMB81.4
million, which were jointly guaranteed by our Company and Haidilao
Singapore; and (ii) unguaranteed bank borrowings of RMB329.0 million,
which were secured by the equity interests of Shanghai Xinpai and
Sichuan Xinpai.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year ended December 31, 2018 are set out in note 15
to the Financial Statements.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has complied with
the minimum percentage prescribed in the waiver granted by the Stock
Exchange from strict compliance with Rule 8.08(1) of the Listing Rules
as at the Latest Practicable Date.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association and there is no restriction against such rights which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to the
existing Shareholders.

TAX RELIEF

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief available to the
Shareholders of the Company by reason of their holding of the
Company’s securities.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

The net proceeds from the Global Offering amounted to approximately
HK$7,299.3 million. For details, please refer to the section headed
“Corporate Governance Report — Use of Proceeds from the Global
Offering” of this annual report.
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Overview and performance of the Year

Business review and financial review are provided in the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis section of this annual
report.

Environmental Policies and Performance

It is our corporate and social responsibility in promoting a
sustainable and environmental-friendly environment. We strive to
minimize our environmental impact and to build our corporation in
a sustainable way.

The Group has undergone a series of effective energy-saving
and pollutant-reducing measures such as (i) adopting electronic
service and office; (ii) installing proper treatment devices to reduce
greasy fume emissions (iii) saving electricity, water resource
and other resources; (iv) reducing the utilization of disposable
products; and (v) properly processing the cooking oil and kitchen
waste

Additionally, we have adopted a set of emergency planning,
response and control procedures as countermeasures for
unexpected environmental pollution accidents to minimize
our impact on the environment and the adverse effect on our
business. For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group has
not incurred any fines as a result of environmental pollution.
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Compliance with Relevant Laws and Regulations

The Group has complied with the requirements under the
Companies Ordinance, the Listing Rules, the SFO and the
Corporate Governance Code for, among other things, the
disclosure of information and corporate governance. The Group
has also complied with other relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the operations of the Group.
Please refer to the section headed “Regulatory Overview” in the
Prospectus for details.

Key Relationships with Stakeholders

Relationship with Our Customers

Haidilao has broad appeal, with a superior dining experience and
affordable prices. We have a large and diverse customer base.
Our revenue derived from the five largest customers accounted for
less than 5 % of our total revenue for the year ended December
31, 2018.

Relationship with Our Suppliers

We primarily procure (i) soup base for our hot pot, (ii) food
ingredients, including meat, seafood and vegetables, and (iii)
decoration materials and renovation services, decoration project
management services, equipment and consumables used in our
restaurants. We generally have more than two qualified suppliers
for each type of major food ingredient to reduce reliance on
a single supplier. Through our years of operations, we have
identified and established stable business relationships with
high quality suppliers for our major food ingredients. We did not
experience any incidents of interruption or delay in our supply
chain or failure to secure sufficient quantities of food ingredients
that had a material and adverse effect on us during the year
ended December 31, 2018.
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Relationship with Our Employees

We believe that happy employees lay the foundation for happy
guests. We endeavor to cultivate talented and loyal employees
by treating our employees with dignity, respect and fairness. We
motivate our employees with career development opportunities
and competitive compensation. Our training and promotion
program allows employees to envision their career paths and
growth potential with us. All of our employees have a chance to
be promoted to management regardless of the position they start
in.

Relationship with Shareholders

We recognize the importance of protecting the interests of the
Shareholders and of having effective communication with them.
We believe communication with the Shareholders is a two-way
process and have thrived to ensure the quality and effectiveness
of information disclosure, maintain regular dialogue with the
Shareholders and listen carefully to the views and feedback
from the Shareholders. This has been done through general
meetings, corporate communications, annual reports and results
announcements.
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e. Principal Risks and Uncertainties

Risk of Rapid Expansion

We opened 200 new restaurants in 2018, and expect our rapid
growth to continue in the foreseeable future. Along with our rapid
growth, we face an emerging challenge of being able to continue
rapid expansion while ensuring consistent outstanding quality
and service. In particular, the challenge entails the following major
aspects of our operations:

* Food safety and quality consistency. A large-scale chain
restaurant generally has a large number of restaurant staff.
As we rapidly expand, due to the labor-intensive nature of
the restaurant business, it becomes more difficult to ensure
that the dining experience across all of our restaurants are
consistently of high quality, and that all of the staff comply
with laws and regulations of multiple jurisdictions, especially
the detailed and stringent regulations in relation to food
safety.

e Talent pool for restaurant managers. Substantially all of our
restaurant managers are home-grown. They start from non-
managerial staff positions and rise through the ranks to
become restaurant managers. As a result, our continuing
expansion may place a strain on our pool of qualified
candidates for restaurant managers.
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e  Supply chain management. The quality and the taste of
hot pot depend significantly on the freshness and quality
of food ingredients. As we rapidly expand, it may become
increasingly difficult to procure fresh and high quality food
ingredients at favorable prices from reliable suppliers and
manage the inventory and logistics for food ingredients
across all of its restaurants.

Our current expansion plans contemplate more rapid expansion
than we have previously undergone. There is no assurance that
we will be able to expand at the expected pace or effectively
manage our growth. Our expansion may place substantial
demands on our management and our operational, technological,
financial and other resources, as well as significant demands on
us to maintain consistent service and food quality and preserve
our corporate culture to ensure that our brand does not suffer as
a result of any deterioration, whether actual or perceived, in the
quality of our service or food.

To address these issues, we have significantly refined our
management system in recent years to have a flatter management
system. Under such system, our restaurant managers have
significant autonomy in the day-to-day operations of the
restaurants they manage. Our headquarters is responsible for
functions such as food safety, procurement, growth strategy as
well as assessing the performance of restaurants. However, we
cannot assure you that our headquarters will be able to effectively
manage all of our restaurants directly as we grow in business
scale. In addition, our assessment system focused primarily on
guest satisfaction and employees’ efforts (instead of financial
performance) may not always be effective in managing the quality
of our restaurants.
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There can be no assurance that our management system, as it
evolves, will always be able to address our needs at different
stages of our growth. Any significant failure or deterioration of our
management system could have a material and adverse effect on
our business and results of operations.

Risk of the Quality of Our Dining Experience

The success of our restaurants revolves primarily around guest
satisfaction, which is dependent on the continued popularity of
our Haidilao brand and lies in our ability to provide a superior
dining experience. The success of our restaurants may be
adversely impacted by a number of factors, including, among
others:

decline in the quality of service provided by our servers;

inability to pioneer and introduce new services that gain
popularity amongst guests;

inability to meet the needs of our guests and changes in
consumer tastes and preferences;

decline in food quality, or the perception of such decline
amongst guests;

any significant liability claims or food contamination
complaints from our guests;

inability to offer quality food at affordable prices;

declining economic conditions in the markets we operate
that may adversely affect average spending per guest, which
may constrain consumer budgets and affect their choice in
ordering high margin items;

decline in employee satisfaction and increase in employee
attrition;

increased competition in the restaurant industry;
our inability to manage costs;

opening of new restaurants owned by us or third-party(ies)
competitors in the same region; and

declines in our reputation and consumer perception of our
brand in terms of quality, price, value and service.
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We cannot guarantee that our dining experience will continue to
be of high quality and favoured by guests, nor that our existing
and new restaurants will continue to be successful.

Risk of Reliance on Connected Persons for Supplies and Services

Four of our five largest suppliers in 2018 were our connected
persons. For the year ended December 31, 2018, purchases
from our five largest suppliers amounted to RMB3,926.1 million,
accounting for 38.4% of our total purchases.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, we did not experience
any incidents of interruption or delay in our supply chain or
failure to secure sufficient quantities of food ingredients from
our suppliers, including those from our connected person that
had a material and adverse effect on us. While we maintain good
business relationships with these parties, we cannot assure you
that these suppliers will not breach their contractual obligations to
us, or that our agreements will not be suspended, terminated or
otherwise expired without renewal. The operations of these parties
may be subject to any natural disasters or other unanticipated
catastrophic events, including adverse weather, natural disasters,
fires, technical or mechanical difficulty, storms, explosions,
earthquakes, strikes, acts of terrorism, wars and outbreaks of
epidemics that could cause a delay or suspension of operations
of these parties, which may affect the quality of their products and
services, and cause interruptions in our operations. Moreover, we
cannot guarantee that these parties will have the capacity to meet
our needs as we expand rapidly, or maintain the same level of
quality in their products and services. We may not be able to find
alternative providers if these parties are no longer able to meet
our needs at acceptable costs and in a timely manner. Failure
to take adequate steps to mitigate the likelihood or potential
impact of such events, or to effectively manage such events if
they occur, particularly when a product or service is provided by a
single source, could materially and adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.
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PROSPECTS

A description of the future development in the Company’s business
is provided in the Chairman’s Statement and the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis section of this annual report.

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF DECEMBER 31, 2018

The Directors are not aware of any significant event requiring disclosure
that has taken place subsequent to December 31, 2018 and up to the
date of this report.

DIRECTORS

The Directors up to the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Yong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Shi Yonghong
Mr. Shao Zhidong
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng

Non-executive Director

Ms. Shu Ping

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Chua Sin Bin
Mr. Hee Theng Fong
Mr. Qi Daqing

In accordance with Article 84(1) of the Articles of Association, one-third
of the Directors will retire by rotation at every annual general meeting
(provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years) and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election. Ms. Shu Ping, Mr. Shao Zhidong and Mr. Tong Xiaofeng
will retire from the Board by rotation at the AGM and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

No Director proposed for re-election at the AGM has an unexpired
service contract which is not determinable by the Company or any
of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of
the Group are set out in the section headed “Profiles of Directors and
Senior Management” of this annual report.

CHANGES IN THE INFORMATION OF THE DIRECTORS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, during the year ended
December 31, 2018, there has been no change in the information of the
Directors as required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the
Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of our executive Directors and non-executive Director has entered
into a service contract with our Company on September 6, 2018. The
initial term of their respective service contract shall commence from the
date of the appointment as a Director and continue for a period of three
years after or until the third annual general meeting of the Company
since the Listing Date, whichever is earlier, and is subject always to re-
election as and when required under the Articles of Association, until
terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions of the service
contract or by either party giving to the other not less than 30 days’
prior notice in writing.

Each of our independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with our Company on September 6, 2018. The
initial term for their appointment letters shall be three years from
the date of the Prospectus or until the third annual general meeting
of the Company since the Listing Date, whichever is earlier, and is
subject always to re-election as and when required under the Articles
of Association, until terminated in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the appointment letter or by either party giving to the
other not less than three months’ prior notice in writing.

None of the Directors have an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE FROM THE
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

We have received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, namely Dr. Chua Sin Bin, Mr. Hee Theng Fong and Mr. Qi
Daqing, the confirmation of their respective independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company has duly reviewed the
confirmation of independence of each of these Directors. We consider
that the independent non-executive Directors have been independent
from the date of their appointments to December 31, 2018 and remain
so as of the date of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at December 31, 2018, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of our associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which were
required (a) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code,
were as follows:
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Interest in the Company

Name of Director/Chief Executive

BS /BRTBAERE

Capacity/Nature of Interest

G/ BHHE

Directors’ Report
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() REQXTRBEDS

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding in
the total issued

share capital (%)
ERITEREF
I AR

B (%)

Number of
Ordinary
Shares

LERYA

Mr. Zhang Yong (Notes 1, 2, 3 and 6)
gg;ﬁ;%i(ﬁﬁ&r "2+ 3K6)

MS. ShU ng (Notes 1, 2 and 3)
{1289

Mr. Shi Yonghong (Notes 4 and 5)

E’@ﬂ(%ﬁiﬂﬁfﬁ4&5}

(L) denotes along position

Notes:

Founder of a discretionary trust
RRETAILA

Interest in a controlled corporation
REEEER

Interest of spouse

FifBfgs

Beneficiary of a trust

EREREA

Founder of a discretionary trust
2RETRILA

Interest in a controlled corporation
SELERER

Interest of spouse

EifBED

Beneficiary of a trust

ERZ@mA

Founder of a discretionary trust
2RETALA

Interest in a controlled corporation
SREE#ER

(1) Ms. Shu Ping is the spouse of Mr. Zhang Yong. Therefore, Ms. Shu
Ping is deemed to be interested in the Shares in which Mr. Zhang
Yong is interested and Mr. Zhang Yong is deemed to be interested
in the Shares in which Ms. Shu Ping is interested under the SFO.

L
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3,636,001,243(L)
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ZY NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of ZY NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Apple Trust. Apple
Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Zhang Yong as the settlor
and protector on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of himself and
Ms. Shu Ping. Mr. Zhang Yong (as the founder of the Apple Trust)
and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested in the
Shares held by ZY NP Ltd. under the SFO.

SP NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of SP NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Rose Trust. Rose
Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Ms. Shu Ping as the settlor
and protector on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of herself and
Mr. Zhang Yong. Ms. Shu Ping (as the founder of the Rose Trust)
and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested in the
Shares held by SP NP Ltd. under the SFO.

SYH NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of SYH NP Ltd. is wholly owned by
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Cheerful Trust.
Cheerful Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong
and Ms. Li Haiyan as the settlors and protectors on August 22, 2018
for their own benefit. Mr. Shi Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan (as the
founders of the Cheerful Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited
are taken to be interested in the Shares held by SYH NP Ltd. under
the SFO.

EIR 5 E BRI IR B R 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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AR B2 REETT - IRIFFEFR
BB RG] - 5k 5B 5E 4 (1E 45 Apple
Trust 898/ A ) R UBS Trustees
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HETMRE K EZR LA -

SP NP Ltd. #9 £ &8 ig 75 1 UBS
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LHY NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of LHY NP Ltd. is wholly owned by
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Cheerful Trust.
Cheerful Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong
and Ms. Li Haiyan as the settlors and protectors on August 22, 2018
for their own benefit. Mr. Shi Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan (as the
founders of the Cheerful Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited
are taken to be interested in the Shares held by LHY NP Ltd. under
the SFO.

NP United Holding Ltd. is an investment holding company
incorporated in the BVI and is owned as to approximately 51.778%
by ZY NP Ltd. and 16.074% by each of SP NP Ltd., SYH NP Ltd.
and LHY NP Ltd., respectively. Therefore, Mr. Zhang Yong, ZY NP
Ltd. and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are deemed to be interested
in the Shares in which NP United Holding Ltd. is interested under
the SFO.
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(ii)

Interest in associated corporations

(i) REBCEER RS

Percentage of
Shareholding in

Name of Director/ the Associated
Chief Executive Name of Associated Corporation Capacity/Nature of Interest Corporation
R
BT /RRITHAEHE EBEE 2 S/ BHEE HERAES I
Mr. Zhang Yong ™2 Fuhai (Shanghai) Food Technology Founder of a discretionary trust 60%
Co., Ltd. (Note 1) 2REETEILA
Interest in a controlled corporation
RE K E WD BE(LERRREERAR SEEERR 60%
(B 1)
Ms. Shu Ping fete2 Fuhai (Shanghai) Food Technology Founder of a discretionary trust 60%
Co., Ltd. (Note 1) 2RETAILA
Interest in a controlled corporation
Fipea el BE(LE) RmBRBRAR(ME1) SEiE#ES 60%
Notes: Bt

(1)  Fubai (Shanghai) Food Technology Co., Ltd. is held as to 40% by
the Shanghai Xinpai and 60% by Yihai (Shanghai) Food Co., Ltd.,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yihai, and therefore is an associated
corporation of the Company under the SFO.

(2)  Yihai is held as of approximately 35.59% by ZYSP YIHAI Ltd.
The entire share capital of ZYSP YIHAI Ltd. is wholly owned by
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the ZYSP Trust, a
discretionary trust set up by Mr. Zhang and Ms. Shu Ping as the
settlors and protectors on June 1, 2016 for their own benefit. Mr.
Zhang and Ms. Shu (as founders of the ZYSP Trust) are deemed to
be interested in the shares of Fuhai (Shanghai) Food Technology
Co., Ltd. held by Yihai (Shanghai) Food Co., Ltd. under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2018, none of the
Directors or chief executives of the Company has or is deemed
to have any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which
will be required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they were taken
or deemed to have taken under such provisions of the SFO); or
which will be required to be recorded in the register to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or which will
be required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

(1) EECEEREEERARAL
IR EENEENE A REE
(b8 BmBERARDBIEE 40%
&k 60% » Hit - RIEESRBER
5l » BN T RIAEESEE -

(20 MEEHBZYSPYHHA Ld.FE Y
35.59% ° ZYSP YIHAI Ltd.#y &
EB B& 75 B UBS Trustees (B.V.l.)
Limited BAZYSP Trust®) & 7€ A
SHE2EHEE ZYSP TrustA
RAEREFL T UMERF A
RREANGHAEBBFZE
R2016FE6 A1 BRI ES
o RIEBFRBEKY > RE
4 REF LT HEHBZYSP Trusthy
B N HEEARES(LE)RA
ERATRMENES(LE)RM
BEERATROIEEER -

R EX AT EE SN 2018412
B31H  AQREEHESITHA
ERAQXTHEEMEEEZE(E
ERBSREBEMRGIEXVE) WA
7 - HEROEREETHEES
RFRBEEREF S RAERG
EXVHBETRSDHHAMNEERD
ARBINEAERRAR (BFF
HERBEFSHRPERHINEREK
NHEERFRBEENERR A
) RIREFE S RHE #5555 352
RGBT HENARQBMEENES
MAWNEAEESIAR  HIRIEEZ
EFAGENERATRERHN
RS ERA °




SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at December 31, 2018, the followings are the persons, other than
the Directors or chief executives of the Company, who had interests
or short positions in the shares and underlying shares which would
be required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO; or
as recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of Part XV of the SFO:

Name of Shareholder Capacity/Nature of Interest

BERE AR G/ BEtE

Directors’ Report

EEERE

FERERBG RAERRMG FAERE
RE

H2018F 12831 H  RALQNTESH
BETHRAEN  THALTERBRAR
HEROTREEREZSZRBERMIE
XVEBE2KR 3D MR BMNE AL T
REBERFNEZRIAENALT  HEE
A RHEIRBIE XV IS 336 1542 7
BEENECMIACHENEZIAEN
AL

Approximate

Total number Percentage of
of shares  Shareholding (%)
RGBS BARRE DL (%)

UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited™ofes .24 5a1d9 Trystee
UBS Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited®#7-2-4-526) i X

Ms. Li Haiyan Mofes 3, 4and?) Founder of a discretionary trust

-y LR EHREFEAIZA
Interest in a controlled corporation
LB ES

NP United Holding Ltd. "o Beneficial owner

NP United Holding Ltd.##¢ BREEA

ZY NP Ltd. Wetes 7and6) Beneficial owner

ZY NP Ltd.###1%6) BERBERA
Interest in a controlled corporation
SEEE R

SP NP Ltd. Mere2) Beneficial owner

SP NP Ltd. /2 BERfAA

SYH NP Ltd. Mofe4 Beneficial owner

SYH NP Ltd. ##4 BERBERA

LHY NP Ltd. Moe Beneficial owner

LHY NP Ltd. 2 BREAA

(L) denotes along position

4,504,925,270 (1) 85.00% (L)
868,924,027 (L) 16.39% (L)
1,801,970,108 (L) 34.00% (L)
3,201,539,229 (L) 60.41% (L)
434,462,014 (1) 8.20% (L)
434,462,014 (1) 8.20% (L)
434,462,014 (1) 8.20% (L)

L REREFE
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Notes:

(1)

@

3

“)

ZY NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of ZY NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Apple Trust. Apple Trust is
a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Zhang as the settlor and protector on
August 22, 2018 for the benefit of himself and Ms. Shu. Mr. Zhang (as the
founder of the Apple Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to
be interested in the Shares held by ZY NP Ltd. under the SFO.

SP NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of SP NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Rose Trust. Rose Trust is
a discretionary trust set up by Ms. Shu as the settlor and protector on
August 22, 2018 for the benefit of herself and Mr. Zhang. Ms. Shu (as the
founder of the Rose Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to
be interested in the Shares held by SP NP Ltd. under the SFO.

Ms. Li is the spouse of Mr. Shi. Therefore, Ms. Li is deemed to be
interested in the Shares in which Mr. Shi is interested and Mr. Shi is
deemed to be interested in the Shares in which Ms. Li is interested under
the SFO.

SYH NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the BVI.
The entire share capital of SYH NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS Trustees
(B.V.1.) Limited as the trustee of the Cheerful Trust. Cheerful Trust is a
discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan as the
settlors and protectors on August 22, 2018 for their own benefit. Mr. Shi
Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan (as the founders of the Cheerful Trust) and
UBS Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited are taken to be interested in the Shares held
by SYH NP Ltd. under the SFO.

EIR 5 E BRI IR B R 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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ZY NP Ltd. B—FREBELHEZM
BT HREERR 2 F] ° ZY NP Ltd. 892
EBRAH UBS Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited
K Apple Trust 92T A B 12 EHE °
Apple Trust BiR LU ERTARR
EANE N BELREREFL L HIF R
20184 8H22 K L HIZ ST - 1R
EEFRRE RG] - 5RIE4E (1E23 Apple
Trust B98I A ) K UBS Trustees (B.V.1)
Limited ##8 BIRZY NP Ltd. B 89 i%
DGR o

SP NP Ltd. B — SRR B EL ST
Y BIREFER 22 B]  SP NP Ltd. #9%
Z5AZ A 1 UBS Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited
L Rose Trust BIZ it A B2 EHE °
Rose Trust BEFZ + LI ER FARR
EAH B 1 BAKE R KL F R
2018F8H22 AKX T I 2 HEEF - 1R
BEEZ R BRG] - 27 L+ (fEA Rose
Trust B98I A ) & UBS Trustees (B.V.1.)
Limited #%#2 5K SP NP Ltd. B 5 #9 g
HFEE D -

FL L B AL - Bt - 1EHER
ERIENRD] L L WA BRI
HEREOR OGRS  RIBEE
WEBREL L HERH RO BIE
it -

SYH NP Ltd. B— S REBELEEA
R 7 B9 R B 1R 22 & - SYH NP Ltd.
7y 2 &8 J& & #1UBS Trustees (B.V.l.)
Limited &{ Cheerful Trustfy F i£ A &
B2 EHEE - Cheerful Trust B K 2
FEREERL T UHERETFARR
EAWE N EBEALEF i RK20184E8
H22 AT ) 2T - RIFFEFR
HERY JERELERFGHL L
(1E 5 Cheerful Trustg98IZ A )R UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited # 8 AR SYH
NP Ltd. FrigBIR (7 F B 1 o
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LHY NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the BVI.
The entire share capital of LHY NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS Trustees
(B.V.1.) Limited as the trustee of the Cheerful Trust. Cheerful Trust is a
discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan as the
settlors and protectors on August 22, 2018 for their own benefit. Mr. Shi
Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan (as the founders of the Cheerful Trust) and
UBS Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited are taken to be interested in the Shares held
by LHY NP Ltd. under the SFO.

NP United Holding Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated
in the BVI and is owned as to approximately 51.778% by ZY NP Ltd.
and 16.074% by each of SP NP Ltd., SYH NP Ltd. and LHY NP Ltd.,
respectively. Therefore, Mr. Zhang, ZY NP Ltd. and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.)
Limited are deemed to be interested in the Shares in which NP United
Holding Ltd is interested under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2018, the Directors and
the chief executives of the Company are not aware of any other person
(other than the Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had
an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company which would be required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO; or as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

EEERE

(5) LHY NP Ltd. B—SREBELHEF
MR REFEA 227 o LHY NP Ltd.
#9 2 &8 & & #1UBS Trustees (B.V.l.)
Limited &{ Cheerful Trustfy F i£ A &
B2 EHEE - Cheerful Trust B K 2
FLERETEHL LT UHERETARR
EANE B BEKE FmRK20184F8
H22 AT ) 2T - RIFBFEFR
HEWRY  JERELERFGHL L
(1E 5 Cheerful Trustg98IZ A ) UBS
Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited # #8 AR LHY
NP Ltd. FrigBIR (7 F B 1 o

(6) NP United Holding Ltd. 8 — KX % /&
BELHEFME T REZR NG H
ZY NP Ltd. 5B 4951.778% 25 + R %
FIEISP NP Ltd. * SYH NP Ltd. B LHY
NP Ltd. 55 16.074% £ - FH IR
BESFRBEMRG  REE - ZY NP
Ltd. & UBS Trustees (B.V.1,) Limited #
8 5 NP United Holding Ltd & 1
BIR (7 AR s o
PR ESCERHE & & b 0 A201845F 12 B 31
H XAREERHESITHRAEL A
BREMEMAT(RATREETIHSTH
AEBRIN) BAZN 1 B IR 19 S 18 B8 AR 10 P BB
EREBEBSZRBEMRAEXVEE2RS
DPENGXBRNEARRB KRB TE
w=ERR - RAREFE SR E %5155 336
RARNBBEFENECMATRENER
BARAE o
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Chief
Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures” above, at no time from the Listing Date to December
31, 2018 and up to the date of this annual report was the Company or
any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement that would enable
the Directors to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of the shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate,
and none of the Directors or any of their spouses or children under
the age of 18 were granted any right to subscribe for the equity or
debt securities of the Company or any other body corporate or had
exercised any such right.

DIRECTORS AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Save as disclosed in the Prospectus and save for their respective
interests in the Group, none of the Directors and the Controlling
Shareholders was interested in any business which competes or is
likely to compete with the businesses of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2018.

We have received annual written confirmations from the Controlling
Shareholders, consisting of Mr. Zhang Yong, Ms. Shu Ping, NP
United Holding Ltd, ZY NP Ltd and SP NP Ltd, of the compliance with
the provisions of the Deed of Non-competition by such Controlling
Shareholders and their close associates.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
compliance with the Deed of Non-competition during the year ended
December 31, 2018 based on the information and confirmation
provided by or obtained from the Controlling Shareholders, and were
satisfied that our Controlling Shareholders have duly complied with the
Deed of Non-competition.

5 R 55 E PR 2 A B R 22 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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CONVERTIBLE BONDS

As at the date of this annual report, the Company has not issued any
convertible bonds.

LOAN AGREEMENT WITH COVENANTS RELATING TO
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

As at the date of this annual report, the Company has not entered
into any loan agreement which contain covenants requiring specific
performance of the Controlling Shareholders.

CONNECTED AND CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Among the related party transactions disclosed in note 39 to the
Financial Statements, the following transactions constitute continuing
connected transactions for the Company under Rule 14A.31 of the
Listing Rules and are required to be disclosed in this annual report
in accordance with Rule 14A.71 of the Listing Rules. The Company
confirmed that the related party transactions do not fall under the
definition of “connected transaction” or “continuing connected
transaction” (as the case may be) in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
and complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Please see below the information
required to be disclosed in compliance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

Directors’ Report

EEERE

AR R %

RAFHREH » A QAW EBTEMAT
BRES -

FRERRREITREREEIZRANE
e

RAFIHRBH - A2 B W HEET L AF
BERERRRETHEEEEZZADN
Bt o

FERBREEAER S

R BHERMIKENEE IS
o THRBEE LIRS 14A.311%
BRAQDANFERERS >  BREBL
MRBIEAATIEERAERTIFE -
AATBERBHARZ FTHEALTRE
FETHAEERIBERS IS FERE
REIEBRME)NEERTE LR
AIE+NAZENEERE - FRTHIRE
FEHRAETNAZMEEMBIREN
ER o

2018 Annual Report

91



Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

AR BEFAERAREWE R
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REBBARROAKEERE AT

1. Master Lease Agreement 1.

Our Company, for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, entered
into a Master Lease Agreement with Mr. Zhang, Ms. Shu and Mr.
Shi Yonghong, pursuant to which Mr. Zhang, Ms. Shu and Mr.
Shi Yonghong (for themselves and on behalf of their respective
associates) agreed to lease the certain premises to members of

our Group: HARE T
No. of
Lease Landlord Tenant Location of the Premise Total Area  Use of Premise
BHRY £ KA il aER  MERE
1. Jinghai Jianyang Hailao Catering Xiongzhou Avenue No. 389, 1,051 sq.m.  Operation of
Investment ~ Management Co., Ltd. (&M% Hedong New District, Jianyang, Jianyang
EREEBRATA) Sichuan Province. No.2 restaurant
1. HERE BSmEEEREEERAT mE@mETIRABEMNAE 1,061 FK KEFHE-EE
3895
2. Sichuan Jiangsu Haidilao Catering Room No.5, Changle Road, 2,727 sq.m.  Operation of Nanjing
Haidilao Management Co., Ltd. Nanjing Qinhuai District, Nanjing, Jiangsu No.1 restaurant
No.1 Branch(CLE S KR HE&ERE Province
BEREALARR—21T)
2. m)Ig e IHBESENEREREMLT THEFRTRERRERIY 2727 P K KEERE-2E
BER—2DF
3. Sichuan Tianjin Haidilao Catering Room 201, Huayue Avenue No.1, 3,118 sq.m.  Operation of Tianjin
Haidilao Management Co., Ltd. No.5 Hedong District, Tianjin No.5 restaurant
Branch (K2 BEZEBHNEEER
ARERPDE)
3. m)IgES AEBEHENERERVAEL KEMIREBEME1H201E 3 18FHK KEREZELEE
DRE
4, Ms. Shu and Haihongda (Beijing) Catering Room C-301, Gaoke Square, 1,889 sq.m.  Operation of Xi'an
Mr. Shi Management Co., Ltd. Xi’an No.2 Gaoxin No.4 Road, High-tech No.2 restaurant
Yonghong  Branch (& (L R)E8EEHAE Zone, Xi'an, Shaanxi Province
RARBRZE=HAH)
4. e e BEE(LR)ENERERATDA RAEAZTRNESH MBS 1880FK KERZE-EE
BRELE REZDLH &35 C-301 5%

Each of Mr. Zhang, Ms. Shu and Mr. Shi Yonghong is our
connected person and therefore the transactions under the Master
Lease Agreement constitute continuing connected transactions
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Please refer to the section
headed “Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.

RAELE - HFREREKEEERER
RAEMOBEEAL - ALt BREL
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Our Company estimates that the aggregated rent and related
expenses payable by our Group for the indicated period is listed
below:

=
=

H=
=]
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RRAMESTRAAR I EASERNGES
KRB X B EEE ST

Proposed annual cap (RMB) for the year ending December 31,

BE12ANNBALFEENERFE ER(ARY)

No. of Lease 2018 2019 2020
bizE ok 2018 £ 2019 £ 2020 £
1. Jianyang No.2 restaurant fErsE —EE 632,000 662,000 672,000
2. Nanjing No.1 restaurant MRE—BE 2,244,000 2,356,000 2,591,000
3. Tianjin No.5 restaurant REERERE 2,807,000 2,807,000 3,087,000
4. Xi’an No.2 restaurant ARE_EE 1,200,000 1,323,000 1,323,000
Total a% 6,883,000 7,148,000 7,673,000

The aggregate transaction amount incurred in accordance with
the Master Lease Agreement for the year ended December 31,
2018 was RMB6,805,000.

Honghuotai Master Technology Development Service
Agreement

Our Company, for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, and
Honghuotai Catering Service Co., Ltd. (AL X B B BN ER B A
IR Al) (“Honghuotai”), entered into the Honghuotai Master
Technology Development Service Agreement dated September
1, 2018, pursuant to which Honghuotai agreed to provide
cloud technology development service as well as the relevant
installation, testing and maintenance service for the catering
information cloud technology management system in relation to
the operation of our restaurants to our Group.

n

H Z2018%F12A831R It F E >

R

BREBNELENERZSHEAARYE
6,805,000 7T °

2.
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Honghuotai is a company held 40.86% by Shanghai Haiyue
Investment Management Co., Ltd. (E/&#EHREEEERA
Al, “Shanghai Haiyue”, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Leda
Haisheng). Honghuotai is our connected person and therefore
the transactions under the Honghuotai Master Technology
Development Service Agreement constitute continuing connected
transactions under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Honghuotai Master Technology Development Service
Agreement has an initial term of three years commencing from
the Listing Date, and may be renewed for a further term of three
years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Honghuotai
to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to the expiry of
the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of the Honghuotai Master
Technology Development Service Agreement, the parties may
amend the terms of the agreement based on the then prevailing
circumstances. Please refer to the section headed “Connected
Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.

The annual caps payable under the Honghuotai Master
Technology Development Service Agreement for the years
ended December 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 are RMB28,300,000,
RMB11,080,000 and RMB11,380,000, respectively. The aggregate
transaction amount incurred in accordance with the Honghuotai
Master Technology Development Service Agreement for the year
ended December 31, 2018 was RMB15,924,000.
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Xunfei Master Technology Products Purchase and Service
Agreement

Our Company, for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, and
Anhui Xunfei Zhiyue Tech Co., Ltd. (ZBAREHRBHER L F)
(“Xunfei Zhiyue”), entered into the Xunfei Master Technology
Products Purchase and Service Agreement dated September
1, 2018, pursuant to which Xunfei Zhiyue agreed to develop
customized system, install relevant hardware and software and
provide relevant technical support in relation to the intelligent
catering services in our restaurants.

Xunfei Zhiyue, a company held 41.3% by Shanghai Haiyue, is our
connected person and therefore the transactions under the Xunfei
Master Technology Products Purchase and Service Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

The Xunfei Master Technology Products Purchase and Service
Agreement has an initial term of three years commencing from
the Listing Date. Subject to compliance with Listing Rules and
applicable laws and regulations, the Xunfei Master Technology
Products Purchase and Service Agreement may be renewed for a
further term of three years from time to time, unless our Company
notifies Xunfei Zhiyue to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice
prior to the expiry of the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of
the Xunfei Master Technology Products Purchase and Service
Agreement, the parties may amend the terms of the agreement
based on the then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the
section headed “Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for
details.

The annual caps for the transactions under the Xunfei Master
Technology Products Purchase and Service Agreement for
the years ended December 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 are
RMB30,950,000, RMB39,870,000 and RMB23,270,000,
respectively. The aggregate transaction amount incurred in
accordance with the Xunfei Master Technology Products
Purchase and Service Agreement for the year ended December
31, 2018 was RMB9,284,000.

EEERE

AT TR 9 7 B B B AR AS AR 10 R

AR BEFAERAREWE R
AEZBARERBRERDF
(AR =B 1) M20185F9A1H
&) M &M R H 9l 7 om BB B ER AR AR AR 155
& Bt AREREBERKME
BNERERREMABENRS -
ZERBBEFREMFURIEHEE
Bt

MRZES HBLBEHESR
A1.3% R BERMWEEAL
Hit - RELEHHEYE+UAE
AR T L BB B B IR A B iR TR
TREGBEBRIFERERS -

A e il 2 v B B B AR IS AR 175 5 4
WRHEARR B ETh HHIE =5 - BRIEA
B AR R 9 7 A B B B AR A 4R
1oh 52 £ PR A o A1) 30 K o) 5 7R 22 45 3¢
HEENZLLBH  EBFLHR
BIRERERERNEBERT » &
BATKER=F - RERMMRK
i 2 B8 B BR AR A AR 10 R B - BRT
WFAREE KBRS &R
"X - BREFHE  F2HBRER
[BBERZ -8 -

H =20184F - 20194F [ 2020412
BA3IIBLEFEE  ARENERE
BEHRRKAHBRETIZNFE L
R % Bl A& A K #30,950,000 7T *
A R #39,870,0007T & A B #
23,270,0007C ° & £2018%F 12 8
BI1THILFE  REAREWEDRS
BHRKAHREENERS S
B AR® 9,284,000 °

2018 Annual Report




EEEHRE

Yihai Master Purchase Agreements

On June 24, 2016, Sichuan Haidilao, Haidilao Singapore and
Yihai (Shanghai) Food Co., Ltd. (EE&(Li8)BmAER L F) (“Yihai
Shanghai”), each for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries,
entered into the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement, which was
subsequently amended on April 27, 2018, pursuant to which
Haidilao Singapore agreed to purchase Haidilao Customized
Products and Yihai Retail Products from Yihai Group. On
September 18, 2017, Sichuan Haidilao, Haidilao Singapore and
Yihai Shanghai entered into a supplemental agreement to the
Yihai Master Purchase Agreement, pursuant to which Haidilao
Singapore agreed to purchase instant hot pot products from
Fuhai Shanghai, a company owned as to 60% by Yihai Shanghai
and 40% by Shanghai Xinpai, under the terms of the Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement.

Yihai Shanghai, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yihai (which is
controlled by Mr. Zhang and Ms. Shu) is our connected person
and therefore the transactions under the Yihai Master Purchase
Agreements constitute continuing connected transactions under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Yihai Master Purchase Agreement has an initial term of three
years commencing from June 24, 2016, which is expected to
be renewed for a further term of three years subject to Yihai’s
independent shareholder’s approval. Subject to compliance with
applicable laws and regulations (including but not limited to the
Listing Rules) and requirements of securities regulatory authorities,
the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement may be automatically
renewed for a further term of three years from time to time,
unless: (i) the parties agree in writing to terminate the Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement during its term; or (ii) the Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement is terminated as required by applicable laws,
regulations, requirements of the securities regulatory authorities,
or judgment or decision of any competent court. Upon renewal
of the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement, the parties may amend
the terms of the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement based on the
then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the section headed
“Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.
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The annual caps for the transactions under the Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement for the years ended December 31, 2018,
2019 and 2020 are RMB1,569,700,000, RMB2,337,900,000 and
RMB3,567,300,000, respectively. The aggregate transaction
amount incurred in accordance with the Yihai Master Purchase
Agreement for the year ended December 31, 2018 was
RMB1,162,738,000.

Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement

Our Company, for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, and
Jarud Qi Haidilao, the wholly-owned subsidiary of Sichuan
Haidilao, entered into the Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement dated
September 1, 2018, pursuant to which we agreed to purchase
lamb from Jarud Qi Haidilao.

Jarud Qi Haidilao is is a limited liability company incorporated
in the PRC on January 28, 2013, a company wholly-owned by
Sichuan Haidilao and is a connected person of our Company.
Therefore the transactions under the Jarud Qi Purchase
Agreement constitute continuing connected transactions under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement has an initial term of three
years commencing from the Listing Date. Subject to compliance
with Listing Rules and applicable laws and regulations, the Jarud
Qi Purchase Agreement may be renewed for a further term of
three years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Jarud
Qi Haidilao to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to the
expiry of the agreement. Upon renewal of the Jarud Qi Purchase
Agreement, the parties may amend the terms of the agreement
based on the then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the
section headed “Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for
details.

The annual caps for the transactions under the Jarud Qi
Purchase Agreement for the years ended December 31, 2018,
2019 and 2020 are RMB159,000,000, RMB177,600,000 and
RMB195,400,000, respectively. The aggregate transaction amount
incurred in accordance with the Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement for
the year ended December 31, 2018 was RMB101,178,000.
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Shuhai Agreements

Our Company and Shuhai, each for itself and on behalf of its
subsidiaries, entered into (i) the Warehouse Storage and Logistics
Service Agreement dated September 1, 2018, pursuant to which
Shuhai Group agreed to provide warehousing facilities and
storage services and logistics services to our Group in connection
with the Commodity Ingredients; (ii) the Shuhai Master Purchase
Agreement, pursuant to which Shuhai Group agreed to supply to
our Group the Processed Ingredients (collectively, the “Shuhai
Agreements”). Shuhai is a connected person of our Company.
Therefore the transactions under the Shuhai Agreements
constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

The Shuhai Agreements have an initial term of three years
commencing from the Listing Date. Subject to compliance with
Listing Rules and applicable laws and regulations, the Shuhai
Agreements may be renewed for a further term of three years
from time to time, unless the parties agree in writing to terminate
the agreement during their term. Upon renewal of the Shuhai
Agreements, the parties may amend the terms of the agreements
based on the then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the
section headed “Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for
details.

The annual caps for the transactions under the Shuhai
Agreements for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2019
and 2020 are RMB2,155,030,000, RMB2,822,200,000 and
RMB4,252,200,000, respectively. The aggregate transaction
amount incurred in accordance with the Shuhai Agreements for
the year ended December 31, 2018 was RMB1,859,671,000.
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Master Decoration Project Management Service Agreement

Our Company and Shuyun Dongfang, each for itself and on behalf
of its respective subsidiaries, entered into the Master Decoration
Project Management Service Agreement dated September 1,
2018, pursuant to which Shuyun Dongfang agreed to provide
decoration project management and related services, including
but not limited to, selecting and supervising the design and
construction subcontractors, to our Group in connection with
the interior decoration and renovation of our restaurants. Shuyun
Dongfang is a connected person of our Company. Therefore the
transactions under the Shuhai Agreements constitute continuing
connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Master Decoration Project Management Service Agreement
has an initial term of three years commencing from the Listing
Date. Subject to compliance with Listing Rules and applicable
laws and regulations, the Master Decoration Project Management
Service Agreement may be renewed for a further term of three
years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Shuyun
Dongfang to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to
the expiry of the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of the Master
Decoration Project Management Service Agreement, the parties
may amend the terms of the agreement based on the then
prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the section headed
“Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.

The annual caps for the transactions under the Master Decoration
Project Management Service Agreement for the years ended
December 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 are RMB978,300,000,
RMB145,400,000 and RMB197,400,000, respectively. The
aggregate transaction amount incurred in accordance with the
Master Decoration Project Management Service Agreement for
the year ended December 31, 2018 was RMB737,573,000.
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Master Human Resource Management Service Agreement

Our Company and Weihai Consulting, each for itself and on behalf
of its subsidiaries, entered into the Master Human Resource
Management Service Agreement dated September 1, 2018,
pursuant to which Weihai Consulting agreed to provide human
resource management and consulting services, including but not
limited to employee recruitment and training, to our Group. Weihai
Consulting is a connected person of our Company. Therefore the
transactions under the Master Human Resource Management
Service Agreement constitute continuing connected transactions
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Master Human Resource Management Service Agreement
has an initial term of three years commencing from the Listing
Date. Subject to compliance with Listing Rules and applicable
laws and regulations, the Master Human Resource Management
Service Agreement may be renewed for a further term of three
years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Weihai
Consulting to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to
the expiry of the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of the Master
Human Resource Management Service Agreement, the parties
may amend the terms of the agreement based on the then
prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the section headed
“Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.

The annual caps for the transactions under the Master Human
Resource Management Service Agreement for the years ended
December 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 are RMB71,300,000,
RMB101,200,000 and RMB147,300,000, respectively. The
aggregate transaction amount incurred in accordance with the
Master Human Resource Management Service Agreement for the
year ended December 31, 2018 was RMB59,860,000.
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The above continuing connected transactions has followed the
policies and guidelines when determining the price and terms of the
transactions conducted for the year ended December 31, 2018.

The auditor of the Group has reviewed the continuing connected
transactions referred to above and confirmed to the Board that the
continuing connected transactions: (i) have received the approval of the
Board; (ii) were in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group; (i)
were entered into in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
the transaction; and (iv) have not exceeded the caps.

The independent non-executive Directors have confirmed that the
above continuing connected transactions were entered into by the
Group: (i) in the ordinary and usual course of its business; (ii) on normal
commercial terms or better; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement (including the pricing principle and guidelines set out
therein) governing them and on terms that were fair and reasonable and
in the interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole.

The Company has designated a team of senior management from
business operation, legal, risk control and finance departments
and Board office to monitor the continuing connected transactions
and ensure that the continuing connected transactions with the
abovementioned connected persons are on arm’s length basis and that
the annual caps are not exceeded. Such team of senior management
continuously traces and regularly monitors the progress of the
continuing connected transactions and reports to management of the
Company. They review the continuing connected transactions with the
finance department to ensure that annual caps are not exceeded. They
will also communicate with the Audit Committee, management and the
Board, monthly or as needed, to report the progress of the continuing
connected transactions, and request for approval of new changes of
existing transaction terms. The heads of different departments of the
Company will be informed on a periodic basis in relation to the terms
and pricing policies of the continuing connected transactions as well.
The Audit Committee has also assigned the independent internal audit
team the task to ensure that the Company’s internal control measures
in respect of the continuing connected transactions remain effective
and complete. With these measures, the independent non-executive
Directors could therefore assess and give the confirmations in the
preceding paragraph.

EEERE

S ERER ZNEEBE 20185F 12
A31 B FEETHR S ERRRRE
SBTBERIES]

AEBZEMECERM LA BERER
o WHEEEER  ZEFEEER
2 () CEEESHE. \TELAEE
MWEBBCER ; (i) RBREXZNEBEH
A Ry BB ER -

BYFATESER  AEELO)NRE
BER-—MEBBRED ; (\RIBEFN
BEBEGRR Ri)RBREXZ M
AiHR(BEAPRAENEERRRE
SNIEAF - GERFEARARBR
BRANSE 2GR L LS ERERS -

ARFCEE -XHEBEE  EFE
BRI EHPFIARESERAE
AR EREEEERUERGERE
ReEREREDTBEATETHEE
BEXZRATVTEEEE  BYER
HEELR - FESREEEEREGE
EHRERERSERERZER X
BARXRERERS - WEEYPBAEF
RFEEEXS URRLBEHFE L
R WETKEBAR(NMER) RET
ZEE EEERESSETER U
BREREBRERZER  YERAER
BREGRHNHEE - AQBTEHBFI
TERSREHMANSHERERZ KX
REBHE - B EZE ST EE AR
FTEBERER  BERABESERE
R 5 WA QB AR E B ERTE R
- BRRFHEE BUFNITES
B 0 AT T AT AL W HERR AT R AT

2018 Annual Report




102

Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

Save for disclosed above, from the Listing Date to December 31, 2018,
we have not entered into any connected transaction or continuing
connected transaction which should be disclosed pursuant to the Rules
14A.49 and 14A.71 of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected and Continuing
Connected Transactions” above, there were no transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or its connected
entity (within the meaning of Section 486 of the Companies Ordinance)
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, and subsisting
from the Listing Date to December 31, 2018 or as of December 31,
2018.

CONTRACT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected and Continuing
Connected Transactions” above, no contract of significance was
entered into between the Company, or one of its subsidiary companies,
and any of its Controlling Shareholders or subsidiaries from the Listing
Date to December 31, 2018.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed from the Listing Date to December 31, 2018 and
up to the date of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to Article 164 of the Articles of Association and subject to
Cayman Islands Companies Law, each Director shall be indemnified,
out of the assets of the Company, against all losses or liabilities
incurred or sustained by him/her as a Director in defending any
proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in his/
her favor, or in which he/she is acquitted.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ liability insurance
coverage for the Directors of the Group during the year ended
December 31, 2018.

REMUNERATION POLICY, DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
PENSION SCHEME

As at December 31, 2018, we had 69,056 employees. The remuneration
of our employees includes salaries and allowances. We provide training
to our staff to envision their career paths and growth potential with us.
We reward hard work by offering a highly mobile promotion system and
a piece-rate compensation system, with wages clearly defined based
on the units of specific work performed.

The Group offers competitive remuneration packages to the Directors.
Other emoluments are determined by the Board with reference to the
Directors’ duties, responsibilities and performance and the results of
the Group. Details of the Directors’ remuneration during the year ended
December 31, 2018 are set out in note 11 to the Financial Statements.

In accordance with the laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group
has arranged for its PRC employees to join defined contribution plans
organised by the PRC government. No forfeited contribution under this
scheme is available to reduce the contribution payable in future years.
The Group also provides social insurance, including pension insurance,
unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance and medical
insurance for the employees of the Group.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company did not have
any share option scheme which was required to be disclosed.

Directors’ Report
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENT

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there was no equity-linked
agreement entered into by the Company during the year ended
December 31, 2018.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the respective percentage
of purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and five largest
suppliers in aggregate was 18.2% and 38.4%. Our largest supplier was
Shuhai Group, second largest supplier was Yihai Group, third largest
supplier was Shuyun Dongfang and fourth largest customer was Jarud
Qi Haidilao.

As a restaurant chain, we have a large and diverse customer base. Our
revenue derived from our five largest customers accounted for less
than 5% of our total revenue for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Except as disclosed above, none of the Directors or any of their close
associates or any Shareholders (which to the best knowledge of the
Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital)
had a material interest in our five largest suppliers or customers.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities since the Listing Date to
December 31, 2018.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code. Specific enquiries have
been made to all the Directors and the Directors have confirmed that
they have complied with the Model Code since the Listing Date and up
to the date of this annual report.

The Company’s employees, who are likely to be in possession of inside
information of the Company, have also been subject to the Model Code
for securities transactions. No incident of non-compliance of the Model
Code by the Company’s employees was noted by the Company since
the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Company had applied the
principles and code provisions as set out in the Corporate Governance
Code and has complied with the code provisions in the Corporate
Governance Code since the Listing Date to December 31, 2018.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2018 have been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu,
certified public accountants.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu will retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for their re-appointment as
auditor of the Company will be proposed at the AGM.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS AND RECORD DATE

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Wednesday, May 22, 2019 to Monday, May 27, 2019, both days
inclusive, in order to determine the eligibility of the Shareholders to
attend and vote at the AGM to be held on Monday, May 27, 2019. The
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company at the close of business on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 will be
entitled to attend and vote at the AGM. In order to be eligible to attend
and vote at the AGM, all transfer accompanied by the relevant share
certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m. on
Tuesday, May 21, 2019.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

The register of members of the Company will also be closed from
Friday, May 31, 2019 to Tuesday, June 4, 2019, both days inclusive,
in order to determine the entitlement of the Shareholders to the final
dividend. The Shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company at the close of business on Tuesday, June
4, 2019 will be entitled to the final dividend. In order to be eligible
to be entitled to the final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m.
on Thursday, May 30, 2019.

By order of the Board
Zhang Yong

Chairman of the Board
Hong Kong, 26 March 2019
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The Company believes that a healthy environmental, social and
governance performance is decisive for us to make sustainable
development in the future, achieve our long-term goal and create
values for our Shareholders in the long run. While enhancing our steady
and strong financial performance, the Company pays close attention
to the fulfilment of corporate social responsibility and the sustainable
development.

The Board highly emphasizes on activities related to the environment,
society and governance of the Company, and takes responsibilities
for strategies of environment, society and governance and its
reports, including assessing and determining risks related to the
environment, society and governance, ensuring that the Company
has set up effective risk management and internal control systems
for environment, society and governance, conducting regular review
regarding the performance of the Company, and considering and
approving disclosures set out in the environmental, social and
governance report. This report has also been reviewed and published
by the Board.

The Company established an environmental, social and governance
working group under delegation from the Board. The ESG working
group comprises of members from departments in the headquarters
and subsidiaries, responsible for managing and executing daily
environmental, social and governance work, environmental, social and
governance performance management and information disclosure. The
working group prepared this Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting (the “ESG”) Report (the “Report”) in accordance with the
ESG Guide as set out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules on the Stock
Exchange, and with reference to the Sustainability Reporting Standards
issued by the Global Sustainability Standards Board (“GSSB”), set up
the ESG indicator system of the Company and dedicated to continually
improving the level of ESG performance management.

This report covers the ESG subject areas in relation to restaurant
operation as the Company’s main source of operating revenue from
January 1 to December 31, 2018 (the “Reporting Period” or “FY2018”)
based on the principle of materiality. The Company selects and
discloses the Company’s relevant and important ESG policies in the
Report through communication with stakeholders and identification
and assessment of the importance.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HERERBRE

COMMUNICATION WITH STAKEHOLDERS

For proactively responding to investors, it is important to pay attention
to main concerns of stakeholders and meet their expectations. We
establish diverse communication channels with stakeholders, with
an aim to reduce potential social risks, safeguard the interests of all
stakeholders and earnestly implement ESG management.

FmAR A ER

HRBEBEEREE  ERMNEHEEL
BENEHIRERLPEEHEE - &K
MENZEEIRLZ TEBRE U
HOBERERE  RESFEHEES
i BITESGERE -

Stakeholders
FIZEtEBA R

Expectations and Demands

e

Communication Channels

BEARX

Our Responses

HMBEE

Shareholders/investors

BRR1REE

Government/regulators

BT BEEHE

Securing the interests
of Shareholders

REZ R RIS

Satisfactory operating results

BENEE

Sustained and steady
investment return

FERTEHERNREDR

Operation with integrity and
transparency

FRZERNEEL

Compliance operation

BREE

Stringent internal control and
risk management

BRAR B9 P BRI A0 L P i 2
Fostering economic growth

REEEER

Exemplary contribution to
the society

R ER

Safe operation

ZREE
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General meetings

e VN

Regular information
disclosure
EHEERE
Websites of the Stock
Exchange/the Company
R NS

Investor conferences and
roadshows

REESENRIE

Submission of information
5 B3R

Compliance report
BR|E

Attending conferences/
symposiums

SHEER g
Special check/inspection

HRIEH, BT

Submitting documents
B A

Promoting transparent
and open information
disclosure
ZRAFNEEIKRE
Enhancing investment
management
BILREEE
Strengthening risk
management of the
Company
g e E
Constantly improving our
ability to create value
SERSEBERAERED

Enhancing compliance
operation
mEEREL
Strengthening security
management
Rz 2 EE




Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE HEREREHRS

Stakeholders Expectations and Demands = Communication Channels Our Responses
FIZHERA HAZE BER K BEAX M RY [E1 &
Consumers Food safety Restaurants service Safeguarding consumers’
HEE RmiE communication rights and interests
FIJE R #5858 REHEEER
Qualified service experience Customer service hotline Personalized services
BEREER AR &R EME1L AR
Nutritious, healthy and Customer satisfaction survey Regularly inspecting
diversified product mix BEEREERE feedbacks from members
CERRESHBNEMEE EHRETEERE
Personal privacy protection The official website of the Implementing strict
BAARBRE Company control over food
NEIER procurement
BRIERMERE
Mobile device Optimizing dining
Bahm environment
RAMBIRE
Employees Protecting the rights and Labor contracts Implementing fair
ET interests of the employees BEIERE recruitment

REE B THRERI R fEsm

Occupational health and safety

BERERZZ

Improving the benefits of
employees

REETEF

Providing fair employment
opportunities and diversified
development

FEPERERSZTBR

Information platform
EBFA

Hotline and email
B SR

Internal monthly magazines

mEs AT

Complaint platform
BT A

Online and offline training
exchange

B ERTHEIZR
Employees meetings
ETKRE

Position skill competition
R RERE

Setting region leaders
RIYBIHAER

eI e

Providing training
programs

R 8 TiEII

Optimizing occupational
development channels
BlRFERRRE
Organizing staff activities
FREIES

Listening to the feedback
of employees
ZOBERNEIRR
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HEREBHRE

Stakeholders
FIZEtERE

Expectations and Demands

HAZE SR K

Communication Channels

BEAR

Our Responses
M e [ fE

Suppliers/partners
HE® SEBMHF

Environment
B

Community
e

M0 srHEERERAERAS

Building a long-term business

relationship

By RHIFBERE

Fair procurement policy and

fulfilment of promises

NEEREE - BEEY

Product quality guarantee
mESRE

Sticking to green operation
BEEeEY

Advocating the concept of
environmental protection
BERRER

Organizing activities for
community charity
RS AR

Promoting community harmony

REME R

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

Suppliers assessment

HEmE A

On-site inspection
Bih E

Regular suppliers
conferences
ERHEREE

Environment inspection
RIEME

Disclosure of environmental
information
RBEERE

Advocating the concept of
environmental protection
BERRER

Adhering to the strategy of
sustainable development
BEUHERR
Community activities

HEEE

Community services

B AR S

Charitable activities
DNEEH

Establishing a supply
chain company

B FEHE N F]
Stringent management of
supply chains
BRI
Implementing fair and
open procurement

BEQNFARANRE

Enhancing environmental
and ecological protection
DNSRER IR B A REARE
Adhering to the

strategy of sustainable
development
BEAFEERER
Strictly managing
treatment of kitchen
wastes
BENIRBEERE
Advocating the concept
of green office
BIFESZEHL

Organizing public welfare
activities
FHREELRTE
Enhancing restaurant
safety management
nEEEZEEE




Environmental, Social and Governance Report

MAJOR ISSUES ASSESSMENT

For relevant topics of ESG, we identified a materiality matrix of Haidilao
as the reporting basis of ESG, by sorting out such issues based on
their respective impacts on the stakeholders and the Company, from
the perspective of combination of the stakeholders and the business of
the Company.
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Importance to stakeholders

Low

Importance to Haidilao
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CHERERRE

FOOD SAFETY IN TOP PRIORITY AND QUALITY FIRST

1.1 Guarantee for Food Safety

We adhere to the principle that “safety derives from
attitudes” and the operation philosophy of food safety as the
basis, and abide by the requirements of laws and regulations
of the places in which we operate such as the Food Safety
Law of the PRCKF E AR HE M B 8 m £ & %)), and
continually strengthen our management practice and require
strictly.

Setting up food safety management committee. To
enhance our food safety management system and oversee
food safety at our Board level, we set a food safety
management committee and formulated the management
system of food safety committee (E R Z 2 ZE 2 E &
#l FE ), pursuant to which the food safety management
committee regularly and directly reported to the Board and
addressed major food safety issues. In the structure of food
safety management, our chief strategy officer is responsible
for overseeing the food safety management. The food safety
department at our headquarters conducted centralized
food safety and hygienic quality control of our procurement
activities and our restaurants, and also monitored the quality
of the suppliers of Haidilao. The department managers who
had extensive experience in food safety at our headquarters
were responsible for food safety and quality management
and monitoring at our restaurants and our supply chain. We
also had one to two employees at each of our restaurants
dedicated to food safety.

Building up sound food safety management system.
Modelling on ISO 22000 on food safety management
system, we developed a Hazard Analysis and Critical Control
Plan (HACCP) to identify, prevent and eliminate food safety
hazards.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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We developed over 100 food safety, hygiene and
quality control policies and procedures that set out
guidelines detailed down to different methods of
cleaning different types of kitchenware, the inspection
criteria for each type of food ingredient before being
served, and the cleaning schedule for restrooms.

We set up detailed procedures on acceptance of
supplies, handling of emergencies, food recalls,
employee health and hygiene and reporting of food
safety incidents, which had been included in employee
manuals with periodic training.

For food safety management in restaurants, pursuant to
Haidilao Restaurants Food Safety Management System
CEERMAEERZEEEHE)), we formulated 38
systems in total for products storage in restaurants
and other working systems, including food safety
management system, position responsibilities, staff
management, procurement check, mosquito control,
cleaning and sterilization of food and beverage utensils,
emergency food safety, quality incident emergency
plans and hygiene system for each operation room, to
provide comprehensive and standardized management
for food safety and hygiene in restaurants.

We formulated Haidilao Delivery Graded A Safety and
Food Safety System((BREIEARZE & BEEEH
F£)) for the initial processing and delivery of products.
We used central kitchens to realise centralized food
ingredients management. We strictly adopted proper
temperature and timely delivery. We conducted
strict inspection for all products in accordance with
national standards on food, and actively tested to build
agricultural products shelf life system, to secure the
freshness and safety of products.
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CHERERRE

Building the reward and punishment mechanism for food
safety. Food safety, quality, and hygiene is key assessment
criteria of restaurant performance. We reviewed the food safety
of restaurants in accordance with the reward and punishment
mechanism of food safety. Those with serious food safety
incidents were automatically rated C. Restaurant managers that
were C-rated cannot open new restaurants. Moreover, C-rated
restaurant managers that were rated C at least once in the past
year and that had already received training from our coaches
may be removed from their positions. Mentors who vouched
for these restaurant managers were also penalized. For the rest
of our restaurant staff, we implemented a point system that
deducts points when staff did not comply with our food safety
procedures, which could affect their compensation and career
development. Restaurants that had food quality or safety
incidents were publicly listed on our website on a monthly
basis.

Conducting inspection for food safety management. We set
up the inspection mechanism including daily inspections and
unannounced inspections. Before procuring raw materials and
food and beverage utensils or determining suppliers, we can
immediately identify unqualified raw martial through inspection,
conduct control over unqualified suppliers and avoid food
safety incidents arising from unqualified food. For processing,
we inspected the execution of cleaning and disinfection in
restaurants, such as conducting sampling inspection after
cleaning tableware and inspecting hands of operators. We
monitored cleaning and disinfection effect and pollution
situation of tableware by data, then we can put forward
corresponding measures to improve and ensure effective
implementation of food safety and prevent relevant risks.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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BRI HERERERS

1.2 Strict Control on Supplier Chains 1.2 EIEAEE

We need to control food ingredients safety from its sources.
Through our years of operations, we established stable
business relationships with high-quality suppliers to source
food ingredients of the highest quality in the market. To
ensure the uniformity of national product standards, uniform
taste and comprehensive cost comparison, we formulated
specific inspection standards for each type of food we
procure to ensure freshness, and subsequently amended the
supplier management system.

Strictly selecting suppliers to admit. During food suppliers
admission, we set up Management Measures for Supplier
Admission (ft F& 75 /& A B I #¥ £ ). We carefully selected
and managed the quality of suppliers through a stringent
selection process. Our procurement department conducted
a comprehensive market analysis whenever our restaurants
or product development department raise the need to
procure a new type of food ingredient, and generally
selected third-party suppliers through a tendering process.
We implemented the one-vote veto system for suppliers with
unqualified qualification certificates and plant review, and
separately conducted review for quality control personnel.
Sample identification was conducted by professional
development personnel. We selected suppliers during the
domestic procurement through reviewing the credit and
preliminary cooperation of suppliers before introducing them
and by suppliers performance system and unannounced
plant review. During the international procurement, we
firstly required foreign factories which exported to China to
file with the Certification and Accreditation Administration
of the People’s Republic of China with corresponding
registration number. Also, we conducted spot inspections
abroad to explore distinct and healthier products which can
be exported to China. During the Reporting Period, we had
1,484 cooperative suppliers in total.
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CHERERRE

Strengthening the management of cooperative suppliers.
We adhered to combination of high-quality products with
efficiency management, formulated Food Safety Supervision
and Management Systems ({{EERRZZEBEEHE)),
conducted inspection and quarantine for plants and animals
products in strict compliance with national standards, and
formulated inspection standards with high quality by physical
inspection as well as testing for chemicals and external
substances.

>

The procurement department under our headquarters
conducted centralized management of suppliers and
procurement for all of our restaurants. We implemented
optimized procurement ways for different products in
their dominant regions, to ensure timely acceptance
into inventory and continually improving product
control. For example, we sourced substantially all of
our lamb from the Inner Mongolia autonomous region
and New Zealand, sourced most of our beef from free-
range farms in Australia and sourced our seafood from
domestic suppliers that meet the standards for exports.

We adopted a rating mechanism for suppliers. In each
quarter, we assessed the performance of each of our
suppliers based on criteria such as quality of supplies,
service, price and timeliness of delivery. Each supplier
was graded A (highest), B or C (lowest). Suppliers
graded A may receive various awards and recognitions.
Suppliers graded C may face reduced orders or
termination.

We amended acceptance methods and systems of
products, and enforced consistent requirements on
acceptance methods and acceptance equipments for
different products, to ensure the consistency of the
enforcing requirement of each logistics quality control
and avoid internal consumption.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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»  We focused on strengthening the service-providing
concepts of suppliers. The suppliers currently provide
grid services to restaurants, with providing services and
assigning responsibilities to each individual. Suppliers
made responses to the requirements of restaurants
within half an hour. We will strengthen supervision and
review to suppliers and strictly execute the supplier
reward and punishment system.

» We conducted in-depth cooperation and close
communication with suppliers in respect of product
development, product processing, procedure managing
and cost optimising, to guarantee our long-term solid
cooperation with suppliers.

» We drived our business with procedures and
standardised the management process of suppliers,
to secure smoothness in every aspect of approval and
form in-depth synergy with suppliers.

Enhancing the management system of suppliers.
We upgraded the SRM system in 2018 and realised
stable exchange of data. Also, we integrated information
of suppliers and promoted efficiency management.
We set up reasonable procedures for procurement
certification, inquiries and quotation, and minimised human
interference. We further improved the transparency of
suppliers’ information, dynamically updated approvals
and assessments of eligibility of suppliers and continually
promoted sunshine procurement.
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HIGH-QUALITY SERVICE AND CONSIDERATE EXPERIENCE

2.1 Considerate Service Experience

We always focus on guest experience since guests consider
enthusiastic and intimate services, tasty dishes, hygiene
and healthiness of the food and menu variety to be the key
factors when choosing Haidilao'. Hence, we are committed
in exploring and improving a more considerate, detailed
and interesting service mode for our guests. Through
the enhancement of service experience for all processes
including interesting waiting before dining, considerate
dining service and feedback communication after dining.

Dishes development and innovation. We sought to provide
a high-quality, diversified and dynamic menu, such as our
more popular dishes, the hand-pulled noodles prepared
along with a noodle dance, face changing and other
performances with Chinese characteristics, bringing much
more fun to our guests. We actively developed new dishes,
strengthened the cooperation with professionalized schools
and institutions and established the development platform
and mechanism for the nutritious and healthy dishes.

Reduction of waiting time. The primary key to improving
our guests experience is to make them easier to dine at our
restaurants with high popularity. In order to reduce waiting
time, we introduced the reservation methods through
phones and mobile devices where guests could make
reservations online, make delivery orders and take a number
in our waiting list online more conveniently. Meanwhile, many
Haidilao restaurants were equipped with a seated waiting
area with free board games, fruit, snacks and beverages,
to optimize the waiting experience for our guests. We also
offered complimentary manicures and shoe polish services
at the waiting area.

According to the F&S Report

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Enhancement of dining experience. We encourage our
employees to provide highly attentive, thoughtful and
personalized services to our guests for every service process
of the Haidilao dining experience. We provide substantial
autonomy to our restaurant managers and waiting staff,
to timely understand our guests’ needs in the course of
dining, and make the guests feel being taken care of, such
as handing out aprons and cell phone covers, hairbands for
guests with long hair and eyeglass cleaning cloths for those
wearing glasses. We apply new technologies to enhance
the service experience for our guests to achieve electronic
ordering and timely satisfy guests’ different demands for
dining through the database. According to the statistics from
professional institutions, Haidilao ranked the first in terms
of dining experience among Chinese cuisine restaurant
brands.?

Improvement to membership system. In 2018, in order
to improve the experience for restaurant members, we
restructured the membership system, reclassified the
membership level, developed new membership interest
and provided the value-added services to the guests with
membership. In terms of making delivery orders, Hi Laosong
(Hi # #X) set up an independent membership system and
connected such system with the restaurant membership
rights and developed the rules of membership credits, levels
and rights, providing members with various rights including
birthday benefits, level benefits, and membership salons.

Establishment of delivery business. We establish the
delivery business of Hi Laosong (Hi##%) to meet our guests’
demands for fixed-place dining and group dining. In 2018, a
total of 84 delivery outlets were newly opened. By the end of
December 2018, there were 106 delivery outlets. At the same
time, through the enhancement of the system process and
the improvement to the equipment of the delivery outlets,
the preparation and delivery time was reduced by at least 4
times, making the orders delivered to a five-kilometer radius
from the delivery outlet in 40 minutes, and to a ten-kilometer
radius from the delivery outlet in 60 minutes (excluding the
reasons for holiday, special weather and transportation),
which greatly improved our guests satisfaction.

According to the F&S Survey
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Chart: shoe polish service for guest by Haidilao Chart: manicures service for guests at the waiting area by

employee the professional manicurists
DBEBIEEEABERMEBERE CPIESREEXREFMEABTRMXTRE

Chart: Haidilao delivery store Chart: members participated in the “Thousands of flavors
for thousands of people (F.AFWk)” activity of our smart
restaurant

DBRBINAE BEZMEEEE TATKRIES

I %5 E Fr 12 B5 B PR 22 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




2.2 Protection of Guest Rights and Interests

We continuously place great importance to protect the
basic rights and interests of our guests. We comply with the
relevant laws and regulations of the Law of the PRC on the
Protection of the Rights and Interests of Consumers (%A
BB EEERERREE)) and relevant rules on the basic
rights and interests of consumers in the industry to protect
basic rights of our guests at the levels of consumer privacy
protection, reasonable advertising and membership rights
protection.

Protection of consumer privacy. The membership
operation department is responsible for explaining to our
guests with membership about how Haidilao collects and
uses the individual information and how we protect the
information security, and declaring that the minors may
not open a membership account without the consents of
their parents or guardians. On October 16, 2018, the new
membership system and the “Haidilao Super APP” were
launched, and members could view the new Privacy Policy
(FBARLBLER)) at any time on the “Haidilao Super APP”.

For our delivery business, we take measures to impose strict
penalties on the disclosures of our guests’ privacy. In terms
of individual information with high risk of privacy disclosure
such as the living addresses of our guests, we require
restaurant managers to remove the guest receipts and
obscure the public information of our guests. Meanwhile,
we monitor the third party platform to obscure the guest
information on the receipts and request the delivery staff to
timely destroy the orders after the orders were completed.

BRI HERERERS
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In addition, the Company developed the Management
Requirements for Business Data Security (¥ ¥ 2 1§ %2 &
& B Z sk )), stipulating the requirements and restrictions
for using data during the entire life cycle of the IT system
such as the establishment, development, testing, launch,
operation and maintenance, and destructions of project.
For example, data only can be used in a specific internet
environment. All sensitive information of the system was
encrypted for storage and accessed through the authorized
interface. The Company also formulated the Security
Acceptance Standards for Outsourcing IT System Project
KINBITREIE B 725 W IR )), specifying the security
acceptance standards for network layer, host layer,
middleware layer, database layer and application layer.
For example, sensitive terminals, host weak password
inspection, version requirements and patch update for
middleware and database, and penetration testing for the
logic layer of core business were not allowed for issue, so
as to improve the security level of the business system as
a whole, and to ensure the safe and stable operation of the
system.

Reasonable advertising. To protect the rights and interests
of consumers, Haidilao strictly complies with relevant laws
and regulations under the Advertising Law of the PRC
(P FEARKFEE L)) and the Trademark Law of the
PRC (2 A K £ #1 Bl 7 42 /£ )). The Company conducts
internal pre-examination of its various marketing activities to
determine whether violations of laws and regulations such
as the Advertising Law of the PRC (R EAREFMEHES
%)) and the Trademark Law of the PRC (FZEARLNBEF
1Z23%)) exist prior to the launch of advertising campaign. For
example, the Company exams whether there are fraudulent
promotion risks and whether there are violations of other
national restricted regulations.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Timely communication and feedback mechanism. In
respect of the restaurant guest feedback, we conduct strict
performance assessment on each restaurant, handle the
guest complaints under the principle of “No disturbance to
guests, compensation for guest’s loss and improvement to
guest’s satisfaction”, and include the guest complaints into
the performance assessment on the restaurants. In respect
of feedbacks from delivery guests, we specially develop
the Measures related to Complaints from Haidilao Delivery
Guests (CB & # /b 2% & iF I 32 #t £ ), classify the guest
complaints, and require the staff held accountable for all
guest complaints to handle the complaints and reply to the
guests within four hours upon the receipt of complaints or
within four hours after 9 a.m. in the next day if the receipt of
complaints is after 10 p.m. in the evening. The designated
staff will collect and analyze the guest complaints, and track
and supervise the handling of guest complaints

Smart Restaurant

To further bring brand new dining experience to our guests,
our first smart restaurant was opened in World City, Beijing
on October 28, 2018 after three years of preparation, which
improved the processes of food ingredients preparation,
dishes delivery and dishes ready for serving after making an
order by the guest with artificial intelligence. After the guests
place an order, the automatic dishes delivery machine
connected to the ordering system of the front platform starts
to prepare the food ingredients from the food warehouse
through the robotic arms, and then delivers the dishes
to the food delivery window through the conveyor, and
the robot waiter for food delivery sends the dishes to the
corresponding table. Meanwhile, we develop and research
the IKMS smart kitchen and the EMS energy management
system to support the automatic operation and timely
monitoring of energy usage for the smart restaurant.

2.3
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Guests participate in the interactive games
through scanning a QR code and enjoy fruits
to get more interestingness for waiting in the
technology-based waiting area.

BEUUTZAENRRNENLE  BBARE
Wo2REREBHIZHEMKRE - BEREN
R o

We created a new experience of immersive
hotpot for our guests while they are enjoying
a 360-degree surrounding projection with four
dome screens and six thematic scenes.

TECRER IR IEER - SRENEREER
ZHI0EZEREARY  IRERERS -
AREESR -

After being directly sent to the restaurant
through the cold chain fresh-keeping
logistics within 0~4°C, all dishes from
the 300,000-class ultra-clean smart food
warehouse were delivered into the automatic
delivery machine. Each dish from the
automatic delivery machine has an RFID tag
similar to the “ID card”, allowing each dish to
be tracked, to further assure food safety and
freshness.

FREXRREEEEER  30BRBERFEEXR
BEF RBR2REO-4CRERBEYREEM
& EABBHRE - AP HREERNE
—8%  HE—EEU 5405 K RFIDRE -
EEE - BRAERER  E-—PRETRMR
ZE

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




Intellectualization provides the customized
service to different guests with personalized
selections. Guests can accurately match the
ingredients and garnish such as spicy, oil and
salt to their personalized preferences on the
ordering iPad when choosing the soup bases.

ERACERTATR BRHRERSAUERE
iPad E¥I3R - - EEERE - SRHETREN
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The realization of the kitchen intellectualization
and automation and the introduction of
the robot waiter further reduce the human
disturbance, increasing different dining
experience brought by the technologies while
greatly ensuring the hygienic and healthy
dishes.

BERREEEL BB XLERERKS
A E-TRETARTE  BAREXAH
BERZZHNEE - BB HRAT—KIR
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KINSHIP CARE WITH WIN-WIN VALUE

3.1 Basic Interest Protection

As employees are the core force of the Company, it is the
top priority for the Company to ensure the basic interests
of its employees, achieve diversified employment and
proactively promote a reasonable promotion mechanism
for its efficient operations. The Company follows the Labour
Law of the People’s Republic of China, the Labour Contract
Law of the People’s Republic of China and other laws and
regulations, sticks to be people-oriented and focuses on the
psychological needs of their employees.

Diversified employment. During the recruitment, the
Company upholds the principle of “openness, fairness and
justice” and adopts a two-way choice approach to select
and hire talents to avoid any discriminatory behaviors. In
order to provide good protection for Haidilao’s employees
and allow them enjoy diversified job opportunities and
environments, the Company has established recruitment
related systems such as the Internal Recruitment System
of Haidilao International Holding Ltd. and the Recruitment
and Training System for Functional Departments to protect
its employees’ interests. As of the end of the Reporting
Period, the Company had a total of 69,056 employees, of
which 66,219 were located in China and 2,837 were located
overseas.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

Elimination of forced labor and child labor. The Company
has been always sticking to the national regulations and the
regulations of the place in which the Company operates in
relation to employment, and has been carrying out human
resources related work in accordance with the local Labor
Law, the Labor Contract Law, Prohibition of Child Labor
Regulations and other laws and regulations. All employees
recruited for employment are on a voluntary basis and the
employment is established by agreement of both parties
without any coercive behaviors. In the recruitment process,
an effective method is adopted to check the identity of a
candidate and identify the true age of the candidate so as to
ensure that the candidate is at least 16 years old when he/
she is onboard, which meets the statutory requirements. The
Company actively follows the requirements of relevant laws
and regulations to avoid any use of child labor or forced
labor in business operations, and adheres to the zero-
tolerance attitude and stand on any form of forced labor
and child labor. During the Reporting Period, there were no
cases involving the use of child labor.
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Case: “Position Star” Employee Competitions
20 TRz ETHE

In order to encourage competitions among its employees, the Company has held position star competitions since
2016. As of 2018, it held a total of 11 employee position star competitions, and selected a total of 247 employees
from the top three nationwide, being 20 positions such as security guards, shoe polishers, noodles, manicures,
amusement parks, face changing, cold dishes, cutting and arrangement, lamb cutters, desk cleaners, fruit
processors, servers, snack cookers, talk bars, employee meals, electricians, cleaning staff, warehouse staff, food
serving staff and trainers respectively.

ATHBETI HERBFNEAE  ARB2016 FHRREBNREMZELE B 2018FHAHENETRUELL
FE11R HBREZE=Z8247 A > DRIRRE - BEE - BEH - 27 - BEE - 28 - 13X - & - FA6 - I8
& KRMIE - REE  NCEHM FE- 8T8 -8  REE EE- - LX8 - BJIHZ20@=H M -

The position star competitions were hot and intense in various competition areas nationwide, positively affecting the

daily business level of the restaurants nationwide, resulting in the overall improvement of the business level of the
front-line employees and laying a solid foundation for better services to guests.

BUELBETR2ESEEEHRBEAF LEHZNER  @2EMENEEEBKTELETRBIER  ZEIE
AT —HRETWEBKY  REHFNRBEZTEETEENER -
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3.2 Employees’ Well-being

Haidilao has been always treating its employees well and has
been committed to creating a happy working environment
with welfare, safety and comfort. In addition, we care for
our employees and their families, set up relevant rescue
funds, and at the same time benefit our employees’ children
through the reduction of their schooling burdens and other
measures so that our employees have a better sense of
recognition and belonging.

Welfare guarantee. The Company puts great efforts
on the improvement of its employees’ burdens on living
expenses while keeping an eye on the most basic welfare
of its employees, that is, the minimum wage is not allowed
to be lower than the minimum wage standard of the city in
which its employees are located. The Company strives to
increase its employees’ sense of recognition and belonging
to Haidilao, thereby enhancing the sense of responsibility
and mission of each member, so that every member of
the Haidilao family achieves development at work and
improvement in life.
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Setting up

Rescue Funds

RUMBES

® |n order to solve the major

difficulties of its employees due
to illness, natural disasters and
man-made disasters, the
Company dedicatedly puts the
Management Measures for
Rescue Funds in place. The
Company organizes research to
understand the difficulties of its
employees, collect statistics on
the people who are really in
difficult situations, and apply for
relevant fees in a timely manner.
In 2018, a total of 41 employees
were rescued with a total
amount of RMB1,435,000 and
41 families were helped to
survive their respective difficult
periods.

NEBFRRE THRER « XK
ABEEHMERRE » AFE
FIRRE CHBESEEIVE) ©
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Benefiting Employees’
Children
BEEEIFX

® The Company took the initiative

to reduce the schooling burdens
of its employees’ children and
made investments in their
education. During the Reporting
Period, the Company raised the
education subsidy standard for
the children of its employees
studying in the first-tier cities
where the economic pressure is
high, and exempted the tuition
fees of those children studying
in Jianyang Tongcai School.

o NAEHR/ETHEFLHMER
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® During the reporting period, in

order to further strengthen the
sense of belonging of its
employees and build unforgetta-
ble and meaningful summer
vacations for the children of its
front-line employees, the
Company organized summer
camps for its employees’
children.
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Safety and health. The Company is strictly in compliance
with the Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases
Law of the People’s Republic of China, the Fire Prevention
Law of the People’s Republic of China, the Measures for
the Administration of Contingency Plans for Work Safety
Incidents, the Guidelines for Enterprises to Develop
Emergency Response Plan for Workplace Accidents, the
Production Safety Law of the People’s Republic of China
and other laws and regulations. According to the accident
levels defined in the Productions Safety Accident Report
and Investigation & Treatment Regulations: extraordinarily
major accidents, major accidents, relatively major accidents
and general accidents, the Company did not experience
any accidents in 2018. Currently, the Company’s safety and
security measures are effectively in place, and its employees’
safety and health are effectively guaranteed.

Production and operation security. In order to secure the
safety of production and operation, we have formulated
the Safe Production Management System, the Fire Safety
Management System, the Equipment Safety Operation
Manual, the Safety Standardization Manual and other related
systems and regulations. We attach importance to the
health of our employees in terms of safety in production and
operation sites, prevention and treatment of occupational
diseases and emergency handling to avoid occupational
injuries. For the purpose of preventing emergencies in daily
work, we regularly hold safety drills and trainings to publicize
safety knowledge to employees. Our restaurants are
operated by strictly following the requirements of relevant
national regulations. At the same time, safety inspections are
conducted to ensure operational safety.

»  Organization of inspections and drills: the Company
sets up requirements for prevention and inspection
of safety projects in the production and operation
process and conducts regular safety inspections and
safety warnings. The emergency plan drill is organized
on a regular basis (including: people trapped in faulty
elevators, gas leakage, anti-terrorism and carbon
monoxide poisoning etc.). A fire emergency plan drill is
carried out every six months, requiring the participation
of all members of its restaurants so as to proactively
grasp the key points of evacuation and emergency
rescue.
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Safety education and trainings: new staff must
undergo safety education and trainings, and they will
be onboard only after passing examinations.

Elimination of fire hazards: accumulation of
groceries is avoided from kitchens to restaurants to
eliminate fire hazards and fire safety is implemented
to every procedure. Each restaurant is equipped with
extinguishers according to the specifications, and
evacuation signs are put in place according to the
same. The fire-fighting facilities are checked every day
to ensure their safety and efficacy.

Distribution of worker-protection items: delivery
personnel is required to ride electric bikes with helmets,
and thermal underwear, leather gloves and knee pads
are distributed to employees. Scarves are distributed
to the employees in some areas, and self-heating vests
are distributed to the employees in the northeastern
regions and windy areas in winters.

Compliance with traffic safety: we focus on the safety
of riders in the operation of the delivery business. In the
recruitment stage, priority is given to the delivery staff
who are skilled in driving electric bikes or motorcycles,
veterans or experienced delivery staff and express
delivery staff. At the same time, we incorporate traffic
safety trainings and electric bike inspections and
overhauls into restaurant managers’ workflows. In the
rainy and snowy days, restaurant managers will remind
staff to pay attention to traffic safety and communicate
with guests duly to avoid the traffic accidents caused
by staff panics due to urgency of guests. Meanwhile,
Hi Laosong has acquired accident insurance for each
employee (including hourly workers) and public liability
insurance for every restaurant.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Chart: Safety Training of the Haidilao Restaurant
DBEBPIEZ2EI

Case: Holding a Safety Emergency Plan Drill
20 BRRLESTRRES

In response to the production safety initiative of the Ministry of Emergency Management of the PRC for the
“Production Safety Month” campaign, and in order to enhance restaurant capabilities to deal with emergencies and
incidents to minimize the damages, losses and impacts of the accidents, at 8:00 a.m. on June 28, 2018, the Group’s
safety management department jointly conducted a fire safety work instruction and emergency plan drill with the fire
brigade in Chaoyang District in the Haidilao restaurant in Datun Road, Beijing.

ATEREZESEREN Z24ERARY INREEETEN S @ WRMEFRERBEN - BHNED  RAEEM
HEEHMMEE BANKTE  2018F6 A28 A LF 8K RER2EENMSHISEEH ABREEER LR AHEK
ERRT —SHERZ2 TEEEREBSUNERRSRARES -
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During the drill, Mr. Chen, the captain of the fire brigade, conducted detailed trainings and demonstrations on
the use of fire extinguishers and fire hydrants and the escape skills in fire disasters. The employees learned with
humility and cooperated with positivity, and mastered the skills of use of fire fighting equipment through practice.
According to the requirements of the emergency plan promulgated by the Group’s safety management department,
all personnel conducted actual on-site drills for emergency evacuation and escape. Each of the on-site evacuation
team, the material rescue team and the rescue team promptly took actions and calmly performed their respective
duties and quickly and accurately carried out personnel evacuation, material rescue and treatment of injured
personnel, achieving evacuation to the designed safety places within 3 minutes, and completing urgent evacuation
of all restaurant personnel. Each team quickly counted the headcount and the drill was closed satisfactorily.

EREBYP  HBRBEREBMARAE A RNERLE  BERXKSHNRERITESET T ANSEIRNTRE  ETE
HEBVEBES  BRAEBEFRAMLERE THBRMERNRKE - REEER2ERNEMNESRARATER
FEABETERRAERRENRSERES  RERAA VERREARREADLEIN - SFRHB - RER
5 RRERMETASRS - WEBRRRZEABKAEIE  WESHEZARRE TEENZEMNE » THTMAE
FIEAEBNESHE  SELRBEHALY  EREWER -

Through the fire drill, the safety awareness of the restaurant was further strengthened with the feasibility and
operability of the fire plan tested, and the emergency process was familiarized, playing a powerful role in promoting

emergency command, coordination and disposal capabilities, and laying a solid foundation for efficient and orderly
emergency work in the future.

BIBAJOHEMER - E— SR TPIUENRE2EH - B TERERNATHE - JREN - RETESRE  HEZ
BE  BANEEEDED TEINEEER  BSESN AFRRESTHERE TRENER -
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Caring for
Physical Health

Caring for
Mental Health

of Employees
BEIET
BERE

of Employees
BEXET
IR

For the employees in special
positions, the Company has
formulated an annual
medical examination policy.
It conducted employee
health lectures to teach
first-aid knowledge and
safety knowledge to
restaurant employees during
the Reporting Period.

HRERREUNET - A7)

The Company offers psycho-
logical counseling and
guidance to all its front-line
employees involving compre-
hensive solutions to workplace
problems, marriage issues,
parent-child education, family
relations and personal growth
etc. The Company has provid-
ed EAP counseling hotlines
and has set up professional

ST T R consulting teams in Beijing,
BRS TRESRE  fE Xi'an, Zhengzhou, Shanghai,
HRAP EE T EESN Chengdu and Shenzhen to
AN 22 A o make effectively diversified

channels available for the
psychological counseling of its
employees.

NAEHG-HFEEET
2EARBSEE - B
B - BTHE - REBR
BARRSEVEREEES ;
NEBEAPREAELR - WK
R AR BN B
FER ~ RIYIRRAL T EEEH
AAER - BETOEES
RHESTERERE -
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3.3 Contributing to Employees’ Growth

We value our employees and believe training and cultivating
talented and committed staff is crucial to our growth.
Through diversified trainings and transparent promotions,
we help our employees grow and achieve mutual progress.
For better and more focused trainings of our employees,
we have the Haidilao University in place. At the same time,
through the establishment of apprenticeship, online content
learning, trainings of Haidilao’s internal trainers and other
diverse ways, we create a training mechanism combining
theory and practice to help our employees grow rapidly.

Our restaurant employees receive trainings from their
respective dates of employment, and the combination of on-
site mentoring, online content learning and other diversified
training forms has formed a training model with two training
systems paralleled, being online trainings for grassroots
employees and offline trainings for cadre candidates, to
strive to build a platform network of “peer-to-peer” trainings
for ordinary employees, and a system of 360-degree,
diversified and multi-dimensional trainings for cadre
candidates.

3.3 BIhHR

HMERET - BEEIIRE
BRETRRHMENE THRM
BRREHEE - KMNEBZ R
B EREAMOETK
R BRAGHE BREHE
EEMIEEET  RMREE
EBERE - B - BBREVA
EHE - RERNBREE - B8
BEENIAEZ AN 1T
EEREERESHIEII
#l - I B TRERE °

FIEETIRABZBRENES
FI > RSMEEES - g
AREBEZ TbiZIIF A8
e R TEBEIS EE
BB IE T IZINELS
B XA ITHIIZINES - B
RITE—EZEE T 23
EINTFERE BERI
360 EZ it ZHE HIIEZTIEE
?\o

Haidilao
University

Upholding the motto of
“Change your future
with your own hands
and materialize your
dreams with your
wisdom” with fixing
culture, improving skills
and cultivating talents
as its objectives, the
Haidilao University
boasts itself as an
assistor for the
development of
Haidilao’s talents.

Each of our employees is assigned with a mentor when he/she joins us. Under
our apprenticeship program, the mentor provides new-joiner mentees with a

Program

week-long orientation, and regularly provides guidance and support

throughout their career.

Offline
Trainings
for Cadre

Candidates

In respect of the requirements on the capabilities of floor manager and
restaurant manager candidates, the courses involving such categories as
systems, skills, capacity enhancements and outreach activities have been
designed. In respect of restaurant manager assistants, training classes
involving such courses as corporate culture, psychological quality,
occupational ethics and competency and spot restaurant inspections and
seminars have been opened.

Online The Company’s proprietary platform has developed a Haidilao online training
LGOI platform with the cooperation with a third-party online training platform to
I M eI regularly push to the employees the contents including corporate systems,
SO SYEEEYY occupational ethics and norms, working skills and cases and food safety in
order to achieve flexible study of its employees an i

5 55 E PR 2 AE B R 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Case: Trainings of Minority Languages for Restaurant Manager Assistants
R0 RN EEEA

With the overseas expansion of the catering business of Haidilao, the Company’s demand for the manager
assistants of restaurants with minority languages is increasing. Since 2018, more than 800 restaurant manager
assistants have been recruited, and the Haidilao University undertakes the trainings to the restaurant manager
assistants in terms of thinking, quality and knowledge when the restaurant manager assistants with high academic
qualifications and language proficiency accumulate their experience in the restaurant business.

FEBEHEREBRERIEN QY PFEELEENTRBDIGM - 2018 FiEC BI/ELEIEB00RE -
SEREAAREEENRNECEYEEFIEEEEBARERNER  BEERNBAREH ELEENTE -
28 - AEEmAEE -

At the Haidilao University, a total of 8 training classes for the manager assistants of restaurants with minority
languages are currently being held. The total number of trainees is 234, and the courses last for 3-4 days. The
course contents of the whole day are rich and compact. The lectures and exchanges share various activities enable
the students to enjoy them and learn more. Certificates of graduation and excellent student certificates are issued to
the graduates who have completed their studies.

BREARZENBEENERECENEZIIH e BEHBHT234A - RIE3AX  2RARBARTEERZE
BRRXMDERBIDREEYLEHPEBENE YN ERBXENEXBERBEXTENEREERE -

Chart: Trainings for Restaurant Manager and Floor Manager Candidates
B SRR - KRBT

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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GREEN OPERATION AND ADVANCED MANAGEMENT

4.1 Emissions Management

We stick to green ideas and improve emission measures.
Due to the business features of the Company’s restaurant
operations, we attach great importance to the disposal
method of kitchen waste and pay continuous attention
to kitchen waste management. In addition, we are also
concerned about the emission and reduction of greenhouse
gases (GHG), in an effort to become a green hot pot brand.
We properly dispose waste cooking oil and solid kitchen
waste in compliance with laws and regulations such as the
Environmental Protection Law of the PRC (7 & A B & #
B 1% 15 1R # 7% ) and the Law on Prevention and Control of
Water Pollution of the PRC (% A R £ MBI K5 HBA
3% ) and pursuant to national and local emissions disposal
requirements.

» Waste management: we dispose waste oil and solid
kitchen waste properly by categories and actively reuse
or recycle packing materials and other recyclables.

BRI HERERERS

4. BREEYE. KEEE

4.1
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Solid Kitchen Recyclable
Waste Management Waste Management

B RN EE AR ERNERE

Waste Oil Management
BEmEE

140 sE# EMFEBE%ER 2T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Reducing GHG emission: we conduct working
communication by way of video or telephone
conferences during our daily work as long as the
communication is not affected, in order to minimise
GHG emission from unnecessary business trips. In
respect of our delivery business operation, Shanghai
and the Pearl River Delta take the lead in replacing
the lead-acid batteries of electromobiles with lithium
batteries and sharing chargers in certain restaurants.
The emission of carbon dioxide and sulphur dioxide
from lithium batteries is reduced as compared with
the lead-acid batteries, which prolongs the lifetime of
batteries.

Controlling the restaurants’ oily fume emission:
our restaurants also actively carry out measures to
reduce oily fume emission. Fume removal equipment
and exhausting systems are installed in our restaurants
during the decoration stage, which effectively controls
the restaurants’ oily fume emission.

BRI HERERERS
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The GHG emission of Haidilao is mainly from various energy
consumed during operation, including natural gas and
electricity. The table below sets out the emission data during

the Reporting Period:

BEEBNAERERERE
ERELBRPHENSIERE
B BERARNERE - |E
HAZHERBBE DT RAS

R

Indicator Unit Amount
512 B BE
Scope 1: direct GHG emission tCO,e 60,544
#HE—  RERBEHEHEHME U7 = g3
Scope 2: indirect GHG emission tCOe 261,370
HE—  AERBEEERE WS tiREE
Total GHG emission tCOe 321,914
BEREHREE W —EtREE
GHG emission per unit of operating revenue tCO,e/RMB million 18.97
BUEERANREREBHKRE Wt EE

ARBEER
Total harmless waste generated ton 99,587
BEBERYELLE U
Including: waste cooking oil generated ton 17,814
He: BRERELESE U
Recyclable waste generated ton 9,982
AR EREES U
Unrecyclable kitchen waste generated ton 71,791
FHRIREFNREESE I}
Harmless waste generated per unit of operating revenue ton/RMB million 5.87
BUEXWANBEEERYEELS W AREBEBT
Notes: =

1.

The above environmental data cover restaurants, delivery
outlets and offices of entities under Haidilao International
Holding Ltd. located in Mainland China;

The calculation of GHG emission refers to the Corporate
Accounting and Reporting Standard under Greenhouse Gas
Protocol issued by World Resources Institute (WRI) and World
Business Council for Sustainable Development (WBCSD) and
the Fifth Assessment Report issued by the Intergovernmental
Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). The grid emission factors
used in the calculation of Scope 2 refer to the latest emission
factors of China’s regional power grid for 2017 released by
the Department of Climate Change under the Ministry of
Ecology and Environment of the PRC.

I 5 E Br 12 B B BR 22 5 Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

1.
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4.2 Resources Conservation

We strictly comply with the Environmental Protection Law
of the PRC and other laws and regulations in relation to
resource utilization during our business operation on an
on-going basis. We actively carry out measures to protect
the environment and save resources and continuously
improve our supervision capability and controlling level of
the Company’s resource utilization in an effort to practise
green operation and reduce resource consumption. We save
resources by measures such as promoting electronic service
and office, reducing the use of disposable goods, optimising
equipment cleaning process to save water, space planning
for lighting and air-conditioning switches, adopting intelligent
energy management system, in order to minimise the
pressure on the environment. During the Reporting Period,
we practise below resource-saving measures:

»  Electronic service and office: all of our restaurants
use iPad to make electronic orders, which gives
the customers a more visual presenting of the food
ingredients and let the customers order in a flexible
and independent way, while saving a large quantity
of paper. During the Reporting Period, more than 48
million pieces?®of paper were saved due to the utilization
of electronic ordering. During our office process, the
Company’s instructions are sent and interdepartmental
business is conducted through emails and the OA
system, so as to save paper.

The number of piece of paper saved due to electrical ordering = the

3

42 BHER

EREAAEEPHEREE
B(PEARANMBRBRE
FE)SERN AN EBEARE
B BRRERER BN
BERNERE - THRRSLQAE
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K BAOBTHREEE B
KEFER - BBETETL
BBRPA - WD — XA
5/ - BLBARBITEE
WK PERERTRARE
FFEE - RARREREEER
BRELFABITEREYN &KX
RENREYRFENNE
N mEMA - RMRITHE
IRERAEREEMNT ¢

> BFILBRBERHEL:M
JEHE RiPadiETE
BE TAERFES
BRrER BIEXH
BEME#RLE YT K
EMEKRER - REH
RN AETFHEGHEN
P4 HBiE4,8008 RS-
ER/BRES EELQ
AESURBEIMIE
AREAEBH LXK OA
REETURNEHERSE
)Eﬁ °

HEFHEHENRRECRE) =¥

HETEBR(REEA-RETHED
B RAEH)

number of electrical orders (calculated on the basis that one piece of
paper is saved for every electrical order)
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Saving electricity: our certain restaurants adopt space
planning for lighting and air-conditioning switches and
the switches in idle areas are turned off during non-
peak hours to save electricity. In respect of our delivery
business, more than one order is delivered at a time to
reduce the utilization of electromobiles on the premise
that the customers are satisfied. Four orders at most
can be delivered at a time.

Saving water resource: we improve the process of
the equipment that consumes a large quantity of water
during the restaurant operation, such as pot washing
machine and dish washing machine. Water resource is
saved while cleanliness is guaranteed through process
improvement.

Reducing the utilization of disposable goods: plenty
of disposable tableware, packaging materials and other
resources are used and discarded during the delivery
of food. We minimise the pressure on the environment
while ensuing the delivery quality and efficiency.
We reduce the use of disposable cartons and have
replaced delivery boxes with steel-structure trolley
cases with wheels since 2018, which are labor-saving,
convenient and reusable.

EIR 5 E BRI IR B R 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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EMS energy management system: the EMS energy
management system is a tool for monitoring the
energy consumption (such as the amount of water,
electricity and gas) of the restaurant’s equipment and
conducting relevant statistical analysis. The goal of
this system is to assist the restaurant in monitoring
energy consumption of each machine and area in
order to formulate more targeted energy-saving
and emission-reducing plans and methods, thereby
making contributions to environmental protection and
energy saving. At present, this energy system is in trail
operation in Haidilao’s intelligent restaurants. It will
be applied in more restaurants in the future to realise
timely and intelligent management of energy utilization.

EMSEENTT Y

Chart: EMS Energy Management System Visual Interface
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During the Reporting Period, the consumption data of each

HREHA - BEEFEEREN

kind of energy is set out in the table below: T&RAR
Indicator Unit Amount
BE By HE
Total electricity consumption kWh 411,480,471
REES FTRAE
Electricity consumption per unit of operating revenue kWh/RMB million 24,248.81
BUEEWAZES TRE ARBEET
Total water consumption m? 7,956,498
FKBE K
Water consumption per unit of operating revenue m3/RMB million 468.88
BUERWAFEKE YFEKRAREBEERT
Natural gas consumption m? 27,666,625
RARHFER M FK
Natural gas consumption per unit of operating revenue m3RMB million 1,630.41
BUEEWARAREFRE NFERAREBET
Total comprehensive energy consumption tce 87,368
FERREREE B AR AE SR
Comprehensive energy consumption per unit of tce/RMB million 5.15
operating revenue
BUBEBAGEREREE WA
ARBEER

Total package material usage ton 1,001
BEMBHERRE Mg
Including: Meal box ton 698
Hep: &= A

Packing bag ton 303

TEK U
Package material usage per unit of operating revenue ton/RMB million 0.06
BUEXWABEMRERE W/ AREEET
Notes: e

1.

BREERERBRAR

The above environmental data cover restaurants, delivery
outlets and offices of entities under Haidilao International
Holding Ltd. located in Mainland China;

The comprehensive energy consumption conversion
coefficient for standard coal is derived from Comprehensive
Energy Consumption Calculation Principle (GB/T 2589-2008).

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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5. RESPONSIBLE OPERATION AND CONTRIBUTION TO
SOCIETY

51 EZEL
KMEEERENESBEmEE

5.1 Clean Operation

We have implemented various measures in respect of

compliance and anti-corruption in order to ensure impartial,
clean and honest operation. The Company strictly complies
with national laws and regulations such as the Company
Law of the People’s Republic of China (& # A B £ #1 E
A A% D)) and the Criminal Law of the People’s Republic of
China (ZE AR ZFEMEY). We have built an anti-bribery
and anti-fraud system and continuously improved the same
to ensure clean operation from several aspects including
formation of anti-corruption mechanism, establishment of
special department to monitor, setting up of multiple whistle-
blowing channels and implementation of anti-corruption
work during our business process.

The Company has an inspection
department, which is responsible for the
Company’s inspection work in respect of
fraud, duty encroachment, bribing,

ZIRTEREE  EERERS
RIERZ - BIFEE - RARK
RBRE(FEARKNE A F
B (REARLMEAZ)
SESUEARER - eHIERSE

economic loss, prohibition and so on. The
department prevents and monitors
corruptions in the operation and safeguards
the integrity of the Company.

The Company offers
prohibition training to new
employees to warn them
against corruption. In
addition, the Company
carries out special
management for key risk
exposures, special
inspection for restaurants
and high-frequency
inspection for procurement
and performance
departments which are of
higher corruption risk. We
prevent corruption or
potential corruption matters
in a timely manner by
specific examination of
contract inspection, factory
operation, abnormal cost and
other aspects.

B RERGIE - BZEFIE
PIESEE - B Z U8R ERE
EBREPERERE SIS
EBEHBRETHTENRESE

% RERZEE -

The Company has formulated Clean
M aidilao Group
3 ), Anti-fraud and
n Management System ( iz S5
HHIEE) ), Prohibition Manag nt
Measure of the Inspection Department (

# ) and has relevant Haidilao
management measures for internal complaints
in place to regulate the whistle-blowing,
inspection, solving, reporting and rectifying
processes for bribe and fraud, so as to enable
relevant departments to better perform their

monitoring and warning functions.

Fulfilment of the
management
responsibility

Enhance prevention
and supervision

Multiple whistle-
blowing channels and
incentive mechanism

The Company has multiple whistle-blowing
mechanism such as whistle-blowing line,
mailbox, platform and direct reporting.
What's more, the Company adopts “moral
incentive mechanism”, i.e. an incentive
mechanism for whistle- blowing of bribe
and fraud. In order to better protect the
information of the whistle-blower, the
Company has set up a fixed payment
channel for the incentive to the
whistle-blower, which enhances the
employees’ confidence and enthusiasm for
whistle-blowing.

2018 Annual Report
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5.2 Dedlcation to the Community
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52 RE#HE

When one drinks water, one must not forget where it comes
from. With this idea and our original aspiration always in
mind, we actively fulfil corporate social responsibility while
ensuring a solid and healthy operation. We encourage
employees to devote to charitable public welfare
and volunteer activities, thereby contributing to local
communities.

Participating in public charity business

We held charitable job fairs, visited poor families in
impoverished places and provided them with assistances,
conveying the corporate strengths to the society in our own
ways.

I %5 E Fr 12 B5 B PR 22 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

EREREBSREELNE
B BUKBR - AL &
BETLXELEER - FBHE
THOREEEDNEREEE
BX AEMHEZFRBECH
hEg -

BT AGREE

EMRREEEOEES £
FTZHERKEE - W N
FEEzF - BRMNS
X AHEEERENE -




Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE HEREREHRS

Carrying out volunteer activities FREHEEETH

We are keen on volunteer activities. During the Reporting RO EREEEE - |
Period, we actively carried out various volunteer activities SHRNEGHROBEEE
such as visiting a nursing home and providing local BT HAEMIIRE T ARXERE
sanitation workers with beverages. We encourage employees BEERETE  THEIE
to fulfil corporate social responsibility and contribute to local THhEAEET AEHHE
communities. ERBECHHE -

Case: Volunteer Activity of “Visiting Nursing Home and Building New Custom” in Beijing

6 - LRI EEWER > CEFERE EREED

Haidilao is committed to help young people establish the concept of cherishing the family and caring for the elderly
and children. The Company aims to arouse the public’s attention to the deteriorated aging problem by our actions
to tackle the same while assuming our own social responsibility.

BEEEAESIEFEBAMYERTE  BREZYNES - AREAEASHEEENERARMVTAESIBHEEXR
FHEOBRENZRICEENER  1TB L EARBE -

On May 21, 2018, eleven employees of Haidilao visited the elderly in Tiantong Da’ai Nursing Center. There are over
50 elderly people in the center with an average age of 70 to 80. The nursing center takes care of the elderly who are
able to look after themselves wholly or partly independent from others or who suffer from incapability or dementia.
Our employees accompanied the elderly to do morning exercises, chatted with them and distributed gifts to them
with caring.

20185210 BEE M BEIANEIXBAEEETOREEZA  REBS0RMUEA » FHELET70-805% *

ERBEEE ¥EE KEXENEARHEERY - HANEIRFEAMRER WX 27BEERGBEA B
ZANR EH PR R -
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Case: Caring for Sanitation Workers
=06 BRERBEIA

On September 3, 2018, we carried out the activity of “Caring for sanitation workers, building beautiful Xi’an together”
in our Haidilao restaurant on Yanta Road, Xi’an (the north square of Dayan Pagoda in Yanta District). We provided
the sanitation workers with tea, drinks and little gifts prepared by our branches, showing our respect for the “city’s
beauticians”. Through caring for the sanitation workers and helping them with our power in this activity, we aim to
arouse people’s loving kindness and call on more people to lend a helping hand, have a deeper understanding of
the lives of sanitation workers and give them some warmth.

2018F9A3H  HMEAZMEREEERE(BEEABELES)RRIEEREIA HEXERZ EY 5

RETARHKIOKMER AR HEFENNMER - BRI EHETE] - BERETIA - BOPREDAERNER -
BRETEREAMNEE 2L  REESWAMLED2F » EERATANESR  GbFIEXKEE -
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Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HAIDILAO INTERNATIONAL
HOLDING LTD.
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Haidilao
International Holding Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 157 to 288,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
December 31, 2018, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
December 31, 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.
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Key audit matter

EEER

Contract liability related to customer loyalty scheme
HEESEATEMENENEARE

We identified contract liability related to the customer
loyalty scheme as key audit matter because its
determination involves significant judgment.

BEEREEERI BN A NEERERBRE
STEE - AAHEBESRERHE -

The Group operates a customer loyalty scheme
through which award credits are granted to the
customers on consuming in the restaurants. The
customers are entitled to offset the award credits
on future purchases and consumptions in the
restaurants. A portion of restaurants’ revenue
attributable to the award credits is deferred and
recognized when the award credits have been
redeemed or have expired.

BEEBERVEERIE  FUAOREEHENEE
RTEIRE METARREEBESRERTH
REREDETEE REBEICELBRNDBHY
W ZEREBED BENIRIEBVRASHIELY T
LARERR o

The contract liability of customer loyalty scheme is
calculated based on the stand-alone selling price
of the unredeemed award credits and expected
redemption rate which are estimated by reference to
the historical experience.

SEROENEGNAENRARBRRBES BT
EERESERTLRMETNRPLBERAESEE -

As at December 31, 2018, contract liability
related to customer loyalty scheme amounted to
RMB260,528,000.

BZE2018F 12831 H HE2EBATEHEBENEN
BEB AR 260,528,000 Tt °

The details of key estimation uncertainty and
disclosures for contract liability related to the
customer loyalty scheme are included in Notes 4
and 30 to the consolidated financial statements,
respectively.

HEERITEABNSNAENREREMGE T
ZERKEFED B EN RS M ERMARMFTE4R 30 -

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEENELNMMEEREEASER

Our procedures in relation to contract liability of customer
loyalty scheme included:

BEEHEERIANSHABEERNEF 8

Evaluating methodologies used by the Group to
determine the expected redemption rate and the
stand-alone selling price of the unredeemed award
credits of the customer loyalty scheme.

At BEERUEESERITENEI AP LRER
RARGARRBIED VB ERNTE

Testing the information technology (“IT”) general
controls and application controls relating to IT
applications and environment around customer loyalty
scheme.

ERgaBostE  AHEEERM(TEERMNER
BFRBEREBNEERINT—REEIRERREFES -

Assessing the reasonableness of the Group’s
assumptions relating to the expected redemption
rate of the award credits by comparing to historical
experience and planned changes to the customer
loyalty scheme that may impact future redemption
activities.

BB L U S AR B DA KL R RES R IR L B B IE A VB Y
SERAFTAZBER  FMh SEREEMITESERD
RBREEERNERRRNSEL -




OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED
WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB, and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

B BB R
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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e  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Mak Chi Lung.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

March 26, 2019

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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mEBRERHMEERGER
For the year ended December 31, 2018
HZ2018F 12 A31ALFE

For the year
ended December 31,
BEZ12H31HLLEE

Notes 2018 2017
g3 2018 £ 2017 5
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EF T ARET T
Revenue PN 5 16,969,100 10,637,170
Other income Hipug A 6 104,318 90,753
Raw materials and consumables used R R R 5 FEm AR (6,935,033) (4,313,230)
Staff costs BT (5,016,321) (3,119,699)
Property rentals and related expenses MEHESREBERX (684,910) (414,862)
Utilities expenses KEMZ (594,772) (348,577)
Depreciation and amortization ITEREHE (689,321) (359,839)
Travelling and related expenses EikRAEEMAX (159,470) (119 598)
Listing expenses FHRx (85,540)
Other expenses Hibpx (660,533) (444,998)
Share of profit of an associate FEAL B N TR 30,049 482
Share of loss of a joint venture EhegrEEE (2,363) -
Other gains and losses Hitlh =K g8 7 17,857 26,062
Finance costs U J3%iN 8 (31,231) (8,614)
Profit before tax P #58 B 25 ) 2,261,830 1,625,050
Income tax expense FriS®iRA 9 (612,984) (430,708)
Profit for the year FEWiEF 10 1,648,846 1,194,342
Other comprehensive expense HitzmEAX
ltem that may be reclassified HEFREMTE
subsequently to profit or loss: ZEFMIER :
Exchange difference arising on REBNEBREE
translation of foreign operations HBE 5 Z=%E (18,501) (30,507)
Total comprehensive income for the year F£ R & EIX A 1,630,345 1,163,835
Profit for the year attributable to: LT ATEEFERET :
Owners of the Company ViN/NETE 2= DN 1,646,156 1,027,845
Non-controlling interests IEE RS 2,690 166,497
1,648,846 1,194,342
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mEBBEREMEEKER

For the year ended December 31, 2018
BZ2018F 1231 ALLFE

For the year
ended December 31,
BZEZ12HA31HLLEE

Note 2018 2017
By E 2018 4 2017 &
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T

Total comprehensive income AT AL BEfL

attributable to: HINEERE -
Owners of the Company KAREEA 1,627,655 997,338
Non-controlling interests FEERER 2,690 166,497
1,630,345 1,163,835
EARNINGS PER SHARE FRERN

Basic (RMB) HA(ARYETT) 14 0.33 0.21
Diluted (RMB) wE(ARET) 14 0.33 N/A

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




RE AR R &
As at December 31, 2018
N2018512A31H

As at December 31,

n12H31H
Notes 2018 2017
Bt £ 2018 £ 2017 £
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T AR®T T
Non-current Assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BERZE 15 3,999,803 2,085,428
Intangible assets B EE 16 51,816 10,619
Investment in an associate R—EBEARNRE 17 34,531 4,482
Investment in a joint venture R—BEEETENKRE 18 65,331 —
Financial assets at fair value through BAREABR
profit or loss (“FVTPL”) (M&AREFTAER]
NEMEE 22 12,585 —
Deferred tax assets IR IEEE 19 91,626 52,754
Deposits placed in a financial institution FHREREENTR 23 1,720,216 —
Rental deposits HERS 232,749 120,848
6,208,657 2,274,131
Current Assets REEE
Inventories 7E 20 457,124 95,118
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMERRE
and prepayments RIENFRIE 21 845,118 497,616
Amounts due from related parties FE YR BB B 5 TR IE 39 201,261 444,213
Financial assets at FVTPL BARERTAERE
NWEREE 22 1,653 78,857
Deposits placed in a financial institution TR REENFR 23 103,381 —
Other financial assets HihemEE 24 807 16,201
Pledged bank deposits SRR ITER 25 8,019 47,657
Bank balances and cash RITERRRS 25 4,118,623 282,032
5,735,986 1,461,694
Current Liabilities B N=Ri
Trade payables g S EARIE 26 729,328 168,719
Other payables H b FERRIE 27 906,464 510,735
Amounts due to related parties FE{BE B 75 3R 08 39 592,663 1,202,588
Dividend payable FERRE 13 128,416 —
Tax payable FE(SBiE 160,724 79,752
Borrowings (R 28 410,354 347,764
Contract liabilities BHEaE 30 378,039 308,579
3,305,988 2,618,137
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RE MR R R
As at December 31, 2018
20185 12H31H

As at December 31,

n12H31H
Notes 2018 2017
g 2018 2017 5
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T AR®T T
Net Current Assets (Liabilities) RHEE(AR) A 2,429,998 (1,156,443)
Total Assets less Current Liabilities WEERREAR 8,638,655 1,117,688
Non-current Liabilities ERBEE
Deferred tax liabilities EAEBIEEE 19 1,618 13,398
Borrowings (EEN 28 — 9,456
Provisions BB 29 7,479 3,853
9,097 26,707
Net Assets BEEFH 8,629,558 1,090,981
Capital and Reserves BARREE
Share capital i 31 175 107
Reserves & 8,624,797 1,088,978
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A2 B#A A B 8,624,972 1,089,085
Non-controlling interests TR RS 4,586 1,896
Total Equity W mABER 8,629,558 1,090,981

The consolidated financial statements on pages 157 to 288 were
approved and authorized by the Board on March 26, 2019 and are

signed on its behalf by:

Zhang Yong
& B
DIRECTOR
EE

EEECMN2019F3 826 At ERIZHE
HRE 157 E 288 E 2 ma sk » b

HTHALTRBEE :

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

Tong Xiaofeng
2 mBziE
DIRECTOR
EE




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBER

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZ2018F12A31 HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FORERAEL
Non-
Share Share Other Merger Translation ~ Statutory  Retained controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits  Subtotal interests Total

A KRB HbRE ot AERE IERk  RERA Nt RERER B
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARETR ARRTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETR

(Notei)  (Noteii) (Note i)
G (R i)

As at January 1, 2017 R2017%181H - — 146219 31,846 1,616 73,762 548574 802,017 269,723 1,071,740
Profit for the year EREH - - — - - — 1027845 1027845 166497 1,194,342
Other comprehensive expense  Et2ERX = = = — (30507 = - (30507) — 30507
Total comprehensive En2E(FEX)WaLE

(expense) income for the year - - - — (30,507 — 1,027,845 997,338 166497 1,163,835
Ordinary share issued/ BRI/HR

paid up (Note 31) LER(ME3) 107 - = = = = = 107 = 107
Additional paid-in capital BNCARA = = 6,260 = = = = 6,260 3,740 10,000
Appropriation of ERLERE

statutory reserve - - - — - 50,808 (50,808) — - o
Dividends recognized BRAMRY

as distrbution (Note 13) RE(H3t13) - - — - - — 468700 (468700 (83071) (751TT)
Net return to Sichuan M) EEBESN

Haidilao (As defined in Note iv) BSR4 (T & RMizEv) = = = = = — (20228 (20223 (12,088  (32,307)
Capitalization of EERERTRA

statutory reserve — - 36,744 — - (36,744) — — - o
Deemed distribution and RIEDRR W

acquisition of non-controllng  FEERER(ER

interests as part of EFEATS

the Group Reorgenization = — (189223 (38491) = = — e (142909  (370629)
As at December 31, 2017 R2017%£12A31H 107 - - (6,645) (28,891) 87826 1,036,688 1,089,085 1,896 1,090,981
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REERBER

For the year ended December 31, 2018
BZ2018F 1231 ALLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FARBEAER
Non-
Share Share Other ~ Merger Translation Statutory  Retained controlling
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits ~ Subtotal interests Total
BA  BWEE HbRE  AHRE  RERE  ITRE  REEH Nt FERER @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR AR®TR ARETR ARETR ARETRT ARETR ARETR
(Notei)  (Noteii) (Note iii)
(mati) (ki) (i)
Profit for the year EREF = = = = = — 1,646,156 1,646,156 2,690 1,648,846
Other comprehensive expense  Et2ERX = = = —  (18501) = —  (18,501) —  (18501)
Total comprehensive ERRE(ER)hBEE

(expense) income for the year = = = = (18,501) — 1,646,156 1,627,655 2,690 1,630,345
Issue of shares under REERRE

the Global Offering (E2RME31)

(As defined in Note 31) Bl 15 6,631,999 — — — — — 6,632,014 — 6,632,014
Share issue expenses BE —  (139,780) = = = = —  (139,780) —  (139,780)
Appropriation of statutory reserve B EE = = = = — 73542 (13549 = = =
Issue of shares under the REEALETETRA

Capitalization Issue (E2RME31)

(As defined in Note 31) 53 (53) — — - - — — - —
Dividends recognized AR RN

as distribution (Note 13) RE(HzE13) — — — — — —  (684,002) (584,002 —  (584,002)
As at December 31, 2018 R2018%512A31A 175 6,492,166 - (6,645)  (47,392) 161,368 2,025,300 8,624,972 4586 8,629,558

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




Notes:

Other reserve represents the share capital or paid-in capital of
subsidiaries which were attributable to owners of the Company acquired
by the Company as part of the group reorganization completed in 2017
(the “Group Reorganization”). The details of the Group Reorganization are
set out in Note 1.

Merger reserve represents the difference between the consideration
and the paid-in capital and non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Group during the Group Reorganization.

According to the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) Company Law and
the Articles of Association of the PRC subsidiaries of the Group, these
companies are required to transfer 10% of their respective after-tax
profits, calculated in accordance with the relevant accounting principles
and financial regulations applicable to entities established in the PRC, to
the statutory surplus reserve until the reserve balance reaches 50% of
the registered capital. The statutory surplus reserve can be utilized, upon
approval of the relevant authorities, to offset accumulated losses or to
increase registered capital of these companies, provided that such fund is
maintained at a minimum of 25% of the registered capital.

The net return to Sichuan Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd. [9)I[;§ K& EIRH
BPR2AF] (“Sichuan Haidilao”) represents the funding transferred from the
branches of Sichuan Haidilao (“Sichuan Haidilao Branches”) to Sichuan
Haidilao prior to the completion of the Group Reorganization.
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Prior to the Group Reorganization, Sichuan Haidilao Branches were
operated under Sichuan Haidilao and no separate bank accounts were
maintained by Sichuan Haidilao Branches. The treasury functions of
Sichuan Haidilao Branches were centrally administrated under Sichuan
Haidilao. The net cash flows generated by Sichuan Haidilao Branches
were kept in the bank accounts of Sichuan Haidilao, which is reflected
in “Net cash used in Sichuan Haidilao Branches” under cash flow.
Accordingly, the funds provided for or withdrawn from Sichuan Haidilao
were presented as movements in the equity while there are no cash
and cash equivalents balance for Sichuan Haidilao Branches.

For the purpose of presenting a completed set of financial information
of the Group, the following comprises the information of cash inflow/
outflow of the Group and Sichuan Haidilao Branches received/paid by
Sichuan Haidilao prior to the completion of the Group Reorganization.
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For the year
ended December 31,
BEZ12A31HLLEE

2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EFT ARET T
Operating activities R EE
Profit before tax REL AR 2,261,830 1,625,050
Adjustments for: BUAT BBELHAE
Finance costs BRSNS 31,231 8,614
Interest income FISN (38,252) (4,663)
Share of profit of an associate ok — R A B A& R (30,049) (482)
Share of loss of a joint venture TME—RBEEETENEE 2,363 —
Depreciation and amortization TER 689,321 359,839
Loss on disposals of property, HEW  BER
plant and equipment, net RBNEIEFEE 4,929 10,903
Gain on fair value changes RARERAEBEN
of financial assets at FVTPL EREEAANBEEE NS (6,803) (24,577)
Foreign exchange (gain) loss HNEE (3R 518 (7,276) 3,742

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




= -~ —}
HERERER
For the year ended December 31, 2018
HZ2018F 12431 ALLFE

For the year
ended December 31,
BHZEZ12A31HLLEE

2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥FT ARET T
Operating cash flows before movements EEECRHAIKE
in working capital BHERE 2,907,294 1,978,426
Increase in inventories =FEEMm (362,006) (45,411)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 R EMERRE
and prepayments R FEAFRIEE N (335,524) (250,938)
Increase in rental deposits HEZRSIEM (111,901) (52,450)
Decrease (increase) in held for trading FEEBERER D (L)
investments 36,161 (7,510)
Increase in amounts due from related parties FEU BEE 5 I hN (201,261) —
Increase in trade payables B 5 A FIEIE 560,609 48,951
Increase in other payables H{th FE 4 FRIEIE N 255,879 150,812
Increase in provisions B EIE N 3,486 1,242
Increase in contract liabilities BB EEM 69,460 35,330
Increase in amounts due to related parties FEA< BB 5 FUIE L h 148,886 9,685
Cash generated from operations S E S 2,971,083 1,868,137
Income taxes paid 2SI TSR (582,690) (468,421)
Net cash from operating activities RESTB TSR £ E4E 2,388,393 1,399,716
Investing activities BERH
Interest received from bank deposits BIR1TREARUEAF B 21,220 1,250
Purchase of financial assets at FVTPL BEZAABEFABR
MEmEE (12,585) (139,089)
Proceeds from disposals HEZ A AERAERE
of financial assets at FVTPL NEmEEMSFIE 47,846 99,642
Purchase of other financial assets BEHMEREE (77,305) (254,121)
Proceeds on disposals HEEMEREE
of other financial assets TS RIE 92,699 245,556
Interest received from other financial assets B H it & @& E WEAIFI 2 321 567
Deposits placed in a financial institution FHREBEEBNTR (1,818,748) —
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For the year

ended December 31,
BHEZ12A31HLLEE

2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥FT ARET T
Investment in an associate RER—RBBE AT — (4,000)
Investment in a joint venture SER—BaEhE (67,694) —
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BE#% - MEKRE (2,511,749) (1,242,904)
Proceeds on disposals of property, HEME - BER
plant and equipment RIBFTBFIEFEE 25,846 8,381
Purchase of intangible assets BEEFEEE (50,806) (173)
Loans to related parties BERTEES (4,319) (766,751)
Collection of loans to related parties W BN [ BA B T 1RV E X 448,532 498,211
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits e 2 EHIRITIFR 46,500 35,076
Placement of pledged bank deposits EFHEERBITER (6,833) (46,500)
Net cash used in investing activities REZBFMARESFEE (3,867,075) (1,564,855)
Financing activities AL E
Dividend paid EABRE (460,890) —
Repayments of bank borrowings BEBITER (836,219) (263,902)
New borrowings raised FERER 889,353 42,560
Loans from related parties LS EX 712,688 1,492,260
Repayments of loans from related parties BIERBEE S FrfEER (1,428,472) (796,778)
Proceeds from issuance of shares BITIRD PTSRIE 6,632,014 107
Proceeds from capital injection EE B NIE — 10,000
Expense on issue of shares MBETROEENEX (137,264) —
Interest paid 2FE (31,812) (8,681)
Acquisition of subsidiaries under SEBEHKENBAR
the Group Reorganization — (870,623)
Net cash from financing activities METHMEREFEE 5,339,398 104,943
Net increase (decrease) in cash ReRBEEEEY
and cash equivalents EMORA) F5E 3,860,716 (60,196)
Net cash used in Sichuan Haidilao Branches PJIEE# S A &
FrRR & — (32,307)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FRERBREEEY
of the year 282,032 406,876
Effect of foreign exchange rate charges EREFEHNE (24,125) (32,341)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FRIBEREFESEEY 4,118,623 282,032

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




GENERAL INFORMATION, GROUP REORGANIZATION,
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General information

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on July 14, 2015 under
the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman Islands with the name of Newpai
International Investment Ltd.. Pursuant to a special resolution of
the Company dated March 14, 2018, the Company’s name was
changed to Haidilao International Holding Ltd.. The addresses
of the Company’s registered office and the principal place of
business are disclosed in the section “Corporate Information” in
the annual report. The ultimate controlling parties are Mr. Zhang
Yong and his spouse namely Ms. Shu Ping (the “Controlling
Shareholders”).

The shares of the Company have been listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) with
effect from September 26, 2018 (the “Listing”).

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries
are engaged in restaurants operation, delivery business and sales
of condiment products and food ingredients located in the PRC
and overseas.

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are recorded using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements is presented in
RMB, which is also the functional currency of the Company and
its subsidiaries in the PRC.

Group reorganization and Basis of Preparation and
Presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared based
on the accounting policies set out in Note 3 which conform with
IFRSs issued by IASB and the conventions applicable for Group
Reorganization (details are set out below).

1.
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GENERAL INFORMATION, GROUP REORGANIZATION,
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Group reorganization and Basis of Preparation and
Presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)

Historically and up to the completion of the equity transfers of
the relevant entities and acquisition of branches as mentioned
below, the Group’s restaurant operation and relevant delivery
businesses were carried out by branches and subsidiaries of (a)
Sichuan Haidilao, a joint stock company established in the PRC
which held equity interests in certain subsidiaries established in
the PRC engaged in restaurant operation, certain branches and
subsidiaries established in the PRC engaged in other businesses
and a subsidiary established in the USA namely Haidilao Catering
(USA), Inc. which is engaged in restaurant operation; (b) Hai Di
Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd. (“Haidilao Singapore”), a limited liability
company incorporated in Singapore which held equity interests
in certain subsidiaries in the PRC and outside PRC and all of
them are engaged in restaurant operation; and (c) Meikemeican
Catering Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (B E X E2 E N E &
(£8)BBR 2 A)) (“Shanghai Meike Meican”), which was a direct
wholly-owned subsidiary of Jianyang Jingyuan Investment Co.,
Ltd. ff mEHRIREAMR A8 (“Jingyuan Investment”) engaged in
catering delivery business. Sichuan Haidilao, Haidilao Singapore
(which was a wholly-owned subsidiary of New High Lao
International Investment Limited (“New High Lao”) before June 17,
2016) and Jingyuan Investment are companies controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders.

The Group underwent a series of group reorganization that
involves equity transfers of Haidilao Singapore, Shanghai
Meike Meican and certain subsidiaries of Sichuan Haidilao and
acquisition of branches of Sichuan Haidilao engaging in restaurant
operations to the Company or its subsidiaries. Details of the steps
are set out below:

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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GENERAL INFORMATION, GROUP REORGANIZATION,
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Group reorganization and Basis of Preparation and
Presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)

On March 16, 2015, Xin Pai (Shanghai) Catering
Management Co., Ltd. $TIK(LE B)BEREE B R 2 7
(“Shanghai Xinpai”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Haidilao
Singapore, acquired 100% equity interests in Xiamen
Haidilao Catering Management Co., Ltd. EFI/BEEERE
I A R 2 F (“Xiamen Haidilao”) from Sichuan Haidilao at a
cash consideration of RMB13,088,000. Upon completion of
the acquisition, Xiamen Haidilao became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Haidilao Singapore. The consideration was
settled during the year ended December 31, 2015.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on
July 14, 2015. At the date of incorporation, shares were
allotted to the Controlling Shareholders and other parties.
The Controlling Shareholders had an effective interest of
62.70% over the Company.

New Pai Ltd. was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
(the “BVI”) by the Company on July 15, 2015 and 1 share
was allotted and subscribed by the Company. Since then,
New Pai Ltd. became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company.

On June 17, 2016, New Pai Ltd. acquired 100% equity
interests of Haidilao Singapore from New High Lao at a
cash consideration of Singapore Dollar (“SGD”) 3,000,000
(equivalent to RMB14,389,000). The amount was not yet
settled as at December 31, 2017.
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1. GENERAL INFORMATION, GROUP REORGANIZATION,
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Group reorganization and Basis of Preparation and
Presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)

V.

Vi.

On October 18, 2016, Haidilao Singapore acquired 100%
equity interest in Haidilao Catering (USA), Inc. from
Sichuan Haidilao at a cash consideration of United States
Dollar (*USD”) 10,000 (equivalent to RMB67,000). The
consideration was settled during the year ended December
31, 2016.

During the year ended December 31, 2017, Shanghai Xinpai
acquired 100% equity interests of seven companies from
Sichuan Haidilao, including Shanghai Laopai Catering
Management Co., Ltd. B/ REBEEBR A7, Jiangsu
Haidilao Catering Management Co., Ltd. JI& B REERE
HAMREEA T, Suzhou Laopai Catering Co., Ltd. MK
Z 8B R 3, Hangzhou Laopai Catering Co., Ltd. #i ) #
JKREERE PR A, Wuhan Laopai Catering Management Co.,
Ltd. FUEBIREREE B R 2 7, Ningbo Haidilao Catering
Management Co., Ltd. Z2X B REEREEFMR 2 7 and
Shenzhen Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd. ;#IJIT BRI ERGR
E{E/A T, at a total cash consideration of RMB81,670,000,
as well as acquired all assets and business of six Zhengzhou
branches of Sichuan Haidilao (collectively referred as
“Zhengzhou Branches”) from Sichuan Haidilao at a total
cash consideration of RMB13,706,000. The consideration
of these acquisitions were settled during the year ended
December 31, 2017.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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GENERAL INFORMATION, GROUP REORGANIZATION,
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Group reorganization and Basis of Preparation and
Presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)

vii. In February 2017, two Chengdu branches of Sichuan
Haidilao (collectively referred as “Chengdu Branches”;
Zhengzhou Branches and Chengdu Branches are collectively
referred to as “Sichuan Haidilao Branches”) were transferred
from Sichuan Haidilao to Jianyang Hailao Catering
Management Co., Ltd. 5 /B EEE B R 2 7 which
was a subsidiary of Sichuan Haidilao at nil consideration. In
August 2017, Sichuan Xinpai Catering Management Co., Ltd.
M9l FkEeVEE AR A T (“Sichuan Xinpai”), a subsidiary
of Haidilao Singapore, acquired 100% equity interests in
three companies from Sichuan Haidilao, including Haihongda
(Beijing) Catering Management Co., Ltd. & & Z (& ®)&
X E ¥ B [R 2 7, Jianyang Hailao Catering Management
Co., Ltd. BB m /BB EMNEE B R A8 and Tianjin Haidilao
Catering Management Co., Ltd. X} ZBEHEENEEFRA
7] and 51% equity interests in Jiaozuo Qingfeng Haidilao
Catering Co., Ltd. T BEREEEEREREE LT at a
total cash consideration of RMB272,903,000. The aggregate
consideration was settled during the year ended December
31, 2017.

viii. On December 7, 2017, Sichuan Xinpai acquired 100% equity
interests of Shanghai Meike Meican and its subsidiaries
from Jingyuan Investment at a cash consideration of
RMB2,344,000. The consideration was settled during the
year ended December 31, 2017.

Prior to the transfers/acquisitions of the equity interests in the
above mentioned branches or subsidiaries to the Group, all
equity interests attributable to parties other than the Controlling
Shareholders are treated as non-controlling interests. Non-
controlling interests were acquired and derecognized following
the equity transfers of the relevant entities to the Company as
aforementioned. As at December 31, 2017, the non-controlling
interests of the Group is the 49% interest held by a non-
controlling shareholder of Jiaozuo Qingfeng Haidilao Catering Co.,

Ltd. EEHBERIBEBEERERLF.
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GENERAL INFORMATION, GROUP REORGANIZATION,
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Group reorganization and Basis of Preparation and
Presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)

The Company became the holding company of the subsidiaries
of Sichuan Haidilao engaged in restaurant operation, Sichuan
Haidilao Branches, Haidilao Singapore and Shanghai Meike
Meican after the completion of the Group Reorganization. The
businesses carried out by the Company and its subsidiaries
resulting from the Group Reorganization have been under the
common control of the Controlling Shareholders, therefore the
subsidiaries of Sichuan Haidilao engaged in restaurant operation,
Sichuan Haidilao Branches, Haidilao Singapore and Shanghai
Meike Meican are treated as part of the Group. Accordingly, the
consolidated financial statements of the Group has been prepared
on the basis as if the Company had always been the holding
company of the companies comprising the Group using the
principles of merger accounting.

The consolidated statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statements of changes in
equity and consolidated statements of cash flows of the Group for
the year ended December 31, 2017 include the results, changes
in equity and cash flows of the companies now comprising the
Group (including Sichuan Haidilao Branches) as if the current
group structure had been in existence, or since their respective
dates of incorporation, where there is a shorter period, and
Sichuan Haidilao Branches had been operated by the Group.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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GENERAL INFORMATION, GROUP REORGANIZATION,
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Group reorganization and Basis of Preparation and
Presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)

Historically and prior to the equity transfers as above mentioned,
certain restaurant operations of Sichuan Haidilao were carried
out by Sichuan Haidilao Branches. Sichuan Haidilao also held
equity interests in subsidiaries engaging in restaurant operations
and subsidiaries engaging in businesses other than restaurant
operations (the “Non-Listing Business”). Accordingly, the financial
information of Sichuan Haidilao Branches, derived from the
distinct accounting records prepared in accordance with the
accounting policies of the Group that conform with IFRSs, were
consolidated in the Group. In addition, certain management
activities related to the restaurant operations of Sichuan Haidilao
Branches and subsidiaries of Sichuan Haidilao (collectively
referred to as the “Listing Business”) were carried out by Sichuan
Haidilao prior to the Group Reorganization. To the extent the
expenses that are specifically identified to the Listing Business,
such items are included in the consolidated financial statements.
To the extent the expenses that are common to the Listing
Business and the Non-Listing Business, these items are allocated
between the Listing Business and the Non-Listing Business.
ltems that do not meet the criteria above are not included in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

Prior to the completion of the Group Reorganization, the
treasury functions of Sichuan Haidilao Branches were centrally
administrated by Sichuan Haidilao. All the transactions of Sichuan
Haidilao Branches were settled by Sichuan Haidilao and therefore,
the net cash flows generated by Sichuan Haidilao Branches was
presented as net returns to Sichuan Haidilao in the consolidated
statements of changes in equity.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs 2.

Application of IFRSs

The Group has applied all International Accounting Standards
(“IASs”), IFRSs and amendments that are effective for the
Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018
throughout the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

New and amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

IFRS 16

BIPR B SR EZERIZE 1698
IFRS 17

EIPR B SRS ERISE 17 58
IFRIC 23

BRI R EREEE S % 235

Amendments to IFRS 3

3] P B 75 3 5 ZE I 58 3 SR VB ET

Amendments to IFRS 9

I3 PR B 755 3 £ 22 I 55 9 SR VS ET

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28
BRIt FE R 5 2E AU 52 10 SR R BIPR & 5T 2 Al
28R MERT

Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8
IR EsHERE 1 R ERETHER
% 8RHIEET

Amendments to IAS 19
BIFRETHERIZE 19 SR VIEET

Amendments to IAS 28

Bl e RIS 28 S VER

Amendments to IFRSs

(] PR B 7 3 5 ZE B & R
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Definition of Material®

EANES®
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs
(Cont’d)

New and amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Cont’d)

i Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2019

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to
be determined

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2021

& Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions
for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of
the first annual period beginning on or after January 1, 2020

< Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2020

Except for the new IFRSs mentioned below, the directors of the
Company (the “Directors”) consider that the application of all
other new and amendments to IFRSs and Interpretations will have
no material impact on the consolidated financial statements in the
foreseeable future.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs
(Cont’d)

New and amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Cont’d)

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification
of lease arrangements and accounting treatments for both lessors
and lessees. IFRS 16 will supersede IAS 17 Leases and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.

IFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the basis of
whether an identified asset is controlled by a customer.

Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases are removed
for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model where a right-
of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognized
for all leases by lessees, except for short-term leases and leases
of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions)
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability
is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability
is adjusted for interest expense and lease payments, as well
as the impact of lease modifications, amongst others. For the
classification of cash flows, the Group currently presented
operating lease payments as operating cash flows. Upon
application of IFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease liability
will be allocated into a principal and an interest portion which
will be presented as financing cash flows by the Group, and
upfront prepaid lease payments will continue to be presented as
investing or operating cash flows in accordance to the nature, as
appropriate.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs
(Cont’d)

New and amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Cont’d)

IFRS 16 Leases (Cont’d)

Other than certain requirements which are also applicable to
lessor, IFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in IAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to
classify a lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by IFRS 16.

The Group is a lessee of restaurants, offices and staff quarters,
the leases of which are currently classified as operating leases.
The Group’s current accounting policy for such leases is set out in
Note 3. As at December 31, 2018, the Group had non-cancellable
minimum operating lease commitments of RMB4,719,948,000 as
disclosed in Note 34, which are not reflected in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The adoption of IFRS 16 would
result in significant impact on the Group’s right-of-use assets and
related lease liability. The combination of straight-line depreciation
of the right-of-use asset and the effective interest rate method
applied to the lease liability will result in a higher total charge
to profit or loss in the initial year of the lease, and decreasing
expenses during the latter part of the lease term, but there is no
impact on the total expenses recognized over the lease term.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs
(Cont’d)

New and amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Cont’d)

IFRS 16 Leases (Cont’d)

In addition, the Group currently considers refundable rental
deposits paid of RMB232,749,000 as at December 31, 2018
as rights under leases to which IAS 17 applies. Based on the
definition of lease payments under IFRS 16, such deposits are
not payments relating to the right to use the underlying assets,
accordingly, the carrying amounts of such deposits may be
adjusted to amortized cost. Adjustments to refundable rental
deposits paid would be considered as additional lease payments
and included in the carrying amount of right-of-use assets.

The Group will apply IFRS 16 retrospectively with cumulative
effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date of
initial application without restating comparative. The Group will
recognize the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application
at an amount equal to the lease liability, which is measured at
the present value of the remaining lease payments discounted
using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the date of
initial application, and adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or
accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position immediately before
the date of initial application.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair values at the end of the reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
the consolidated financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of
IAS 17 Leases and measurements that have some similarities to
fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in IAS
2 Inventories or value in use in IAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

3.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group can
access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
more of the three elements of control listed above.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains controls
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line
with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately
from the Group’s equity therein, which represent present
ownership interests entitling their holders to a proportionate share
of net assets of the relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Investment in an associate and a joint venture

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets
of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when
decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in the consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. The financial statements
of the associate and joint venture used for equity accounting
purposes are prepared using uniform accounting policies as
those of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances. Under the equity method, an investment in
an associate or a joint venture is initially recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate and joint venture.
Changes in net assets of the associate/joint venture other than
profit or loss and other comprehensive income are not accounted
for unless such changes resulted in changes in ownership interest
held by the Group.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate or a joint venture.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Investment in an associate and a joint venture (Cont’d)

The Group assesses whether there is an objective evidence that
the interest in an associate or a joint venture may be impaired.
When any objective evidence exists, the entire carrying amount of
the investment is tested for impairment in accordance with IAS 36
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of
value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognized forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognized in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture
of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the associate or joint venture are recognized in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of promised goods or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. Specifically, the Group uses a 5-step approach
to revenue recognition:

° Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
° Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
o Step 3: Determine the transaction price

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

o Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the Group satisfies
a performance obligation

The Group recognizes revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or services
underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to
customers.

A performance obligation represents a good and service (or a
bundle or goods or services) that is distinct or a series of distinct
goods or services that are substantially the same.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)

Control of the asset may be transferred over time or at a point in
time. Control of the asset is transferred over time if:

o the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the entity
performs; or

° the Group’s performance creates and enhances an asset
that the customer controls as the Group performs; or

° the Group’s performance does not create an asset with
an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed to
date.

If the control of the asset transfers over time, revenue is
recognized over the period of the contract by reference to the
progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance
obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognized at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

The Group generates revenues from restaurant operation, delivery
business and sales of condiment products and food ingredients.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for discounts and
sales related taxes.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)

For restaurant operation and delivery business for which the
control of services is transferred at a point in time, revenue is
recognized when the related services have been rendered to
customers.

Revenue from the sales of condiment products and food
ingredients for which the control of goods is transferred at a point
in time, is recognized when the goods are delivered and titles
have passed.

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to consideration in
exchange for goods or services that the Group has transferred
to a customer that is not yet unconditional. It is assessed for
impairment in accordance with IFRS 9. In contrast, a receivable
represents the Group’s unconditional right to consideration,
i.e. only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to transfer
goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)

Contracts with multiple performance obligations (including
allocation of transaction price)

For contracts that contain more than one performance obligations,
the Group allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price basis.

The stand-alone selling price of the distinct good or service
underlying each performance obligation is determined at contract
inception. It represents the price at which the Group would sell
a promised good or service separately to a customer. If a stand-
alone selling price is not directly observable, the Group estimates
it using appropriate techniques such that the transaction price
ultimately allocated to any performance obligation reflects the
amount of consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to the
customer.

The Group operates a customer loyalty scheme through which
award credits are granted to the customers on consuming in the
restaurants that entitle them to consume by offsetting the award
credits on future purchases and consumptions in the restaurants.
These award credits provide a right to consume by offsetting
the award credits to customers that they would not receive
without future purchases and consumptions in the restaurants.
The award credits have a two-year valid period after the grant of
award credits. The promise to provide the right to the customer is
therefore a separate performance obligation.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)

Contracts with multiple performance obligations (including
allocation of transaction price) (Cont’d)

The transaction price is allocated between the restaurant
operation service provided and the award credits on a relative
stand-alone selling price basis. The stand-alone selling price of
each award credit is estimated based on the right to be given
when the award credits are redeemed by the customer and the
likelihood of redemption, as evidenced by the Group’s historical
experience.

A contract liability is recognized for revenue relating to the loyalty
scheme at the time of the initial sales transaction. Revenue from
the loyalty scheme is recognized when the award credits are
redeemed by the customer. Revenue for award credits that are
not expected to be redeemed is recognized in proportion to the
pattern of rights exercised by customers.

Prepaid cards and vouchers issued by the Group, which can be
utilized in the future consumption in restaurants by the customers,
are recognized as contract liabilities.

Advance from customers for which the services have not been
rendered are recognized as liabilities until the relevant services are
performed and was classified as contract liabilities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rental arising
under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognized as a liability. The
aggregate benefit of incentives is recognized as a reduction of
rental expense on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognized at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

At the end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange
differences arising on the settlement of monetary items and on
the retranslation of monetary items are recognized in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (RMB) using exchange rates prevailing at the end of
the reporting period. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity under the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate).
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Borrowing costs

All the Group’s borrowing costs not directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognized in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Group recognizes
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes,
state-managed retirement benefit schemes and the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are recognized as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid as and when
employees rendered the services. All short-term employee
benefits are recognized as an expense unless another IFRS
requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an
asset.

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave) after
deducting any amount already paid.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax because of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, an
associate and a joint venture, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are only recognized
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilize the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Taxation (Cont’d)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than renovation in
progress as described below are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Renovation in progress is carried at cost, less any recognized
impairment loss. Renovation in progress is classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property, plant and equipment,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment other than renovation in progress
less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized
in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired
separately are carried at costs less accumulated amortization and
any accumulated impairment losses. Amortization for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is recognized on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful
life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of the
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no
future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in profit
or loss in the period when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite useful
lives to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the relevant asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of tangible and intangible assets are
estimated individually, or when it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an asset individually, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated
to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets (Cont’d)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. The carrying amount of an asset is not
reduced below the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and zero. The
amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been
allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of
the unit. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or
loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit
or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Inventories

Inventories, representing condiment products, food ingredients
and beverages, are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost of inventories are determined on a weighted average
method. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and
costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that the Group will be required to settle that obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (where the effect of the time value of money is material).
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value except for trade receivables arising from contracts
with customers which are initially measured in accordance with
IFRS 15. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognized immediately in profit or
loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability and of
allocating interest income and interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts and payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset or
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortized cost:

the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (“FVTOCI”):

the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling the financial assets; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Cont’d)

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset
that are required to be measured at the amortized cost or FVTOCI
as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch.

Amortized cost and interest income

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets, the effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected
credit losses (“ECL”), through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial
recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Cont’d)

(i)

Amortized cost and interest income (Cont’d)

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at
which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition
minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortization using the effective interest method of any
difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other
hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the
amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any
loss allowance.

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method for debt instruments measured subsequently
at amortized cost. For financial instruments other than
purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset,
except for financial assets that have subsequently become
credit-impaired. For financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired, interest income is recognized by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost
of the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods,
the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset.

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss and is included
in the “other income” line item.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

(Cont’d)

(i)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being
measured at amortized cost or FVTOCI or designated as
FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

Investments in equity instruments are classified as
at FVTPL, unless the Group designates an equity
investment that is neither held for trading nor a
contingent consideration arising from a business
combination as at FVTOCI on initial recognition.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized
cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria are classified as at
FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet either
the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria may
be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if
such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing
the gains and losses on them on different bases. The
Group has not designated any debt instruments as at
FVTPL.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Cont’d)

(i)  Financial assets at FVTPL (Cont’d)

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at
the end of the reporting period, with any fair value gains
or losses recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognized in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial asset and is included in the “other
gains and losses” line item.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognizes a loss allowance for ECL on financial
assets which are subject to impairment under IFRS 9 (including
trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties,
other financial assets, deposits placed in a financial institution,
pledged bank deposits and bank balances and cash). The amount
of ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.
In contrast, 12 months ECL (“12m ECL”) represents the portion
of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on
a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after
the reporting date. Assessment are done based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an
assessment of both the current conditions at the reporting date as
well as the forecast of future conditions.

The Group always recognizes lifetime ECL for trade receivables
and trade nature amount due from related parties. The ECL on
these assets are assessed individually.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognizes lifetime
ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on
the financial instrument has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12m ECL. The
assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognized is
based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default
occurring since initial recognition instead of on evidence of a
financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an
actual default occurring.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of
a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date
of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Group
considers both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Forward-looking information
considered includes the future prospects of the industries in
which the Group’s debtors operate, obtained from economic
expert reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies,
and other similar organizations, as well as consideration of
various external sources of actual and forecast economic
information that relate to the Group’s core operations.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

()  Significant increase in credit risk

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has increased
significantly:

°

an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
financial instrument’s external (if available) or internal
credit rating;

significant deterioration in external market indicators
of credit risk, e.g. a significant increase in the credit
spread, the credit default swap prices for the debtor;

existing or forecast adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are expected to
cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to
meet its debt obligations;

an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor;

an actual or expected significant adverse change in the
regulatory, economic, or technological environment of
the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Cont’d)

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the
Group has reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the credit
risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly
since initial recognition if the financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A
financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if
(i) the financial instrument has a low risk of default, (ii) the
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term and (iii) adverse changes in
economic and business conditions in the longer term may,
but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower
to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations. The Group
considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when it has
an internal or external credit rating of “investment grade” as
per globally understood definition.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria
used to identify whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that
the criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in
credit risk before the amount becomes past due.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(i)

(i)

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group considers
an event of default occurs when information developed
internally or obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the
Group, in full (without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers that default
has occurred when a financial asset is more than 90 days
past due unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging default
criterion if more appropriate.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, for example, when the counterparty has been
placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when the
amounts are over two years past due, whichever occurs
sooner. Financial assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the Group’s recovery
procedures, taking into account legal advice where
appropriate. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event.
Any subsequent recoveries are recognized in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(iv)

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of
default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if
there is a default) and exposure at default. The assessment
of the probability of default and loss given default is based
on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information
as described above. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased
and probability-weighted amount that is determined with the
respective risks of default occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate determined
at initial recognition.

The Group measures ECL on an individual basis, or on a
collective basis for portfolios of financial instruments that
share similar economic risk characteristics. Where lifetime
ECL is measured on a collective basis to cater for cases
where evidence of significant increases in credit risk at the
individual instrument level may not yet be available, the
financial instruments are grouped on the basis of nature
of financial instruments, past-due status and nature of
collaterals for receivables.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to ensure
the constituents of each group continue to share similar
credit risk characteristics.

The Group recognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit
or loss for all financial instruments by adjusting their
carrying amount, with the exception of trade and other
receivables and amount due from related parties where
the corresponding adjustment is recognized through a loss
allowance account.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when
it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities that are not (i) contingent consideration of an
acquirer in a business combination, (ii) held-for-trading, or (iii)
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

The financial liabilities (including borrowings, amounts due to
related parties, trade payables, dividend payable and other
payables) are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortized
cost of a financial liability.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable,
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed,
is recognized in profit or loss.
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4,

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

Contract liabilities

The contract liability related to customer loyalty scheme
substantially reflects the amount of revenue attributable to the
award credits earned by the members of the Group under the
customer loyalty scheme. The transaction price is allocated
between the restaurant operation service provided and the
award credits on a relative stand-alone selling price basis. The
contract liability of customer loyalty scheme is calculated based
on the stand-alone selling price of unredeemed award credits
and expected redemption rate which are estimated by reference
to the historical experience. Any change in estimate would affect
profit or loss in future years. As at December 31, 2018, contract
liabilities of RMB260,528,000 (2017: RMB220,050,000) was
recognized.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives of its property,
plant and equipment in determine the related depreciation charge.
This estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions.

The Group will increase the depreciation charge where useful
lives are shorter than previously estimated lives, or will write-off
or write-down obsolete assets that have been abandoned or sold.
As at December 31, 2018, the carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment is RMB3,999,803,000 (2017: RMB2,085,428,000).
Details of the useful lives of property, plant and equipment are
disclosed in Note 15.
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ERFHIRBELRIED -
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Cont’d)

Deferred taxes

As at December 31, 2018, no deferred tax asset has been
recognized on the tax losses of RMB191,852,000 (2017:
RMB93,368,000), due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. The realizability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends
on whether sufficient future taxable profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future. In cases where the
actual future taxable profits generated are more than expected,
or change in facts and circumstances which result in revision
of future taxable profits estimation, recognition of deferred tax
assets may arise, which would be recognized in profit or loss for
the period in which such recognition takes place.

Social insurance and housing provident funds contribution or
equivalent

The Group has a large labor force with relatively high mobility.
Certain of these employees may not participate in the social
insurance and housing provident funds in their places of
employments. Instead, they may participate in other legitimate
social insurance schemes themselves and the Group would
reimburse their contribution. The Directors, taking into
consideration the advices from the Group’s PRC legal advisers,
consider the likelihood that the Group would be required by the
relevant local authorities to pay any shortfall for social insurance
and housing provident funds is low if employees have participated
and contributed under the other legitimate social insurance
schemes. The Group considered the provision made based
on applicable social insurance and housing provident funds
contribution or equivalent are sufficient as at December 31, 2018.

On July 20, 2018, the General Office of the State Council
issued the document “The reform plan of the tax collection and
management system of the National Taxation and Local Taxation”
(the “Document”), which was planned to implement on January
1, 2019 and then postponed with no clear implementation date.
In assessing the implication of the Document, if any, on the
consolidated financial statements, the Directors consider that
there are no changes on existing laws and regulations on social
insurance and housing provident funds or equivalent, and the
Group’s provisions for social insurance and housing provident
fund contribution or equivalent in the consolidated financial
statements are adequate.

4,
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WARTHER
During the year, the Group’s revenue which represents the amount FR - AEENWRA(BEEXE -
received and receivable from the restaurant operation, delivery HNEERRAKRMREMEENE
business and sales of condiment products and food ingredients, W EWRIE  EHIRITIIREE
net of discounts and sales related taxes, are as follows: MHEHIE) T :

For the year ended December 31,
BHZEZ12HA31BLLEE

2018 2017
2018 % 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARETT ARMT T
Restaurant operation BEEETL 16,491,223 10,388,097
Delivery business EIN=E i 323,585 218,762
Sales of condiment products and FRm R R HE
food ingredients 154,292 30,311
Total #st 16,969,100 10,637,170
Information reported to Mr. Zhang Yong, who is identified as the MERSERERBTEELMOEE L
chief operating decision maker (the “CODM”) of the Company, in H(REEREERAATNFTELEE AR
order to allocate resources and to assess performance, focuses EFIEXELERFZE ) REHVER
on the operating results of the Group as a whole as the Group’s FTEAREFPREREEE
resources are integrated and no discrete operating segment ABAREENERESRSBYEE
financial information is reviewed. Accordingly, no operating HEE DM EER A HER -
segment information is presented. It WEEJKEIER -
No revenue from individual customer contributing over 10% of HZE2018F12A31BILFEE @
total revenue of the Group during the year ended December 31, BEPHARKEBRWAIWASE B
2018 (2017: Nil). B10% (20175 : &) -

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’a)

The following tables set forth the breakdown of the Group’s
revenue during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,
and the breakdown of the Group’s non-current assets as at

December 31, 2018 and 2017 based on locations of operations:

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

5. WARSEHERE)

TREINENREEHHEAEER
H £2018F K2017F12A31H
IEFERWABRARR20185F K&
201712 A31 BEAKEFRBE

ERAER
Revenue Non-current assets (Note)
(PN IEMBNE E (MisE)
For the year
ended December 31, As at December 31,
BZEZ12A31HILEEE m12H381H
2018 2017 2018 2017
2018 4 2017 & 2018 £ 2017 &
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®FT ARBTRT AR®FTrt AR®Tx
The PRC F 15,600,096 9,909,357 3,637,864 1,898,940
Overseas iSEIN 1,369,004 727,813 746,366 322,437
Total HEt 16,969,100 10,637,170 4,384,230 2,221,377

Note:

Non-current assets exclude financial assets and deferred tax assets.

OTHER INCOME

BEE
FRBEETEREREERELRE
gE -

6. Hithig

For the year ended December 31,
BEZ12H31HILEE

2018 2017
2018 5 2017 F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TT ARET T
Interest income on: FEWA -

- bank deposits —RITER 33,198 1,250
- loans to a related party —RTFEESNER = 2,846
— other financial assets —-HittemEE 321 567
— deposits placed in a financial institution — 12 A & BB N 1F R 4,733 —
38,252 4,663
Government grant (Note) BTG (P EE) 45,661 74,861
Others Hith 20,405 11,229
104,318 90,753

Note: MIEE

The amounts represent the subsidies received from the local governments
for the Group’s local business development. There were no unfulfilled

conditions in the years in which they were recognized.

ZERERMA R S XERREB S
BUFUREREY B - REERFERLEIR M
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7. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

7.

H fth iy 55 R 5 18

For the year ended December 31,
BEZ12A31HLEE

2018 2017
2018 % 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EF T ARETT
Loss on disposal of property, HEWZE  MERRZE
plant and equipment, net EEFE (4,929) (10,903)
Net foreign exchange gain (loss) PE . U&= (JB518) F 48 7,276 (3,742)
Net gain arising on financial BARESTABRNER
assets at FVTPL EEEENREFE 6,803 24,577
Compensation claim income BEESRERA 990 5,694
Others Hit 7,717 10,436
17,857 26,062
8. FINANCE COSTS 8. B m A
For the year ended December 31,
BEZ12A31HLEE
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EF T ARETT
Interests on borrowings ERRE 31,231 8,614

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. FEHREX

For the year ended December 31,
BEZ12A31HLEE

2018 2017
2018 % 2017 £
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T
Current tax: BPERSLIR ¢
— current year —-RFE
- PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) — hE SR
(TEZEFREH ) 645,400 419,286
— other jurisdictions —Hitt e iR 14,573 23,734
659,973 443,020
— under (over) provision in prior year - BEFERETE
(EREERE)
-PRCEIT — BRI SR 3,663 r©
— other jurisdictions —Hih A AR 26 (206)
3,689 (206)
663,662 442,814
Deferred tax (Note 19) EFERL IR (PYEE19) (50,678) (12,106)
612,984 430,708
The Company is a tax exempted company incorporated in the AABARFEERESTEMRLNE
Cayman Islands. HENT -
Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT Law”) RETFBECEMEBHREA(TRERS
and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the statutory EIT BiE ) REERESFEABRIEG -
rate of PRC subsidiaries of the Group is 25% for the year ended BZ2018F 12 A31 HIEFEAE
December 31, 2018 (2017: 25%). EhEMEARNEEREMSER

BiEE25% (2017 F : 25%) °
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9.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Cont’d)

Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is also imposed on dividends
declared and paid to non-PRC resident in respect of profits
earned by the PRC subsidiaries from January 1, 2008 onwards.
As at December 31, 2018, no deferred tax liability was recognized
in respect of the undistributed earnings expected to be distributed
in the foreseeable future (2017: RMB12,500,000). Deferred tax
liabilities have not been provided for the remaining undistributed
earnings amounting to RMB1,915,718,000 as at December 31,
2018 (2017: RMB684,683,000), as the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

The Company’s subsidiaries incorporated overseas are subject
to overseas profits tax at 10% to 35% on estimated assessable
profit for the both years.

The income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2018
can be reconciled to the profit before tax per the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as
follows:

FriS RS (4E)

REBELEFREH L BH2008F1
B 1 BRIF A E B2 8 FTBRE
HEAmEIEFEERMERRIK
R R EBURFENB - R20184F
128318 AARIEFHTFEHRN
A R ARRDIRW KD IR ZEF
REEREEBEQR017F : AR
12,500,000t ) - HR AN EBE B H
EHEEMEEENEBREIEEAZ
ZERMEETRETITEETHER
KRB E - R K2018F 12 A 31
B WEMBTRDRBFARK
1,915,718,000 7T (2017 : AR
684,683,000 7T ) sHRIELERIIHEE ©

RN B PG INGER A L BY BB A B
AT MEF EW LT ERBURR %
10% & 35% 1B INFIEF -

BZE2018FE 12 A31 BILEEWFT

SHAXTEGSBEEREMEE
W is R ARBRBADEFERRANT -

For the year ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBFT ARET T
Profit before tax BRE A2 Al 2,261,830 1,625,050
Tax at 25% 12 25% =t EHIBLIE 565,458 406,263
Tax effect of expenses not deductible 7RI 1% B sz AR 75 /£
for tax purposes 18,801 11,027
Tax effect of income not taxable for BERBIMANREZE
tax purposes (7,512) (884)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognized RIERFIIEE BN IEE L 31,033 17,846
Utilization of tax losses previously B AR BHERNBIREE
not recognized (6,412) (4,968)
Withholding tax AN — 12,500
Under (over) provision in respect of BEFERETE (BRER®E)
prior year 3,689 (206)
Effect of different tax rates of REMEEERLEWHE
subsidiaries operating NARERENEZE
in other jurisdictions 7,927 (10,870)
Income tax expense for the year REEFREHRBAX 612,984 430,708

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

The Group’s profit for the year has been arrived at after charging:

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

10. FWiHEF

REBEFRNEREHBRUTE ¢

For the year ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

2018 2017
2018 4 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARETT
Depreciation of property, M BERZETE
plant and equipment 679,590 355,377
Amortization of intangible assets B EEEH 9,731 4,462
Total depreciation and amortization ITEREEAEE 689,321 359,839
Operating lease rentals in respect of BETHEENLEHERS
- office premises and staff quarters —-MAEYNERETIRES
(minimum lease payments) (RIEEENSR) 99,872 33,396
- restaurants — &R
— minimum lease payments - BRERBENRK 486,031 334,033
— contingent rent (Note) — RS (MIEE) 99,007 47,433
585,038 381,466
Total property rentals Y E ey e 684,910 414,862
Directors’ emoluments (Note 11) B (FIEE11) 60,295 27,775
Other staff cost Hi & TR
Salaries and other allowance e Rk EMER 4,176,131 2,594,158
Employee welfare ETEF 545,378 372,973
Retirement benefit contribution RIRFBAIHRR 234,517 124,793
Total staff costs ETHRAREE 5,016,321 3,119,699
Auditor’s remuneration EiTAEME 2,700 2,206

Note:

The contingent rent refers to the operating rentals based on pre-
determined percentages of revenue less minimum rentals of the

respective leases.

G

FAEEERBRENEEA D LLFE
HESATHERAENREAS -
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11.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Mr. Zhang Yong, Mr. Shi Yonghong and Ms. Shu Ping were
appointed as directors of the Company on July 14, 2015. Mr.
Shao Zhidong and Mr. Tong Xiaofeng were appointed as directors
of the Company on January 17, 2018. Mr. Zhang Yong was the
chief executive of the Company and his emolument disclosed
below included those for services rendered by him as the chief
executive of the group entities.

Mr. Chua Sin Bin, Mr. Hee Theng Fong and Mr. Qi Daqging
were appointed as independent non-executive directors of the
Company on May 2, 2018.

The emoluments paid or payable to the directors and chief-
executive of the Company (including emoluments for services as
employee/directors of the group entities prior to becoming the
directors of the Company) by entities comprising the Group for
the year are disclosed below:

11.

EEREZRTHASHM

REALE - KREEREFL L
R2015F7R14BEZEEAR
AEE PERLEERKEIELEE
M2018FE1A17TAEZEEA R
AEE - REAEBEAQARST
BAE  TXFEEEFHNEER
HEAEEERERSTHRASRER
BRAS T S B SR EN o

EFRLE  HFEFEERBRE
KER2018F5 2B EZERAR
NEBILFEHITES -

AEBETERRFASHHEN
RRREBERRSTHAEREH
(BERABARADVESIERAEEE
BET ERRMRBOFHFH) HE
LU

For the year ended December 31, 2018

BE2018F12A AL EE
Retirement
Performance - benefit
Directors’ Salaries and based scheme
fee allowances bonuses contributions Total
RIKEF
ESHE  HEREN SyERtd B &z
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#EFT AREFT ARETT ARETR ARETR
(Note iv)
(Wstiv)
Executive directors (Note i) #I{TEE (Jitsti)
Mr. Zhang Yong (RE) RELE = 14,100 = = 14,100
Mr. Shi Yonghong (X %) mXEEE = 5,202 = 38 5,240
Mr. Shao Zhidong (AP R) MERLE — 3,925 6,307 13 10,245
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng ({2 Ei2) RIER 4 = 2,690 4,601 13 7,304
Subtotal Nt — 25,917 10,998 64 36,979
Non-executive director (Note iil: ~ FFHTES (i) -
Ms. Shu Ping (&%) FipeR gn 1,192 = 21,498 38 22,728
Independent non-executive B EHTEES (ML) -
directors (Note iii):
Mr. Chua Sin Bin (#R) EHRAE 19 = = = 196
Mr.Hee Theng Fong ((FER)  HFEF %4 196 — — — 196
Mr. Qi Daging (B AE) ERELE 19 = = = 196
Subtotal gt 588 _ _ . 588
Total st 1,780 25917 32,496 102 60,295

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE 1. EERFETHAEHME)
(Cont’d)
For the year ended December 31, 2017
HE017T512R31 BLER
Retirement
Performance - benefit
Salaries and based scheme
Directors’fee  allowances bonuses contributions Total
BiriER
EEe  HEREM RUARRAL  HEES @
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARETR AREBTR
(Note iv)
(Httiv)
Executive directors (Note i) BTES (M)
Mr. Zhang Yong (RE) RELE = 14,063 = 15 14,078
Mr. Shi Yonghong (#k %) BRERE - 4,571 - 49 4,620
Mr. Shao Zhidong (FB5R) BEREE - 1,965 - 19 1,984
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng ({2 Ei2) KRB EE = 1,787 = 19 1,806
Subtotal It - 22,386 - 102 22,488
Non-executive director (Note il): ~ FFBTES (Hiztii) :
Ms. Shu Ping (%) fipedren 1172 = 4,066 49 5,287
Total At 1,172 22,386 4,066 151 21,775
Notes: BYEE -
it The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were paid for i. L EFRITESHEI IR
their services in connection with the management of the affairs of EHEEANTRAEFBEKE
the Company and the Group. RV RIS M 2 1 °
ii.  The non-executive director’'s emoluments shown above was paid i, L EFiRIEMITESHE]
for her service as directors of the Company and its subsidiaries. HIEEA QAT REMBATES
M A o
ii. The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown ii. L EFRRBMIEHITESHNT
above were paid for their services as directors of the Company. TR EEERDATRES AT
iv.  Performance-based bonuses were determined based on the iv. BEMEETANREEAAREE
individual’s performance. E o
v.  There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed v. RER EEMERETMAZHE
to waive any remuneration during the years. HESESHEERNE -
Save for the disclosure in the “Connected and Continuing MAEREERSEEERS |—

Connected Transactions” section of this annual report, no other
significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to
the Group’s business to which the Company was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of or at any time during
the year ended December 31, 2018.

B EEN  BEEMERASE
BEBEMAQATNBEPITNS - B
AACEEZEESEEEEEAE
HRNEERS THEREHN  RE
Z£2018F 12 A31 HIELFEREH
FREIRFENARTTE -
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12. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 included 2 (2017: 3) directors,
details of whose remuneration are set out in Note 11. Details of
the remuneration for the remaining 3 (2017: 2) individuals for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

12.

hEREHET

R E £2018F &2017F 12 A 31
HEFE AEBLEERSHET
BFE2B(017TE 3R)ES A
BAHME B RN - 82T 3R
(2017 F : 2 BR) AL HREZE 2018 F
% 2017512 A 31 B It EE R FH M
FHEWT

For the year ended December 31,

BEZ12A31HLEE

2018 2017

2018 & 2017 F

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®F T AR¥T T

Salaries and allowance e K2Ry 14,599 10,333

Performance - based bonuses BEMABRITEAL 24,654 —
Contributions to retirement BINBERFH B

benefits schemes 111 120

39,364 10,453

The emoluments of the remaining 3 (2017: 2) individuals are within
the following bands (presented in Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD”)):

HE3B(2017F :28) AL WF
AR TSR BT (BT)2
5 -

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 5

HKD5,500,001 to HKD6,000,000 5,500,001 BT E
6,000,000 & T — 1

HKD®,000,001 to HKD6,500,000 6,000,001 BTE
6,500,000 78 7T — 1

HKD9,000,001 to HKD9,500,000 9,000,001 B TE
9,500,000 & T 1 —

HKD9,500,001 to HKD10,000,000 9,500,001 B TE
10,000,0008 7T 1 —

HKD26,500,001 to HKD27,000,000 26,500,001 BT E

27,000,000 & 7T 1 —
Total s 3 2

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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13.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES(Cont’d)

For the year ended December 31, 2018, no emoluments were
paid by the Group to any of the directors or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office. None of the directors has
waived any emoluments for the year ended December 31, 2018.

DIVIDENDS

On June 15, 2017, a final dividend of RMB613,765,000 was
declared to Sichuan Haidilao and non-controlling interests for the
year ended December 31, 2016 by certain subsidiaries of Sichuan
Haidilao. On August 8, 2017, a dividend of RMB132,702,000 was
declared to Sichuan Haidilao and non-controlling interests by
certain subsidiaries of Sichuan Haidilao. On November 30, 2017, a
dividend of RMB5,304,000 was declared to Jingyuan Investment.
The dividends were presented as dividends to the Controlling
Shareholders and non-controlling interests of RMB468,700,000
and RMB283,071,000, respectively in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity for the year ended December 31, 2017.

On June 10, 2018, a final dividend of USD 88,816,000
(equivalent to RMB584,002,000), with the dividend per share of
approximately USD5,329 (equivalent to RMB35,039) was declared
to shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2017 by the
Company. RMB455,586,000 was paid by December 31, 2018,
and the remaining balance amounting to RMB128,416,000 was
recorded as dividend payable.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, final dividend
in respect of the year ended December 31, 2018 of HKDO0.076
(equivalent to RMBO0.065) per share, amounting to approximately
HKD403,627,000 (equivalent to RMB345,000,000) has been
proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting, which
will be held on May 27, 2019.

12.

13.
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HZ2018F 12 A31ALFE

hEREHETL(E)

MREBZ2018F 12831 BILFE »
AEBHMENESHABRESTA
T X AEABEERMAE AT
SENNRENEREE TRE
EREBZE2018F 12831 HIEEE
HMEEAME -

2

MN2017F6 8158 » WIIIEE ¥
WETHBARRBDNIIEEER
FERERSERE £2016%F 12
B31BLEFENREAREARYE
613,765,0007T © MA201758H8
B OIBRENETHBELATIR
mIEEBERIFEREZERRKRE
A R #132,702,0007T © #2017
F11 300 ERFTHEERER
B AR#5304,000T ° ZERE
EHZE2017F12831B L F E
HizeEEEBRAD 25 HIK
FTFERBREFERESZNR
B AR 468,700,000 T & A B
283,071,000 JT °

A2018FE6 A10H » A 2 7 i &
Z2017F 1231 BLEEERARKRRK
=k 7 HA Bk £.88,816,000 3 jt (48
E A AR 584,002,0007T) ' B
BRE#HNA532X T(HERARE
35,0397T ) » f£20185%F 124311
Z BUR AT A R ¥ 455,586,000 7T
e AR 128,416,000 T:C 8 B
EIRE -

NIBEBKRE  EEHE E2018
F12A3MALFEEZZRERAL
BREER0007T6ET(HEHERAR
#£0.0657T ) » # 5 #94083,627,000
7 (B M A R # 345,000,000
7t)  HAFRRNERRREE X
S N2019FE5 827 B £17) #t
HEEFAMEE -
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to the
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

14. SRER

RRBEBABEEBRERERT
RET I BIEFE

For the year ended December 31,

HZE12831HLEE

2018 2017
2018 % 2017 F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARET T
Earnings B
Profit for the year attributable to RARHEE AR FERER
owners of the Company 1,646,156 1,027,845

For the year ended December 31,

HZEZ12HA31ALEE

2018 2017
2018 % 2017 5
‘000 ‘000
F Az TR
Weighted average number AEERERBRN
of ordinary shares for the E BB AT HE
purpose of basic earnings
per share calculation 4,988,290 4,795,376

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share has been adjusted retrospectively
for both years for the effect of the Share Subdivision and
Capitalization Issue as described in Note 31.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the current
year does not assume the exercise of the over-allotment option
granted upon the Listing since the exercise price of the option
was higher than the average market price during the exercisable
period of this option, and therefore, no diluted earnings per share
is presented for the year ended December 31, 2018.

No diluted earnings per share for the year ended December 31,
2017 were presented as there were no potential ordinary shares in
issue for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y% - BERR
Leasehold Furniture
land and Leasehold Motor and  Renovation
buildings  improvements Machinery vehicles fixtures  in progress Total
RELIRET BENERE HE RE  RARRE AxIkBIR @it

RMB'0O0 ~ RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'00  RMB'000  RMB'00  RMB'00
ARRfR  ARBfn  ARRTz  ARBTz  ARBFz  ARETR  ARETR

(Note)

(&)
COST K&
At January 1, 2017 R017TE1R1H 10,655 1,207,862 82,655 12,335 455474 89,183 1,858,164
Exchange adjustments Eia% = (156) 5 (228) (64) = (449)
Additions HE - 132,829 35,652 19,828 221,641 1,108,316 1,518,266
Transfer &3 = 717,129 = = = (717,129) =
Disposals i3 - (5,530) (17,581) (2,074) (53,330) - (78,519)
At December 31, 2017 R2017E12831R 10,655 2,052,134 100,731 29,861 623,721 480,370 3,207,412
Exchange adjustments EiA% — 13,052 97 602 2,221 546 16,518
Additions hE 360 475,573 96,550 17,921 425473 1,596,064 2,611,941
Transfer fLE = 1,253,261 = = - (1,253.261) =
Disposal it - (35,525) (13,655) (2,743) (55,799) - (107,722)
At December 31, 2018 R2018E12831H 11,015 3,758,495 183,723 45,641 995,616 823,719 5,818,209
DEPRECIATION &
At January 1, 2017 R2017E181H 970 594,743 47,143 5,614 266,653 - 915,123
Exchange adjustments Eia% = 562 = 2 193 - 775
Charge for the year Rk 506 243,802 11,085 3933 96,051 - 355,377
Eliminated on disposals HERHE — (345) (13,574) (928) (44,384) - (59,231)
At December 31, 2017 R2017E12831R 1476 838,762 44,654 8,639 318,513 - 1,212,044
Exchange adjustments EiE = 2,620 16 206 877 = 3719
Charge for the year Epmk 523 497,381 18,980 8,573 154,133 = 679,590
Eliminated on disposals it ER R - (27474 (8,830) (737) (39,906) - (76,947)
At December 31,2018 R2018%E12831R 1,999 1,311,289 54,820 16,681 433617 - 1,818,406
CARRYING AMOUNT R
At December 31, 2018 R2018%E12531H 9,016 2,447,206 128,903 28,960 561,999 823,719 3,999,803
At December 31, 2017 R2017E12831R 9,179 1213372 56,077 21222 305,208 480,370 2,085,428
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
BZ2018F 1231 ALLFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont’qd) 15.

Note:

In the opinion of the Directors, allocations of the carrying amounts
between the leasehold land and buildings elements cannot be made
reliably and therefore the entire carrying amounts of the leasehold land
and buildings is presented as property, plant and equipment.

The above items of property, plant and equipment, other than
renovation in progress, are depreciated over their useful lives,
after taking into account the estimated residual value, on a
straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land and 4.75%
buildings
Leasehold improvements 20% or lease term,
whichever is shorter

Machinery 19% - 33%
Motor vehicles 9.5% - 24.75%
Furniture and fixtures 19% - 31.67%

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

M - BB Rk (&)

MEE

EERA HELHREFHREES
EAEMSE  AUEELREFTH
EEREEUDE BERRELAZ
B o

Ei¥ - MERREEE (RET
05 TRBIN S R GRS ME
W R B R E LU T B
R

HETHR 4.75%

BF
FEMERE %20% RIAH
(UBEEBE)
HeEE 19% - 33%
RE 9.5% - 24.75%

REARKE 19%-31.67%




16.

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018

HZE2018F 12 A31 BILEE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16.
Software
B
RMB’ 000
AR®TT
COST A
At January 1, 2017 R201751 818 23,301
Exchange adjustments b A% (32)
Additions NE 173
At December 31, 2017 MR2017F12H31H 23,442
Exchange adjustments b A% 71
Additions NE 50,806
At December 31, 2018 R2018E 12 831 H 74,319
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION g 1]
At January 1, 2017 R201751 818 8,347
Exchange adjustments B A 14
Charge for the year FAHR 4,462
At December 31, 2017 M2017%F12A31H 12,823
Exchange adjustments R (51)
Charge for the year FAR 9,731
At December 31, 2018 R2018% 12 831 H 22,503
CARRYING AMOUNT ERE{E
At December 31, 2018 H2018F 12 831 H 51,816
At December 31, 2017 M2017%F12A31H 10,619

The above intangible assets have finite useful lives. Such
intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over 3 to

15 years.

LB EEBRBRENAEMHF
- ARETEEREREERS
E15FR#E -
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
BZ2018F 1231 ALLFE

17.

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

17.

R—EBEARRKRE

As at December 31,

n12H31H
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR#ET T AR¥T T
Cost of investment in an associate A — BB E N T IR E KN 4,000 4,000
Share of post-acquisition profits and FE(L UL BB R EFI R
other comprehensive income Hitb 2wz 30,531 482
34,531 4,482

Details of the Group’s associate as at December 31, 2018 and
2017 are as follows:

R2018F K 20175128310 » &
SEEEE NRNFEET ¢

Proportion of ownership
interest and voting rights

held by the Group as at
AEEMBREEESRITZE LG
December 31,  December 31,
2018 2017
Name of associate Country of establishment 2018 20174 Principal activities
Bannan R ILE R 12A31H 12A31H FEXH
% %
BE (LB RRNEARLT The PRC 40 40 Manufacturing of
(“Fuhai”) instant hot pot products
BE( L) REMEERAR ] MRABERNEE
(regsl)

Summarized financial information in respect of the Group’s
associate is set out below. The summarized financial information
below represents amounts shown in the associate’s financial
statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

BEARKEBE QBT EERAE
BHNTX - UTHBERBRES
BRI B B T 3R 5 2 R fm B AV B i
DA BHRRPOATEE




17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (Cont’d)

The associate is accounted for using the equity method in these

consolidated financial statements.

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

17. R—EBEXRNRE (H)

B A AREE S MBREDE
IR AR -

As at December 31,

=

W12A31H
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AREET T ARET T
Current assets RENEE 174,055 20,600
Non-current assets FRBEE 11,621 2,197
Current liabilities mEas (99,349) (11,592)
For the year ended
December 31,
HZE12H831HLEE
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®ET T ARBTT
Revenue ON 427,025 10,552
Profit and total comprehensive FRRAE EEBEEEE
75,123 1,205

income for the year
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
BZ2018F 1231 ALLFE

17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (Cont’d) 17. R—EBE QAR E (E)
Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to IR EEE B RS S BB AR B B R Rk
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognized in RIERWEE A R ERREENY
the consolidated financial statements: iR :

For the year ended
December 31,
BEZ12A831HILEE

2018 2017
20184 2017 £
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TRT AREBTT
Net assets of Fuhai BEeEEFE 86,327 11,205
Proportion of the Group’s rEBRESFERE
ownership interest in Fuhai =B 40% 40%
The Group’s share of net assets rEBEREESEEFE
of Fuhai 34,531 4,482
Carrying amount of the AEBRESERNIREE
Group’s interest in Fuhai 34,531 4,482
18. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE 18. M—EEELENRE
As at
December 31,
2018
R 20184
12A31H
RMB’ 000
AR®FT
Cost of investment in a joint venture R—EEELENRERK 67,694
Share of post-acquisition results and iR EEEER Hb2E S
other comprehensive income (2,363)
65,331

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




18.

INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (Cont’d)

Details of the Group’s joint venture as at December 31, 2018 and
2017 are as follows:

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

18. R—EAELEMIRE(E)

2018 FE K 2017F 128318 >
AEBESELENFERBOT -

Proportion of ownership
interest and voting rights
held by the Group as at
AEEFRFRARERRR TR

December 31,  December 31,
2018 2017
Name of associate Country of establishment 2018 20175 Principal activities
o NCEA BILBIR 12A318 128318 *E%£%
% %
Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd. Singapore 51 N/A  Research and development
(“Yinghai”) (Note)
ESipieid 51 TER W
(P=E)
Note: MfsE

The Group holds 51% of the issued share capital of Yinghai and has the
power to nominate 3 directors in the board of directors of Yinghai (the
“Board of Directors”) while Panasonic Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. holds 49%
of the issued share capital of Yinghai and has the power to nominate 2
directors in the Board of Directors. However, under the shareholders’
agreement of Yinghai, any resolution made on the general shareholders’
meeting shall only be passed by a consent of more than four-fifth of
the voting rights (which shall be calculated in accordance with the
shareholding ratio); and any resolution made on the meeting of Board of
Directors shall only be passed with consent of more than four-fifth of the
directors presenting the meeting. The Directors consider that the Group
controls Yinghai jointly with Panasonic Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. and it is
therefore classified as a joint venture of the Group.

Summarized financial information in respect of the Group’s joint
venture is set out below. The summarized financial information
below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s financial
statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs.

&£ EE AYinghaitd HTRAMN
51% W EERYingha EER(ES
2 )P R =K EZE " MPanasonic
Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. % Yinghai & 2
TRAMNA%  IEREREETEHIR
BEMABAESE o /A v 1BIE Yinghai B9 %
R EARBRRAE EEHRE
RELMERS 2 EWRRERDE
(ERBEREASE)ZFTERB; &
FAREZEEE LEHARERER
NEHEASESAS 2NN LHE
ERAUEBR - EERAE A5EEHE
Panasonic Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. 3£ [E#%
#lYinghai » E It Yinghai # 5 B A&
BEHNEERE -

BRAEESERENIBERE
EHRTX - UTHBERHRES
RIFE RIS E R R B A B &
DNAMBEHRPOATERE °
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
BZ2018F 1231 ALLFE

18. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (Cont’d) 18. w—E

A

(=)
The joint venture is accounted for using the equity method in EELENZEREVHERERFPE
these consolidated financial statements. FARESENER -

As at
December 31,
2018

" 2018 £
12831 H
RMB’ 000
AE®TT

Current assets REEE 121,589

Non-current assets ERBEE 9,318

Current liabilities REEE (2,807)

The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the following: T EEREELEEETIR
18

As at
December 31,
2018

#2018 £
12831 H
RMB’ 000
AR®TT

Cash and cash equivalents RERREEEY 120,168

For the year
ended
December 31,
2018

B Z2018 %
12A31HLLEE
RMB’ 000
AR®FT

Revenue A 3,700

Loss and total comprehensive expense FREERZHEB AR
for the year (4,633)

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

18. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (Cont’d) 18. R—EEELENIRE(E)
The above loss for the year includes the following: FRFEREEEETHIEE
For the year
ended
December 31,
2018
BZ2018%
12A31HILEE
RMB’000
AR¥T T
Depreciation and amortization ER (367)
Interest income FEUWA 34
Interest expense FIERX (4)
Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to TR I E R B S IR R
the carrying amount of the interest in the joint venture recognized FEANSECXESERENY
in the consolidated financial statements: BE :
As at
December 31,
2018
R2018 5
12A31H
RMB’ 000
AR®FT
Net assets of Yinghai Yinghai & & 8 128,100
Proportion of the Group’s ownership AREE @A Yinghai P #ERE &= AV L 51
interest in Yinghai 51%
The Group’s share of net assets of Yinghai REEFE( Yinghai EEFE 65,331
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest AEER Yinghai S M IREE
in Yinghai 65,331
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19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES 19. BEREZE &&
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement RESNGEEMBMRRK  ETE
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities HEHBEEENSBE FIEE - BLE
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax MIBZBROMWT » HE KRR
balances for the financial reporting purpose: H:

As at December 31,
W12H31H

2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®TRT AREBTT
Deferred tax assets EIERIBEE 91,626 52,754
Deferred tax liabilities EEMRIBEE (1,618) (13,398)
90,008 39,356
The followings are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities THRAER2018FEN2017TEFETE
recognized and movements thereon during the years 2018 and ANEEEEHEEEREERE
2017: 25 :
Changes in
fair value of Undistributable
financial profits of
Contract assets  subsidiaries Tax
liabilities SHEE HEARH losses Others Total
alak  NAERE A0TREA REGR i it

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARBFTR  ARBTR  ARETR  AREFTR  ARETR

At January 1, 2017 ROTE1A1A 49,064 @) 20852) - 1906 27257
Credt (charge) to profit or loss (Note 9) BT A (HRR) (Rf3E9) 6,370 (2,233) 8,352 = (383) 12,106
Exchange adjustments EXAE 4 = = = (1) U]
At Decerber 31, 2017 Ro017E 12317 55,43 .282) (12,500 - (1300 39,356
Credit (charge) to profitor loss (Note §) W&zt A (H1R) (Rf3k9) 9,688 2,199 12,500 26,494 (203) 50,678
Exchange adjustments EiE 6 = = = (32) (26)
At December 31,2018 R2018%512A310 65,132 (83) - 26,494 (1,535) 90,008

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (Cont’d) 19. BEHREEE GEHE)
Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the WERTHEERIAELERIEE
following items: B

As at December 31,

N12A31H
2018 2017
2018 2017 %
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARET R ARBT
Tax losses BiIEE 1 191,852 93,368
The unrecognized tax losses will expire as follow: AEIHREBEBEEENRUTESRR
il
As at December 31,
n12A31H
2018 2017
2018 % 20175
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBF T ARBT T
2020 2020 F 9 9
2021 20215 665 702
2022 2022 F 2,322 24,872
2023 2023 F 39,443 —
2024 2024 F 14,361 5,974
2025 2025 F 5,369 4,232
2026 2026 F 5,864 11,690
2027 2027 12,431 14,589
2028 2028 F 44,709 —
2029 2029 F — —
2030 2030 5 23
2031 20314 4,173 5,502
2032 2032 F 14,223 15,271
2033 2033 12,892 -5
Indefinite R 35,386 10,504
191,852 93,368
No deferred tax asset has been recognized in relation to those tax HRELTENZEEEWNEATW
losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams of these SKEFEHE B R AR FEEF
loss-making subsidiaries and it is not probable that taxable profit FEal i SS o B ERIEE S - it
will be available against which the tax losses can be utilized. B ERIEREREIIELERIEE
o
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20. INVENTORIES

21.

20. &

As at December 31,

n12H31H
2018 2017
2018 2017 F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR#ET T AR¥T T
Condiment products BELY 52,051 24,392
Food ingredients B 302,928 57,078
Beverage el 15,106 4,829
Other materials Hargt 87,039 8,819
457,124 95,118

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

21. B5REMBIKIAREMTKIE

As at December 31,

®12A31H
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARBT T
Trade receivables B ZEWFIE 150,093 172,951
Other receivables and prepayments: Hith FEUS SR IE R FES FRIE -
Prepaid rental expenses FENEERX 58,273 69,911
Loans to employees (Note) HTEIMNERMEE) 17,474 22,805
Prepayment to suppliers Ot EE RS TR 267,040 48,611
Prepaid operating expenses FEHRERY 69,537 59,942
Input value-added tax recoverable Frig 11 ER EIET 237,860 108,734
Interest receivable FEW RIS 11,978 —
Others HAth 32,863 14,662
Subtotal /INET 695,025 324,665
Total trade and other receivables ES RHMEBWRIER
and prepayments TR FIRARR 845,118 497,616

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




21.

22.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS
(Cont’d)
Note:

Loans to employees are non-interest bearing and principally repayable
within 12 months. The amounts were secured by certain assets pledged
by the employees or guaranteed by other employees.

Maijority of trade receivables were from payment platforms for which are
normally settled within 0 to 30 days. Trade receivables are aged 0 to 30
days based on the date of rendering of services. There were no trade
receivables past due but not impaired.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS

21.

22,

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

B RHEMEWRIEREMNRIE
(&)
e
RTEINERFHANE  REER

TZEARERE - ZERBEHETEA
HETEEREME TATER -

REHEZRERBFEREXZNFER B
BEAROZEI0RALL - RIBIRMHIRE
WEE B8 RIGRIEMNIRERA0ZE 30
X WREBHBERRENE S ERR
15 o

BARBEANBRENEHMEE

As at December 31,

W12A31H
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 5
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARET T
Held for trading investments: HEEERE
- Equity securities listed on —EBRHXFMLETH
Shanghai Stock Exchange P 1,653 30,377
- Equity securities listed on —FYBHRZFZAEHH
Shenzhen Stock Exchange FERESE — 3,888
1,653 34,265
Financial products issued by banks HIRTERITHESRER = 44,592
Unquoted equity shares (Note) EHREERRD (M) 12,585 —
Total Bt 14,238 78,857
Analyzed as: DR
Non-current JEENER 12,585 —
Current ENHA 1,653 78,857
14,238 78,857
Note: st

As at December 31, 2018, the investment in unquoted equity investment
represents the unquoted equity interests in a company incorporated in
Australia, in which the equity interest held by the Group is less than 1%.

A2018F 12 531 H » RERERER
BEWREN —REBRAFEEMRILE
DEANERERSIES  AEERZA
AEENRAEZTE1% -
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23. DEPOSITS PLACED IN A FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

23. FHREMBEENER

As at December 31,
W12H31H

2018
2018
RMB’ 000
AR#ET T

2017
2017 &
RMB’ 000
ARET T

Term liquidity fund EHREBES

1,823,597 —

Analyzed as: DR
Non-current JEENER
Current BNHA

1,720,216 —
103,381 —

1,823,597 —

As at December 31, 2018, the amount of USD15,000,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB103,381,000) represents deposit
placed in a financial institution with minimum holding period
of one month and redemption period of 92 days. The deposit
is principal protected with interest bearing at 3-Month London
Interbank Offered Rate plus 0.4% per annum.

As at December 31, 2018, total amounts of USD250,000,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB1,720,216,000) represent
deposits placed in a financial institution with minimum holding
period of 6 months and redemption period of 370 days. The
deposit is principal protected with interests bearing at 3-Month
London Interbank Offered Rate plus 0.75% per annum.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

A2018%F 12831 £ %
15,000,000 T(HHER DV AR
103,381,000 7T ) B F A & B
WER REFEEHA—BA B
EHAQ2 X - FRRELRE - 2=
& B mBERTRIZEF EMFL0.4%

TR

M2018%E 128318 # & %
250,000,000 E T(HE RO AR
1,720,216,000 7T ) & 17 FUA £ B
BNER REBEHA~EAR
BOHA370K - ERRELRE -
R=EAmBEBTRAEREMER
0.75% 5t & o




24,

25.
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 24, HithEEE
As at December 31,
W12A31H
2018 2017
2018 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR#ET T AR¥T T
Reverse repurchase of national debts ~ BIfE# [0 8& 807 16,201

The reverse repurchase of national debts were secured short-term
investments with fixed annual interest rates ranging from 2.2% to
9.9% per annum.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND CASH

25.

HEXEBAEEFNRNFEE
2.2% ZE9.9% NAEIERIEHIRE -

BIRPRITER RITEHRER
&

As at December 31,

W12H31H
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T ARBT T

Bank balances and cash IRITHEBRAS

— Cash on hand —FHEES 6,859 12,373
- Bank balances (Note i) —RATAEER (FIEE) 4,111,764 269,659
4,118,623 282,032
Pledged bank deposits (Note ii) SRR ITFERR (BEE ) 8,019 47,657
4,126,642 329,689
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25. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND CASH
(Cont’d)

Notes:

Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from
0.001% to 3.40% per annum as at December 31, 2018 (2017:
0.001% to 0.35%).

The bank balances denominated in RMB were deposited with
banks in the PRC and the conversion of such balances into
foreign currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of foreign
exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

As at December 31, 2018, bank deposits that are 1.6% to 1.6375%
bearing amounting to RMB8,019,000 (2017: RMB1,157,000) are
pledged to a bank to secure the rental payments to the lessors.

As at December 31, 2017, bank deposits of RMB46,500,000 are
pledged to banks to secure the bank borrowings granted to the
Group (Note 28). These pledged bank deposits carry fixed interest
rate at 1.95% per annum as at December 31, 2017.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

25. EIRMRITHER RITERRER
& (&)

e

SRITHEERIRN20185F 12 831 H
AF0.001% & 3.40% (2017 & :
0.001% £ 0.35% ) My 1 15 & R =&
e

LA RBHEMRTEBRTFRR
HEIRVIRIT - ML S AR E R
RIONE R RE T B BT BB Y
SNEETIRGIERE -

MA20185E 128310 » R16%ZE
1.6375% st BEHRITERARE
8,019,000 T(2017F : A B #
1,157,000 T) EIXB FRIT  1F
AHBARESTRNER -

R2017F 128318 RITER
A B #46,500,000 T © & # T
RIT EAREEERBITER
B I R (B 5E28) - 325 K 7
RITERIRN2017F 12831 H
1.95% HEIEFRIRFTE °
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25. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND CASH 25. 2ikiBRITHEE RITEHER

(Cont’d) ® (&)
As at December 31,
W12H31H
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBFT ARET T
Pledged bank deposits, cash and bank BIEIFRITER - Bk
denominated in IRITHEBRUUT S FHE
- RMB - AR 393,486 178,653
- USD —-%x 3,583,468 79,006
- New Taiwan Dollar (“TWD”) —HelHaK) 35,094 35,230
— South Korean Won (“KRW”) —HE(ER) 16,209 12,650
- Japanese Yen (“JPY”) —HE(THEAD 8,065 8,606
- HKD -7 31,351 4,555
- SGD — F I TT 41,022 10,480
— Australian Dollar (“AUD”) —B(MRxl) 4,636 509
— Great Britain Pound (“GBP”) — ([ HEE]) 2,038 =
— Canadian Dollar (“CAD”) =z l) 6,358 —
— Viet-namese Dong (“VND”) — A (M E 2,750 —
- Malaysian Ringgit (‘MYR”) - BRAZSH
(TERARLTH]D 2,165 —
4,126,642 329,689
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26. TRADE PAYABLES 26. EEEMNRIE
Trade payables are non-interest bearing with a credit term of 30- BEZRARIEBEARTE  FEHESI0
60 days. An aged analysis of the Group’s trade payables, as at Z60HR - RIWMEHR  ERNBR
the end of the reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as HEANWA KB E Z B RIENRER
follows: DA
As at December 31,
W12H31H
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 &
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T
Within 60 days 60 HA 715,522 152,485
61 to 180 days 612180 H 7,496 9,963
More than 181 days 181 HUL L 6,310 6,271
729,328 168,719
27. OTHER PAYABLES 27. HitEMRIE

As at December 31,
W12H31H

2018 2017

2018 % 2017 &

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR¥T T ARBT T

Staff cost payable B T A ERFIR 604,319 439,718
Other taxes payables HAthpEA(SBiE 63,944 31,474
Deposits from suppliers HEmZRE 28,271 8,741
Renovation fee payables B EEE 158,245 20,330
Listing fee/share issue cost payables  _EHE A, IR EITRA 33,669 —
Interest payable FEAFIR 391 972
Others Hit 17,625 9,500
906,464 510,735

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




28. BORROWINGS

28.
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a5k

As at December 31,

W12H31H
2018 2017
20184 2017 £
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®FR ARBTT
Secured BER 329,000 347,764
Unsecured R 81,354 9,456
410,354 357,220
The carrying amounts of the above FRERRREEAR
borrowings are repayable THHRER
— Within one year -1FR 410,354 347,764
— Within a period of more than one year — AHi#8i#E 1 FETBB2F
but not exceeding two years — —
— Within a period of more than two years — &Hi#8iE 2 FEBFBB5F
but not exceeding five years — 9,456
410,354 357,220
Less: Amounts due within one year A RBEERR—FA
shown under current liabilities ZFIEAM S5 (410,354) (347,764)
Amounts shown under FRBEBEFMTNEE
non-current liabilities — 9,456

Note:

As at December 31, 2017, borrowings of RMB301,264,000 were secured
by the bank deposits of Sichuan Haidilao (Note 39(B)). These borrowings
were repaid during the year ended December 31, 2018

As at December 31, 2017, borrowings of RMB46,500,000 were secured
by the bank deposits of the Group (Note 25).

As at December 31, 2018, borrowing of RMB329,000,000 is secured by
equity interests of Shanghai Xinpai and Sichuan Xinpai.

As at December 31, 2018, borrowing of RMB81,354,000 is jointly
guaranteed by Haidilao Singapore and the Company.

st

A2017F12831H: R AR %
301,264,000 T H ) IVE R B IR 1TFE
FAEHE R (MizE39(B)) - WEERNEE
2018 12 A31 HILFECEE -

M2017E12A31H R AR
46,500,000 7T A A EE B AR 1T FZ R AEIR
H(HizE25) °

A2018FE12A31H £ X A B
329,000,000 7t L& HK & P9 1| # R
HIRR REVEIR IR -

R2018F12H831H R AR ®
81,354,000 7t FH Haidilao Singapore &
RATHEIER -
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28. BORROWINGS (Cont’d)

The exposure of the Group’s borrowings are as follows:

28. f&FK(#&)

REEBFEENRRNOT

As at December 31,

W12A31H
2018 2017
2018 5 2017 F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®F T AR¥T T
Fixed-rate borrowings TEBEF 329,000 24,008
Variable-rate borrowings SEMER 81,354 333,212
410,354 357,220

Note: FIETE -

As at December 31, 2018, fixed-rate borrowings of RMB329,000,000
(2017: RMB24,008,000) carry interest at 3.96% per annum (2017: 3.35%).

As at December 31, 2017, variable-rate borrowings of RMB323,756,000
carry interest at London Interbank Offered Rate plus 0.5% to 2.25% per
annum. Interest rates are reset quarterly.

As at December 31, 2017, variable-rate borrowings of RMB9,456,000
carry interest as Taipei Interbank Offered Rate plus 1.82% per annum.
Interest rates are reset quarterly.

As at December 31, 2018, variable-rate borrowings of RMB81,354,000
carry interest as Singapore Swap Offered Rate plus 1.5% per annum or
Bank’s cost of funds plus 1.5%, whichever is higher. Interest rates are
reset quarterly.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

M2018F12A31H EE B X A
& #329,000,000t(2017&F : A B
#524,008,000 7T ) $#£3.96% MY F F &
(2017 £ : 3.35%)5F & -

A2017F 128310 » ZEERARKE
323,756,000 T 3% s SR 1T R £ 37 2 4N
FEO05%E225% B o FIRIFEE
BE -

MR2017F 128318 FEEBRAR
#£9,456,000 T At M EFRNES
FIEMEB1.82% TR - FIREFTES
E °

A2018F12831H FEEFRAR
#£81,354,000 JTIZFT N IR ER IR BN
B 1.5% RIRBITESHAM1.5% 5T E
(URSEARE) - ARRZEEE -
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29. PROVISIONS 29. #1H
As at December 31,
®12A31H
2018 2017
20184 2017 £
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARMT ARBF T
Provisions for restoration BEREME 7,479 3,853
The provisions relate to costs to be incurred to restore the BRIEREREHRREREEY X
leasehold properties according to lease agreements. EENRAEHE -
The movements in provision as at December 31, 2018 are as H2018%E 12831 H » BIEEEM
follows: T :
Provision for
Restoration
REREE
RMB’ 000
AR¥T T
At January 1, 2018 201851 H81H 3,853
Additional provisions in the year FRIGREE 3,486
Exchange adjustment RIS 140
At December 31, 2018 72018512831 H 7,479
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30. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 30. EHAE
As at December 31,
n12H31H
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TT ARET T
Customer loyalty scheme (Note) SERD T EI(MEE) 260,528 220,050
Prepaid cards and issued vouchers A EREBETRES 86,977 83,860
Advance from customers BEEBH 30,534 4,669
378,039 308,579
Note: FE -

The estimated award credits which can be used in future purchases
and consumptions in the restaurants arising from the customer loyalty
scheme at the end of the reporting period represents the transaction price

allocated to unsatisfied performance obligation.

The following table shows how much of the revenue recognized in the
current year relates to brought forward contract liabilities. There was no
revenue recognized during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
that related to performance obligations that were satisfied in a prior year.

RBERREEBR DA EEENMETER
BRES (RRIAREBRBYNEE)E
PEERFEENEENXRZE -

TRIIRAEERERHWA SEEEK
HEEAHNEBNWEEZ REZE2018F
% 2017512 B 31 B I FER I ERERT
HIEEFENBNSTEBENRA -

For the year ended December 31,

HZE12831HLEE

2018 2017

2018 2017 &

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR¥ET T ARET T

Customer loyalty scheme gEBESFE 191,072 94,664
Prepaid cards and issued vouchers ERNFERERTRES 33,814 27,976
Advance from customers BEFEE 4,669 10,611
229,555 133,251

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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30. CONTRACT LIABILITIES (Cont’d) 30. EHEa’RE)
The transaction price allocated to the remaining performance A2018F 12318 » DB TRk
obligation (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) as at December BHERBENRZECREERS IS
31, 2018 and the expected timing of recognizing revenue are as REER) R FEHERUARRBW
follow: T:
As at December 31, 2018 As at December 31, 2017
#2018%12 A 31 H R2017E12831H
Customer  Prepaid cards Advance Customer  Prepaid cards Advance
loyalty ~ andissued from loyalty and issued from
scheme vouchers  customers scheme vouchers customers
Bt R BftFR

SRRNHE  CEAKES Epey  EERNTE CEORES EFBH
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR#Tn  ARETn  ARBTR  ARETR  ARETn  ARRTR

(Note i) (Note ii) (Note ) (Note i)
(ki) (Htii) (W) (Kitii)

Within one year —ER 218,989 26,454 30,534 191,072 33,814 4,669

More than one year but within two years BB —FERWER 41,539 7,240 - 28,978 7725 -

More than two years ERmE = 53,283 = = 42301 =

260,528 86,977 30,534 220,050 83,860 4,669

Notes: Bt

i The customer loyalty points have a two-year valid period since the i SERBROTEMEENE > HERH
award credits were granted to customers and can be redeemed B EFERPETREMER
anytime within the valid period at customers’ discretion. The HREFREMR LR - £l T
amounts disclosed above represent the Group’s expectation on the ENSEEAEEHEFELER
timing of redemption made by customers. BRI RETEE] -

ii. The Group issued prepaid cards and vouchers which have ii. NEBERTEERIPEMNTENF
no expiration and can be utilized in the future consumption in LEE AiREFERANEE
restaurants at customers’ direction. The amounts disclosed above RIGHE - LRI ENESEEE
represent the Group’s expectation on the timing of utilization made REBHEF/EHBANREETE
by customers. HA o
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31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. BA
Shown in the
consolidated
Number of Nominal financial
Par value shares amount  statements
RIGEHTH
EE BR#H8E & BRTA
uUsD USD’000 RMB’ 000
EPH FEx ARBETT
Authorized: SETE -
At January 1, 2017 R2017F181H 0.1 100,000 10
Increase (Note i) 12 b0 (P EE i) 0.1 66,667 7
At December 31, 2017 R2017 &
12A31H 0.1 166,667 17
Cancellation (Note iii £E45 (R EE i) 0.1 (166,667) (17)
Increase (Note iv) 12 h0 (Pt L iv) 0.000005 10,000,000,000 50
At December 31, 2018 2018
12A31H 0.000005 10,000,000,000 50
Issued: BT
At January 1, 2017 R2017E181H 0.1 100,000 — —
Paid-up (Note ) B () 0.1 — 10 63
Issue of new shares (Note ii) BATH R A0 (B ii) 0.1 66,667 7 44
At December 31, 2017 2017 &
12H31H 0.1 166,667 17 107
Shares repurchased and RIBR 5174
cancelled under the Share AR
Subdivision (Note iii B3 (BtsEiin) 0.1 (166,667) (17) (107)
Issue of ordinary shares under  RIBRADIFAET
the Share Subdivision LB (BTEEiii)
(Note iii) 0.000005 3,333,340,000 17 107
Issue of shares under the REEZRBERT
Global Offering (Note v) B (Mt v) 0.000005 424,530,000 2 15
Issue of shares under the RIEEARLETT
Capitalization Issue (Note vi) BITRM
(B&Evi) 0.000005 1,542,130,000 8 53
At December 31, 2018 20184
12A31H 0.000005 5,300,000,000 27 175

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




31.

SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d)

Notes:

Vi.

The Company was incorporated on July 14, 2015 with authorized
share capital of USD10,000, divided into 100,000 shares of USDO.1
each. These shares were issued on July 14, 2015 and were fully
paid up during the year ended December 31, 2017.

According to the resolution of the Directors on April 7, 2017, it was
resolved that the authorized capital of the Company be increased
from USD10,000 to USD16,666.70, divided into 166,667 shares.
The additional shares were issued and fully paid up during the year
ended December 31, 2017. The new shares rank pari passu with
the existing shares in all aspects.

According to the resolution of the shareholders of the Company
on September 6, 2018, it was resolved that every issued share
of USDO.1 in the share capital of the Company be subdivided
into 20,000 shares of par value USD0.000005 each such that
the Company shall have an authorized and issued share capital
of USD16,666.70 divided into 3,333,340,000 shares (the “Share
Subdivision”). Under the Share Subdivision, the authorized
and issued 166,667 shares were repurchased and cancelled
accordingly.

On September 6, 2018, the authorized share capital of the
Company was increased from USD16,666.70 divided into
3,333,340,000 shares of USD0.000005 each to USD50,000 divided
into 10,000,000,000 shares of USD0.000005 each.

On September 26, 2018, 424,530,000 ordinary shares with par value
of USD0.000005 each of the Company were issued at HKD17.80
by way of public offer with the share capital of approximately
RMB15,000 recognized (the “Global Offering”). On the same date,
the Company’s shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange. The new shares rank pari passu with the existing shares
in all aspects.

On September 26, 2018, the Company capitalize an amount of
USD7,710.65 (equivalent to approximately RMB53,000) standing to
the credit of the share premium of the Company by applying such
sum in paying up in full at par 1,542,130,000 shares for allotment
and issue to shareholders (the “Capitalization Issue”). The new
shares rank pari passu with the existing shares in all aspects.
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B (#8)
PaE -

i. ARRATFAR2015F7 B 14 BEEMK
3o EERAE10,000E 7T 0 &
#100,000 R Z R EE0.1 = TH
B - ZERHBR2015F7 B 14
BETIHNREZE2017F 12 A 31
B FERHME -

i. HBEZEENR2017F4878 B
BHRER BREEAQAIW
& 7B B% 45 310,000 3% JT i 0 &
16,666.70 % T (5 % 166,667 %
BRB) o BEIMNRID R ELE 2017 F
12 831 BIEFECBRTREESA
B FBRAESTEHHEBEER
HDEEREHAL

ii. MRIEAXRD A KR ENR2018F9
A6HBBEMNAZE BRG
RABBABRBROIEZTH
2 17 IR 10 2 #F 520,000 8%
£ & ™ {E0.000005% T B9 B
7 BERAQPANEERDE 8
7R A 516,666.70% T(D A
3,333,340,000 % 8% 19 ) ([ B% 19 1F
) - REROIFMA CRER
2 2% 17 £ 166,667 IR IR 17 8 FE
ARSI

iv. R2018F9H6H: ' & A A &
E B &K H16,666.70% T(H
#3,333,340,000 & B mE E
0.000005 3 TR IR 17 ) 3 = 50,000
2 7t(4% £ 10,000,000,000 % & B%
TE{E 0.000005 E JTTHIIR D) ©

v. HR2018F9H26RH ' & 2
7] 424,530,000 & KR ™ &
0.000005 & T Z E R BB AR
BED1780B THNEKEIT
EEARALY ARKE150007T
ZREEE]) - RER » XQF
RO REERFTER LT - $TIRH
EEFTEYERERNEERS
g o

vi. R2018%F9H26H - A& 2
BADTRMDEEEREF
#7,710.65% Jt(# E BN 8 A
fE #53,000T )R E A I
BZREAREAERZREHAR
1,542,130,000 B B2 15 - LAfH AL 2%
RBETFRR(ERLEIT] -
FROESFEPEEBERNE
BRZ M -

Bl
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32.

33.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group participates in defined contribution retirement schemes
organized by the relevant local government authorities in the
PRC and other jurisdictions where the Group operates. Certain
employees of the Group eligible for participating in the retirement
schemes are entitled to retirement benefits from the schemes.
The Group is required to make contributions to the retirement
schemes up to the time of retirement of the eligible employees,
excluding those employees who resign before their retirement, at
a percentage that is specified by the local government authorities.

The total expense recognized in profit or loss of approximately
RMB234,619,000 for the year ended December 31, 2018 (2017:
RMB124,944,000), represents contributions payable to these
plans by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the plans.

RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising
from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for
which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows from financing
activities:

32.

33.

BIAEFIEHE

REESAREEEEXEBNNEH
& HAth 5] £ A 2 A48 B8 3t 05 BT &8
FIAESA R E SRR S - A&
BERFEERSMERATENETE
THEZRZSTENRKER -
REBEAREMBFAHFIRENT
2 EZERATEELMHR B
ERERBEIRKABL  TEER
RATBHENBEREET -

HZE2018F12A31HIEEE B
BRABERNHIRBENBARK
234,619,000 7T (20176 : A R #
124,944,000 7T) © BAEEIZGTE
RABENE ZEBZSTEEY

AR

MEFHELNEEEE

TREJIAEEREETHELENE
BEBHFE BRRAESNRFRESE
B BETHEENEERBRA
EEGRERERERPIERME
EBREMNENREREBIARE

EHRE -

Non-cash changes
FRe%e

Dividend At
At January 1 Financing Interest  Listingfee  recognized as December 31,
2018 cashflows accruals accruals  distribution Reclassification 2018
20185 B 20185
1818 RBERLRE E#HE  EHLHER  HRORE 48 12R%A
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETz  ARETz  ARETR  ARETR

(Note)

(W&)
Borrowings (Note 28) B (i 28) 37,220 53,134 = = = 0,354
Interest payable (Note 27) EARIS (WEEer) on (31812 31,231 = - = 31
Amounts due to related parties (Note 39)  FEAEER 3008 (Rf3E 30) 721,088 (715,784) = = (5,304) =
Dividend payable (Note 13) EfRE (M 13) = (460,890) = 584,002 5,304 128416
Shareissue cost payables (Note 27)  EATRAETAA(K3E27) = (137,264) = 139,780 = = 2,516
1,079,280  (1,202,616) 31,231 139,780 584,002 - 541,677
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33. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Cont’d)

At January 1, Financing cash
217 flows
HaotrE
181 RERERE
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARRTR  ARMTR

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
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33. MEFFELEMNEEHRE)

Non-cash changes
FRE%Y
At
Interest Exchange Dividend ~ December 31,
accruals differences payable 2017
VAIE:

EitAlE EXZR EffRE  12A%1H
RMB'IOOD  RMBODO  RMBOD  RMBION0
AERTR  ARRTn  ARBTz  ARETR

(Note)

(Ha)
Borrowings (Note 28) fE51 (et 28) 578,562 (221,342) = = - 37,20
Interest payable (Note 27) EfHIR(H27) 1,039 (8,681) 8,614 = = 972
Amounts due to related partes (Note 39) EfER AR ) 20,041 695,482 = % 5,304 721,088
509,642 465,459 8,614 21 5,304 1,079,280

Note:

The cash flows represents new borrowings raised, repayments of bank
borrowings, loans from related parties, repayments of loans from related
parties, dividend paid and interest paid.

FiaE -

BeREBEESNHER - EERITE
= BB B - B EREI
BEX  ENRERENFE -
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34. OPERATING LEASES 34, REHEE

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
with lessors for one to twenty years with predetermined annual
incremental rental adjustments for the following future minimum
lease payments which fall due as follows:

REBEREEA

BEHMEPR - AERERBBATLH
—E-4F WEARRFEEMN
HMEETERNE  UTRRHE
HEMNREHOT :

As at December 31,
W12H31H

2018 2017
20184 2017
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARETT

Minimum lease payments under KEHEETH

operating leases: REBENK :

Within one year —F R 555,563 367,433
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EERF(EREREWME) 2,219,840 1,306,157
Over five years HEELE 1,944,545 949,076
4,719,948 2,622,666

The above operating lease payments commitments represent
rental payable by the Group for premises leased for restaurants,
offices and staff quarters. Monthly rental was fixed for certain
leases.

The operating lease rentals for certain restaurants are determined
by applying the higher of a pre-determined percentage to
revenue of the respective restaurants or a fixed amount pursuant
to the terms and conditions as set out in the respective rental
agreements. As the future revenue of these restaurants could not
be reliably determined, the relevant contingent rent has not been
included above and only the minimum lease commitments have
been included in the above table.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

S ERENRARRIEAEER
HEREEE MAEREIRFESR
MYERAWES - 5ETHENA
HEHEEM -

ETEBNEEHSEBRAEH
EBERWARELASREFEAEE
165 a8 FT B R R AR A RO B E 8 (L
ReERE)ETE - HRZEEEN
R ARNBER SEEETE - MEBAA
HEeEXJ|FA LR BEKEHEE
AETTA LR -
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35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. BARKREH
As at December 31, 2018 and, 2017, the Group had the following 2018 FE K 2017FE 124318 » K
capital commitments: SEBUTEREE :
As at December 31,
W12A31H
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARET T
Contracted but not provided for ME - BEREZBEEITN
property, plant and equipment BREE 446,166 127,362

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK 36. R TEERESMEAKEIE

MANAGEMENT
Categories of the financial instruments £RT BB
As at December 31,
W12H31H
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 &
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®EF T AR¥T T
Financial assets: SRERE -
Financial assets at amortized cost BB ENEREE 6,163,454 1,000,521
Financial assets at FVTPL BAREFABRH
EHEE 14,238 78,857
Financial liabilities: TRIBE
Financial liabilities at amortized cost RESRAATTENERAs 2,098,962 1,768,070
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’a)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties, financial
assets at FVTPL, deposits placed in a financial institution, other
financial assets, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and
cash, trade payables, amounts due to related parties, other
payables, borrowings and dividend payable. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include market risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management of the Group manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures
are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain transactions in foreign currencies,
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. The Group does
not use any derivative contracts to hedge against its exposure
to currency risk. The management manages its currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency rates and
considers hedging significant foreign currency exposure should
such need arise.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

36. TRAILAREAMAREEE)

THREREEBRBERBER

FEENTEESHTIREBREESR
H YRR - EUREIRS S IR
BAREBESABENESREE 7
HAETHBBNEN  HMESmE
B BEARITER  RITERK
Be - BZRYNE  BYRBS
FE - HtEARE - BRREN
RE - 25T ANFENERE
MRS - SR ABEEN
REiaEm SRR - FERREER
BB o an4AT PR K 2 5 R B Y B
RERTX - AREEEEEER
ERZEAR  URERERDSE
IR

5 E R

SN LR

REBMUINETLETRS » A%
155 ] bt T /S TR o A BRI R AE
REFITESHNE TER R - &
BREEBRYERMIEREER
EEERER  AHBEMEEER
EEETEZEBHEAIMNERBET
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK 36.

MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont’d)
Market risk (Cont’d)

Foreign currency risk (Cont’d)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency

EMIAREmMEREEE)

TREREEREREEE)

5 ()

SN e ()

REERHREPROIMETHEER

denominated monetary assets as at the end of the reporting EENEKREENT :
period are as follows:
Assets
As at December 31,
BE
®12A31H
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®TT ARBT T
SGD # N3 7T 11,300 8,442
uUSsD ETT 3,633,374 782
RMB AR 168 93
AUD BT 12,585 —
HKD BT 17,056 —
VND HEE 1,415 —
Liabilities
As at December 31,
af
®12A31H
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 5
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®TRT ARBT R
ksl X 139,379 611
SGD i3 T — 14,649
RMB ARHE 15,124 -
HKD BT 26,206 —

The Group currently does not have a foreign exposure hedging
policy. However, the management of the Group will monitor
foreign exchange exposure closely and consider the usage of
hedging instruments when the need arises.

AN B 3R B 30 S B MY PR - AR
- AEEEEES R EEIMNE
Rk TRFEREZEHRAE T

j=
=
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK 36.

MANAGEMENT (Cont’q)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont’d)
Market risk (Cont’d)

Foreign currency risk (Cont’d)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 10%
decrease in the functional currency of the relevant group entities
against the foreign currency. 10% is the sensitivity rate used in
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change
in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items, and
adjusts their translation at the end of the reporting period for
a 10% change in foreign currency rates. A positive (negative)
number below indicates an increase (decrease) in post-tax profit
for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 where the
functional currency of relevant group entities weakening against
the relevant foreign currencies. For a 10% strengthen of the
functional currency of relevant group entities, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the profit after tax.

EMIAREmMEREEE)

TREREEREREEE)
5 ERE (E)
SN e ()

BREDH

TRFNEEEEEEIIGEERR
INEEBSE10%E - AEBENHR
E - 10% AEBEET G IINEERS
B EBTANSRBELE - 8
BEDMEEEMREBZNINEST
BEE®IER » Wi 10% HIMNEER
SEAERREDHRNEE - TRIE
B(BB)XRTEREEERYEE
M HIRREINER B BE20185F
% 2017512 A 31 B L FEHKRH
BREAEMORD) - ZHBEEEE
BN EBHE10% » SYHKBRH
BEFBAEDEEENERTE -

For the year
ended December 31,
BEZ12H31HILEE

2018 2017

2018 £ 2017 5

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBFT AR®T T

SGD Fons T 938 (528)
UsD Eg 349,045 16
RMB ARHE (1,217) 8
AUD BT 1,045 —
HKD BT (962) —
VND HEE 117 —

The above sensitivity analysis is prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the end of the reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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36.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’a)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont’d)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation
to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see Note 28 for details of these
borrowings). The Group aims at keeping borrowings at variable
rates. The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances (Note 25), deposits placed
in a financial institution and variable-rate bank borrowings (Note
28) which carry prevailing market interests. The management
of the Group manages the interest rate risk by maintaining a
balanced portfolio of fixed rate and floating rate borrowings, bank
balances and deposits placed in a financial institution. The Group
manages its interest rate exposures by assessing the potential
impact arising from any interest rate movements based on interest
rate level and outlook. The management will review the proportion
of borrowings in fixed and floating rates and ensure they are
within reasonable range.

No sensitivity analysis on interest rate risk is presented as
management consider the sensitivity on interest rate risk on bank
balances, deposits placed in a financial institution and borrowings
is insignificant.

36.

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
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TREREEREREEE)

IET]

FEER RBITER (ZEERFR
F2HME28)ME - AKEEER
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MR ERF BRI RRITAER (IR
25) - FHRREEMEBNEFRRF
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont’d)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause
a financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of the respective recognized financial assets as stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position (including trade
receivables, other receivables, other financial assets, amounts
due from related parties, deposits placed in a financial institution,
pledged bank deposits and bank balances and cash).

The management of the Group considers (i) reverse repurchase
of national debts with a high credit rating and secured by high-
credit-quality national debts as at December 31, 2018 and 2017
and (ii) deposits placed in a financial institution, pledged bank
deposits and bank balances that are deposited with state-
owned banks or financial institutions with high credit rating to be
low credit risk financial assets. In addition, trade receivables in
connection with bills settled through payment platforms such as
Unionpay, Alipay or WeChat Pay are also with high credit rating
and no past due history. The management of the Group considers
these assets are short-term in nature and the probability of
default is negligible on the basis of high-credit-rating issuers as at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, and accordingly, no loss allowance
was recognized as at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on amounts due from
related parties as at December 31, 2018 and 2017 with details set
out in Note 39. The management of the Group has made periodic
assessments as well as individual assessment on recoverability
based on historical settlement records and adjusts for forward-
looking information. In view of the strong financial capability of
these related parties and considered the future prospects of the
industry in which these related parties operate, the management
of the Group does not consider there is a risk of default and does
not expect any losses from non-performance by these related
parties, and accordingly, no impairment was recognized in
respect of the amounts due from related parties.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont’d)

Credit risk (Cont’d)

In determining the ECL for other receivables, the management of
the Group has taken into account the historical default experience
and forward-looking information, as appropriate, for example
the Group has considered the consistently low historical default
rate in connection with loans to employees, and concluded that
credit risk inherent in the Group’s outstanding other receivables
is insignificant. The management of the Group has assessed that
other receivables have not had a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition and risk of default is insignificant, and
therefore, no impairment has been recognized.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or
significant assumptions made throughout the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Liquidity risk

In management of liquidity risk, the Group’s management
monitors and maintains a reasonable level of cash and cash
equivalents which deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the impacts of
fluctuations in cash flows. The Group relies on the cash generated
from operating activities and bank borrowing as the main source
of liquidity.

36.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK 36. $ElTERSEERKREIEE)
MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont’d) cREREERERBEK(E)
Liquidity risk (Cont’d) BB R (E)
The following details the Group’s remaining contractual maturity UTAAEBHITEEREBENE
for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table has been drawn TEHNEBMBERFRE - TRIREXR
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities SEAREHERNGRNER B HZ
based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to SRIBBEMNARMBRBERERE
pay. The table includes both interests and principal cash flows. TRAEHEENRELERFE -
Over 2 Over1

Weighted  Ondemand  months but year but Total

average  orwithin2 within within Over undiscounted Carrying

effective months 1 year 2 years 2years  cash flows amount

mEFY  REXS  BEMEA H8-FEY AERRS

EipE  WBEAR  ROR-£ REE  BEWEF  RELR Rt
RMB'0O0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARRTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARRfn ARETR  ARBTR  AREfR

AsatDecember 31,2018  R2018£12R31H

Financial iabiliies SRR

Trade payables BAEMTE - 729,328 - - - 729,328 729,328
Other payables EhEMTE - 28,662 183,443 26,096 - 238,201 238,201
Borrowings &5 3.19% 83,735 339,853 = = 423,588 410,354
Amounts due to related parties JEAER A = 592,663 = = = 592,663 592,663
Dividend payable ERRE = 128416 = = = 128416 128416
Total & 1,562,804 523,206 26,096 — 211219 2,098,962
As at December 31, 2017 R2017E 128318

Financial liabiliies tHEE

Trade payables ESR(FE - 168,719 = = = 168,719 168,719
Other payables EhEMTE - 72 9,500 29,071 - 39,543 39,543

Borrowings e 231% — B 23 0689 A5 35720
Amounts due to related parties FEfSEIEE A 3UE = 511,343 691,245 = — 1202588 1202588

Total fact 681,034 1,004,098 29,304 9689 1774125 1,768,070

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




37. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The following table gives information about how the fair values of
financial assets at FVTPL of the Group is determined (in particular,
the valuation technique(s) and inputs used), as well as the level
of the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurements
are categorized (levels 1 to 3) based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements is observable.

Fair value hierarchy as at December 31, 2018

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

37. ERMIAMARERE

TRIRMAEEREEHZ A E
FFABRENEREEQAAE(LER
FrfE Rz EERERBARE) 2&
B URAAEFTERBEBAR
BzuBERREMIEREANAR
EER(E-ZEF=R) °

R2018F12 A31 BAAREZER

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—R %4 $=1 st
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR#TT AR%TrxT AR®BTx AR%®Tx
Financial assets at FVTPL &2 {EFTANEZR
HEREE
Held for trading investments HEEFKRE 1,653 — — 1,653
Unquoted equity shares ERERRRD = 12,585 = 12,585
Total At 1,653 12,585 — 14,238
Fair value hierarchy as at December 31, 2017 MN2017F12 831 B AR ES R
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E— EHR E=H s
RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETT AREBTRT AR¥ETRT ARETT
Financial assets at FVTPL &/ st N8
HEMEE
Held for trading investments HEEHKRE 34,265 — — 34,265
Financial products issued  $RITETHNEMER
by banks — — 44,592 44,592
Total et 34,265 — 44 592 78,857
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For the year ended December 31, 2018

BZ2018F 1231 ALLFE

OF FINANCIAL

37. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 37.

EMIANRAREFEGE)

INSTRUMENTS (Cont’d)

Significant Relationship of
Fair value as at Fair value Valuation technique(s) unobservable unobservable
Financial assets December 31, hierarchy and key input(s) input(s) inputs to fair value
BEAER BERFAHE FTABZMABE
ERIEE R12A3 AMARE ALEER BREBAZIE DN 64 BN R (BRI R
2018 2017
20184 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR¥TR
Financial products issued — 44,592  Level 3 Discounted cash flow. Estimated The higher the
by banks Future cash flows are return (Note) estimated return,
estimated based on the higher the fair
estimated return. value, vice versa
RITBTNESMER B=R BRBRERE - A ER(E)  AstEmEs
ARBERERE DRELHES
fhEHEIREI TS o R 2R
Unquoted equity shares 12,585 —  Level2 Recent transaction price  N/A N/A
BIRERERRD BH FHXSE TEA TEA
Held for trading 1,653 34,265 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in N/A N/A
investments an active market.
FIEEERE E—& ERETISIRE - TEA TEA
Note: it

A 5% decrease in the estimated return rates holding all other variables
constant would decrease the carrying amount of the short-term
investments by RMB7,000 as at December 31, 2017.

A 5% increase in the estimated return rates holding all other variables
constant would increase the carrying amount of the short-term
investments by RMB7,000 as at December 31, 2017.

There was no transfer between level 1 and 2 during the year.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

EMEHMSEZEFTE  A5TE
METES%GEEH2017F12831H
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37.

38.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of Level 3 Measurements

The following table represents the reconciliation of Level 3
Measurements throughout the years ended December 31, 2018
and 2017:

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

37. SRAIAMARIEFEE)

F=RTEBHER

TRIFFEE2018FE R 2017 F 12
A31 ALEEFE=HTEMLER :

Unquoted Financial

equity products

shares issued by banks

RITEITHY

EIREE SR ERER

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARMET T ARMT T

At January 1, 2017 ®2017%1A81H 6,937 4,700

Purchase BE — 139,089

Redemption/disposal BEE,HE (6,937) (99,279)

Net gain FUE = 82

At December 31, 2017 ®2017F12H31H — 44,592

Purchase BE — —

Redemption K& — (47,846)

Net gain el = 3,254

At December 31, 2018 #2018 12H31H — —
CAPTIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. EAERER

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern, while to maximize
the return to the owners of the Company through optimization of
debt and equity balances. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes
the borrowings disclosed in Notes 28 and equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital, retained
profits and other reserves.

The management of the Group reviews the capital structure
regularly. As part of this review, the management of the Group
considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each
class of capital. Based on recommendations of the management,
the Group will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends, new shares issues as well as raising of
borrowings.

AEEERHES S EREAES
RNERTRECE  BREBEL
EERERTE  REBAATE
BASRSABR - AEEWEHE
HEHE S R AR T -

AEENEARBHEE (BB
28I BEER) RAELDBERA
EEERS (BEERITRA - RER
MR HAbf# ) A

FEBERETHERESRRE
ERBRN—B7  AEEEERE
ZEEXRESRNRA R AR -
RIEFEEENER  FAEEKER
XARE - BITHROREBRMERK
LB HEEREARERE -
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39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(A)

Related party transactions

39.

During the year, the Group has entered into the following

transactions with related parties:

Purchase of goods/services from related parties

R Bt 73 45 5B

(A BEBERZS

REBNFEANC HERARE T ER

THRS :

BEEH S Bm TR

For the year ended December 31,

HZ12A31ALEE

Relationship Nature of transaction 2018 2017
(1A XHHE 20184 20175
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBF T ARBT T
Related companies controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Purchase of food ingredients 1,904,876 2,742,899
22 IR PR SR A I RO B A B BERM
Related companies controlled by Purchase of property, plant
Controlling Shareholders and equipment 659,216 1,243,756
ERRRZHNERLR BEYX  BERRE
Related companies controlled by the Purchase of condiment products
Controlling Shareholders and instant hot pot products 1,162,148 901,727
22 IR PR SR A I RO B A B BEARDRIRABER
A related company controlled by the Decoration project management
Controlling Shareholders service 79,052 46,450
B R BRR I REIRE A B KIEEREERE
Related companies controlled by the Human resource consulting
Controlling Shareholders service 59,860 35,973
22 IR PR SR A I Y B A B AN ERE AR
Associates invested by the
Controlling Shareholders Purchase of software 25,208 17,995
ERBRRRENEE AT BERM
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Purchase of software 868 —

2R AR SR A I O BA R 2 B

BERM

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d)

(A)

Related party transactions (Cont’d)

Purchase of goods/services from related parties (Cont’d)

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

39. FABKAE(E)
(A BBEEXRZ (&)

BEEH D Em R (&

For the year ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

Relationship Nature of transaction 2018 2017
M XatE 2018 2017
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARET ARET R
Related companies controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Rental expenses 5,219 5,219
ERRRZHNERLR HEM%
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Management service 626 3,930
ERRREHNERD R EERHE
Related companies controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Storage service 79,942 1,828
ERRRZHNERLR RRR%
Key management personnel of the Group Rental expenses 1,200 1,200
AEETEEEEAS HemM%
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Financial advisory services 750 -
BRI B A R IS R AR S
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
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39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d)

(A)

Related party transactions (Cont’d)

Purchase of goods/services from related parties (Cont’d)

39. FABKAE(E)
(A BBEEXRZ (&)

BEEH D Em R (&

For the year ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

Relationship Nature of transaction 2018 2017
M XHMHE 2018 4 2017
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARET ARET R
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Software maintenance service 554 —
ERRRZHNERLR B EERS
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Rental expenses 30 —
ERRREHNERD R e
An associate invested by the Purchase of instant hot
Controlling Shareholders pot products 590 —
ERRRRENEHLE DT BEHNRNBER
An associate invested by the
Controlling Shareholders Software maintenance service 81 519
ERRRRENEE DR YRR
A related company controlled by the Property management
Controlling Shareholders services 386 445
ERRREZHNERLR MEEERS
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Transportation service 5 —

R R HRBER A A

Bk

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d)

(A)

Related party transactions (Cont’d)

Income from related parties

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

39. FABKAE(E)
(A BBEEXRZ (&)

K E BT WA

For the year ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

Relationship Nature of transaction 2018 2017
M XatE 2018 2017
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARET ARET R
Related companies controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Sales of food ingredients 20,869 —
B R BRR I REIRE A B HERM
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Interest income — 2,846
ERRRERNERAE FIEWA
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Sales of financial assets at FVTPL = 6,534
ERRRZHNERLR HERAABFABENERERE
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Logistics services — 824
ERRRERNERAE RERH
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders Market development services — 393

ERRREHNRER AT

G RR RS

The Group is licensed by Sichuan Haidilao to use the
trademark of “Haidilao (8 & #¥)” and the WeChat public
account named (“B/E# X #8”) on an exclusive and royalty-

free basis for a perpetual term.

The Group owns the proprietary rights to the formulas of
Haidilao Customized Products (the “Condiments Formulae”)
and licenses the Condiments Formulae to Yihai International
Holding Ltd. and its subsidiaries (companies controlled
by the Controlling Shareholders) and its contracted
manufacturers to use for production on a royalty-free basis.

REBEN)IBEEREKAX
REBREABEYE BER
WEARIRBEE NI -

REEBEEREEERERL
H(RRBAET DOFRER -
WIRBETEEREDELE
AJREEERERERAR - H
B B (= IR IR R IZEHIR 2
A RESNEEBEAARK
BT ETERE
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39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d) 39. BBt AHE(E)
(A) Related party transactions (Cont’d) (A BHAER5(E)
Lease commitments with related parties EHEFB T 5T V B ERGE
As at December 31,
W12H31H
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARET T
Minimum lease payments REHEERTH
under operating leases: =IRFEETK
— Related companies — R IR R FIR B A T
controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders
Within one year —F R 5,240 5,240
In the second to F_EEFERFZA
fifth year inclusive (BRERWF) 808 5,839
Over five years FFEUE 620 829
6,668 11,908
- Key management personnel - AEEFEEEAS
of the Group
Within one year —F R 1,300 1,200
In the second to F_EEERFZA
fifth year inclusive (EFEEREMF) 2,600 —
3,900 1,200
10,568 13,108
The above amounts of lease commitments with related R ER R 5 7T L VR A
parties are included in Note 34. WEEEEAMIEE34 -

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d)

(B)

€

Guarantee and collaterals

As at December 31, 2017, the Group’s bank borrowings
amounting to RMB301,264,000 are secured by the bank
deposits of Sichuan Haidilao. The guarantees were released
in the year ended December 31, 2018 when the borrowings

were repaid by the Group.

On January 18, 2018, the borrowing amounting to
RMBG66,166,000 was raised and guaranteed by Mr. Zhang
Yong, which was released in July, 2018 when the borrowings

was repaid by the Group.

Related party balances

Amounts due from related parties:

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
EHZE2018F12A31 HILFE

39. FABKAE(E)

(B) ERRIEHR

M2017F 128318 K &
B 5B A R % 301,264,000 7T
FISRITIE TR )| B K V4R
THEREER - BE2018F
12831 BEFEENERRAE
EEEBEERERR -

MN2018%FE 18180 A& A
E # 66,166,000 7T A 1& 7% B
RBALEEEWIER - ZIER
R2018F7 A A EEEEZEME
REBIRRR -

(C) FEAmET &gk

FERETBE TSR -

As at December 31,
W12H31H

2018 2017
2018 % 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARETT
Trade nature 5148
Prepayments of goods made O AR AR R IR B A =
to related companies EHNE YR RIE
controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders 201,261 —
Non-trade nature FEGHLG
Related companies controlled 22 B AR BRI Y
by the Controlling 22} VNG D)
Shareholders (Note) — 443,833
A company controlled by RAR—BEEEHH
a director of the Company —EAF — 380
Subtotal VEE — 444,213
Total - HEt—
presented as current assets EYAEREBEE 201,261 444,213
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39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d) 39. AN H:TE (&)
(C) Related party balances (Cont’d) (C) EBEEAAER(AE)
Amounts due from related parties (Cont’d): FEW BB T 50 E (1) -
Note: FIEE -
The details of non-trade nature amounts due from related JRE S 2 B B R o O B R N R Y
companies controlled by the Controlling Shareholders are set out FESMEREBNFAEBEI W
below: T
Maximum balance
outstanding during
the years ended
Name As at December 31, As at January 1, December 31,
HE12R31HLLEE
& R12A31H M1A1H BERTER
2018 2017 2017 2018 2017
20184 20174 017% 2018% 20175

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARETR  ARETRT  ARETR  ARBTR  AR%TR

New High Lao (Note a) New High Lao (it a) — 364,250 410,518 364,250 410,518
Sichuan Haidilao (Note b) ISR (MzEb) = 71,920 501,592 71,920 1,322,879
Highsea International Investment Ltd Highsea International
Investment Ltd — 6,534 — 6,617 6,534

Shuhai (Beijing) Supply Chain BR(R)REEER

Management Co., Ltd. BRERLT = 924 14 3,392 51,184
Shuyun (Shanghai) Supply Chain BE(LE)HEEERERAR

Management Co., Ltd. — — 12 121 120
Beijing Weihai Management IEHEEREAERAT

and Consulting Co., Ltd. — 115 106 907 5,728
Beijing Haishengtong Finance I RERBYEEAERAR

Consulting Ltd. — 50 — 68 940
Jianyang Jinghai Investment Co., Ltd. ~ BB HEEREERAT = 16 16 16 16
Shanghai Yunfan International PEBEREREZERAR

Trade Ltd. — 13 — 340 13
Shuhai (Beijing) Food Co., Ltd. BE(LR)RAERAF — 11 1 11 598
Yihai (Shanghai) Food Co., Ltd. EBE( L8 RRERLT = = = 107 =
Beijing Shuyun Dongfang Decoration It RBBRRFEHIRERAF

Project Co., Ltd. (Shuyun Dongfang”)  ([&#8&7 ) = = = 166 —

— 443,833 912,259

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d)

(C) Related party balances (Cont’d)

Amounts due from related parties (Cont’d):

Notes:

a.

Haidilao Singapore provided a facility to New High
Lao from December 1, 2013 to November 30, 2017 of
USD60,000,000 bearing interest rate at 0.8% per annum,
which was unsecured and has no fixed repayment terms.
As at December 31, 2017, the loans to New High Lao is
USD54,443,000 (equivalent to RMB355,742,000), with interest
receivable of RMB8,508,000. The loans had been settled by
the end of June 30, 2018 and the interest had been settled in
July 2018.

In June 2015, the subsidiaries of Sichuan Haidilao entered into
a cash pooling agreement with Sichuan Haidilao, pursuant to
which Sichuan Haidilao took up the treasury function during
the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016. This cash
pooling agreement was terminated in August 2017. According
to the agreement, cash generated from the operation of
subsidiaries under Sichuan Haidilao was collected daily into
Sichuan Haidilao’s bank accounts, and Sichuan Haidilao
made payments to suppliers on behalf of its subsidiaries and
branches.

Other amounts due from related companies controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.
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39. FABKAE(E)

(C) EAEET#EER(4E)

FEW BB T 7 E (4E) -
B =T -

a.

Haidilao Singapore 742013
F12A1BZE2017F11 8
30 H @ New High Laoi2 &
— 18 60,000,000 % Tt £ F
F0.8% MR E » ZmE &
KIFEEETEERE - R
2017912 A31 8 * [ New
High LaciE t I BE KX A
54,443,000 T (A E R A
B #£ 355,742,000 7T ) FE
W F B B A R % 8,508,000
T ZEERTR2018F
6 B30 HAIABRAEE K
20187 B&EE -

M2015F 6 B » WJIBEE
HIE B A M) EEEET
N —PREEMIFE - Bt
M )IE K % & IE & Z2015
F£R20165E 12831 HILE
EHERAL - 28 25thik
BOMR2017FE8 AL - 1R
B S o 00 IER A
BAREEELENEELER
FEZN)IEEERTR
B BW)ISEERENEB
AFR D BB ERE
HAFFR »

FE 422 R AR BR 428 T RO B e
AINEMFIRRERT - &
BEREAREREE -
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39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d) 39. BBt AHE(E)
(C) Related party balances (Cont’d) (C) EBEEAAER(AE)
Amounts due to related parties: FE(T B 750
As at December 31,
®12A31H
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 5
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T
Trade nature (Note i) == )
Related companies controlled 22 1% AR BRI Y B B B)
by the Controlling Shareholders 334,640 185,923
An associate invested by the ERRRRENBE AT
Controlling Shareholders 107 —
Key management personnel AEBFEEEREAS
of the Group 62 —
Subtotal NSy 334,809 185,923
Non-trade nature FEHZHE
Related company controlled by the 12 % 3% 3R 422 1| {9 BE B 1\ =)
Controlling Shareholders - LW%W% R K & 1%1«,{
payable on acquisition of KIEEE EERBH
property, plant and equipment J?Eﬁ/r I8 (Fff=E i)
and decoration project
management services (Note ii) 257,854 295,577
Related companies controlled by 2% 3% SR 4% 1| Y BE B 1\ =)
the Controlling Shareholders - Hth (BIEE iii R iv)
others (Notes iii & iv) — 721,088
Subtotal Vet 257,854 1,016,665
Total Bt 592,663 1,202,588

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




39. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d)

(C) Related party balances (Cont’d)

(D)

Amounts due to related parties (Cont’d):

Notes:

Amounts due to related parties arising from the purchase of
food ingredients, condiment products, software maintenance
service, human resource consulting service and rental service
were with a credit term of 30 days. As at December 31, 2018
and 2017, the amounts were aged within 30 days from the
invoice date.

These are payables on acquisitions of property, plant and
equipment and decoration project management services
from Shuyun Dongfang, a related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders.

As at December 31, 2017, amounts due to related parties
include loans obtained from Sichuan Haidilao with the
principal payable of RMB691,245,000. The loans are
unsecured, interest-free and had been settled during the year
ended December 31, 2018.

Other amounts due to related parties are non-trade nature,
unsecured, interest-free and had been repaid before the
Listing.

Remuneration of key management personnel of the
Group

e M BRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2018
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39. FABKAE(E)
(C) EAEET#EER(4E)

FET BB 5 5 E (4E) -
B =T -

i. KRN R AR - B4
ERE - ANERBHRS
NS RIS E A RV FE (S B
FRENEHABAIX-
201845 K 2017912 A 31
B ZERENRRARE
HEB#BET 30 KA ©

i. GABEBERIERRRE
EHOEREAR)WEY
# BERRBUAREEE
B EERBAIENRE

ii. H2017F128318 B
BE A IEREREDN)IE
RENENSEASEEARE
691,245,000 T I E 7K - It
HERDEER 2882
REZE2018F 12 A31HIE
FEFEE -

iv. HMENBEBAIREREE
SHE - BEF REAE
REMRIERE

(D) AEEXEREEEASHMH

For the year ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

2018 2017

2018 5 2017 &

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®F T AR¥T T

Short term employee benefits EHETER 46,991 28,453
Performance related bonuses RIRTEAL 51,726 4,066
Retirement benefit contribution BRIRBRIERR 181 202
98,898 32,721
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. 7K/ FIME N R AR
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held by the AATEESBEFENHE QT
Company are set out below: WEFE25T -

Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
BRETRBRLER ApREHERES
i) YNGR AEMALAL, /B LB BA/ZRER R TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
201845 2017%
12A31H 12A31R
% %
New Pai Ltd. (Note i) The BVI Ordinary share capital 100 100 Investment
(D) RBRUHE UsD1 holding
EERRA REER
1£5%
Haidilao Singapore Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 100  Investment
g SGD3,000,000 holding
ERRRA RERR
3,000,000 #7314 7T
Shanghai Xinpai (Note ii) The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
LR (ML i) H SGD18,000,000 operation
EHEMER EELe
18,000,000 3 M3 7T
Sichuan Xinpai (Note i) The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
7R (=T i) H SGD67,000,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
67,000,000 #7314 7T
Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
Pte Ltd. s SGD3,000,000 operation
ERRRA Z2ELE
3,000,000 #7313 7T
Haidilao Catering (U.S.A) Inc. ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
Ed UsD100 operation
ERRRA BELE
100% 7T

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.




PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
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40. AR EMEBREBIFE(E)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
BRETRBRLER ApREHERER
WEBLR &R AMAIL/ e BA/EMER R TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
2018% 2017
12A31H 12A31R
% %
Haidilao Restaurant USA Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
California Inc. EXEi] USD2,000,000 operation
LERRA BELE
2,000,000 % 7T
Haidilao Restaurant Group Inc. ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
ESE UsD100 operation
ERRRA EELe
100%7
Hai Di Lao Fusion Shabu USA Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
Restaurant Group, Inc. E3E USD1,000,000 operation
ERRRA BELE
1,000,000 7
Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
AK JPY50,000,000 operation
ERRRA EELe
50,000,000 H
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd. South Korea Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
#E KRW6,285,740,000 operation
EERRA BELE
6,285,740,000 %8
BEHXBROERAA Taiwan Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
=) TWD115,000,000 operation
LERRA BELE
115,000,000 57 &%
SERRBESRAERAT  Tawan Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
=)-1 TWD115,000,000 operation
EERRA BELE
115,000,000 7 &%
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  40. A&/ FMBA SRS (&)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
BRETRBRLER ARG REE
i) YNGR AEMALIL/ B LB BA/ZRmER R TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
20185 20175
12A31H 12A31R
% %
SINGAPORE HAI DI LAO Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
CATERING PTE. LTD. g SGD3,000,000 operation
LERRA EELR
3,000,000 % A03% 7T
HAI DI LAO HONGKONG Hong Kong Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
COMPANY LIMITED s HKD1,000,000 operation
BEBESBRAT EERRA BELE
1,000,000 87
Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary  Australia Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
Limited. BAREE AUD1 operation
ERRRA BELE
1871
Hai Di Lao Melbourne Australia Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
Proprietary Limited. BAFE AUD1 operation
ERRRA EELe
1871
UK HAIDILAO PTE. LTD. UK Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
i GBP500,000 operation
EERRA EEL:
500,000 %45
HAI DI LAO CANADA Canada Ordinary share capital 100 100  Restaurant
RESTURANTS GROUP JIIEYN CAD100 operation
LERRA BELE
100 IEA T

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  40. A&/ FMIBA SRS (&)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
BRETRBRLER ApREHERER
WEBLR &R AMAIL/ e BA/EMER R TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
2018% 2017
12A31H 12A31R
% %
BBHIE(LB)EXBRAT  ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Food research
(Note i) H SGD100,000 and development
(MaEii) AfER RRME
100,000 #7035 7T
LEBRESERAR The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Trading
(Note ii) H SGD2,000,000 g%
(MaEii) EHEMER
2,000,000 3 i3 7T
Xiamen Haidilao The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
EFBES HE RMB10,000,000 operation
EHERER BELE
AER#10,000,000 7T
BMMBREREEREMRAT  ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
H RMB1,000,000 operation
&R EELe
AE#1,000,000 T
REFMBRERERAR The PRC Registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
H RMB1,000,000 operation
&R EEL:
AE#1,000,000 T
LEBRERERERAA The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
s RMB18,000,000 operation
ESERER BELE
AE#18,000,0007
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40.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

40. AR EMEBREBFE(E)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
BETRARLER FAMBREEER
[ NGB R AL AL e BA/ #REL R EHEILHI FEEH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
2018% 2017
12A31H 12A31H
% %
TEEREER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
ERERELAR H RMB16,000,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
AK#16,000,000 7
BMERERBRAR The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
3 RMB8,100,000 operation
EHEMER BERE
AR#6,100,000 7t
MBS RERERAF The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
HE RMBS5,100,000 operation
EHEMmER BELE
AK#5,100,000 7T
ERSEREREEEMAT  ThePRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
H RMB5,700,000 operation
EHEMRER BERE
AK#5,700,000 T
REBRENERERAA The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
H RMB11,200,000 operation
EHERER BERE
AEK# 11,200,000 7
HITEELER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
BREADT H RMB3,800,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
AK# 3,800,000
BBE(LR)ER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
EEARAT H RMB125,000,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
AK#125,000,000 7

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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40. AR EMEBREBIFE(E)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
BRETRBRLER ApREHERER
WEBLR &R AEMALIL/ B LB BA/ZRmER R TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
20185 20175
12A31H 12A31R
% %
EEmEEER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
EEERATF H RMB10,000,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
AK#10,000,000 7
REBREER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Restaurant
ERERAF H RMB100,000,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
AK#100,000,000 7
EfEmERBREEN The PRC Paid registered capital 51 51  Restaurant
BREFAT (Note vii HE RMB600,000 operation
(=T vil) EHERER BELE
AR#600,000 7T
Rk(LE) bXER The PRC Paid registered capital Nil 100  Management
EABRAF (Note i) H RMB10,000,000 consulting
(Bt i) EHERER EEEA
AE#10,000,0007
Shanghai Meike Meican The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
Lz i RMB1,000,000 HNEXH

CHEMER
AR 1,000,000 7
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

40. AR EMEBREBFE(E)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
ERITRYRLER ApREHERER
WEBLR &R AMAIL/ e BA/EMER R TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
2018% 2017
12A31H 12A31R
% %
AEBEXEEHNEEAERAR ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
e RMB1,000,000 NEXH
AfER
ALK 1,000,000 7
AIEBREEEHEEERAT ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
& RMB500,000 NEXH
afEx
AR#500,000 7
HRABEFEENERERLT  ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
e RMB1,000,000 PNEEH
&R
AE#1,000,000 T
BNEEXEEREEERAR ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
HE RMB1,000,000 PNEEH
&R
AE#1,000,000 T
EMNBEEEERNERERAR ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
i RMB2,000,000 PNEXEHK
&R
AEK#2,000,000

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  40. A&/ FMIBA SRS (&)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
ERITRYRLER ApREHERER
WEBLR &R AMAIL/ e BA/EMER R TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
2018% 2017
12A31H 12A31R
% %
AZHERZEER The PRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
BEER AT HE RMB1,000,000 MEEHK
AfER
ALK 1,000,000 7
RESEXEENEEERAT ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
e RMB1,000,000 NEXH
afEx
AR#1,000,000 T
INEEXEEHERARAT ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
HE RMB1,000,000 PNEEH
&R
AE#1,000,000 T
HIBLEEREEEMAT  ThePRC Paid registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
HE RMB2,185,349 PNEEH
EHERER
AK#2,185,349 T
REBEZENEBRAR The PRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
e RMB1,000,000 PNEXEHK
&R

AK%1,000,000 7T
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  40. A&/ FMBA SRS (&)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
ERITRYRLER ApREHERER
WEBLR &R AMAIL/ e BA/EMER R TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
2018% 2017
12A31H 12A31R
% %
BNSEXEEHEEARAR ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
e RMB1,000,000 NEXH
AfER
AE#1,000,000 T
ENSEEEEHEEEMRAT ThePRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
e RMB1,000,000 NEXH
afEx
AR#1,000,0007
BEEE(1R)BR The PRC Registered capital 100 100  Delivery business
EEARAF hE RMB1,000,000 HEXH
&R
AR#1,000,000 7T
EESEFEENERERLT  ThePRC Registered capital 100 Nil  Delivery business
HE RMB1,000,000 B NEXH
&R
AE#1,000,000 T
EEREXEEHERERAR ThePRC Registered capital 100 Nil  Delivery business
e RMB1,000,000 B NEXH
&R
AE#1,000,000 T
BHSREEENEWERAT  ThePRC Registered capital 100 Nil  Delivery business
HE RMB1,000,000 B NEEHR
&R

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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40. AR EMEBREBIFE(E)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
ERITRYRLER FAMBREEER
WBL R & AMAIL/ e BA/EMER &t Al FTEEHR
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
2018% 2017F
12A31H 12A318
% %
FNEEZEEHEEERAT  ThePRC Registered capital 100 Nil  Delivery business
e RMB1,000,000 B HEEE
afEx
ALK 1,000,000 7
RUBEZEER The PRC Registered capital 100 Nil  Delivery business
ERERAF HE RMB1,000,000 & HEXE
afEx
AR#1,000,000 T
Haute Hotpots Corporation USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
(Note v) E3E N/A &  operation
) ERERA BERe
TER
Macau Haidilao Macau Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
Restaurant Limited pidg] Macau Pataca100,000 £  operation
RPBEBER—ABRAR BERERA BELE
100,000 1t
Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
E3E USD500,000 &  operation
ERERK BERE
500,000 % 7T
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

40. AR EMEBREBFE(E)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
ERITRYRLER ApREHERER
WEBLR &R AMAIL/ e BA/EMER &t Al TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
2018% 2017
12A31H 12A318
% %
Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
EE USD500,000 & operation
ERERA BELE
500,000 % 7T
Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn.Bhd. Malaysia Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
BRAE MYR1 &  operation
ERERA EELe
1ERADLE
Haidilao International Food Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Logistics and
Services Pte. Ltd. ESIb SGD3,000,000 £  wholesale trade
ERERA MARHEES
3,000,000 #7314 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Century USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
City Inc. E3E USD500,000 &  operation
BERERA BELE
500,000 % 7T
Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd. Vietnam Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
Hm VND22,290,000,000 &  operation
ERERK BELE
22,290,000,000 iR &

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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40. AR EMEBREBIFE(E)

(Cont’d)
Issued and fully
paid ordinary Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/ share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital held by the Company as at activities
BRETRBRLER ApREHERER
i) YNGR AEMALIL/ B LB BA/ZRmER R TERH
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
20185 20175
12A31H 12A31R
% %

Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue, USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant

Inc. (Note v) EE N/A #  operation
(MzEv) LERA EELR
TER

Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle, USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant

Inc. (Note v) E3E N/A &  operation
(MzEv) LERA BELE
TER

HDL Management USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Management

USA Corporation ESE USD150,000 £  consultation
GRRA EEEH
150,000 % 7T

PT HAIDILAO INDONESIA Indonesia Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant

RESTAURANTS 1) Indonesia Rupiah #  operation
10,000,000,000 EELE

GRRA

10,000,000,000E0fE /&

Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc. ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
(Note v) E3E N/A &  operation
(Mt v) SRRA EELe

TER

Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
(Note v) E3E N/A &  operation
(T v) LERA EEL:

TEA

Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc. ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 Nil  Restaurant
(Note v) EE N/A & operation
(Mt v) LERA EELR

TER
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

41.

(Cont’d)
Notes:

(i) This subsidiary is directly held by the Company. All other
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

(i)  These companies are wholly foreign owned enterprises with limited
liability established in the PRC. Other subsidiaries established in the
PRC are wholly domestic owned companies.

@iy Bk (L#)EEEEZHER DA had been deregistered on June
14, 2018.

(iv) The place of operation of these companies are same as their
established place except for New Pai Ltd. established in the BVI
but operated in Singapore and SINGAPORE HAI DI LAO CATERING
PTE LTD. established in Singapore but operated in Taiwan.

(v)  No issued/registered capital is applicable and according to the
operating agreement, the capital contribution shall be made at the
sole discretion of the Group.

(v  None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end
of the year.

(vii)  The non-controlling interests of Jiaozuo Qingfeng Haidilao Catering
Co., Ltd. BE/Em BRI EEREREREE DA are immaterial to the
Group, so no details of non-controlling interests are disclosed.

NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

The Group’s dividend amounting to RMB746,467,000 during the
year ended December 31, 2017, which were settled by offsetting
against the amount due from Sichuan Haidilao. The remaining
dividend amounting to RMB5,304,000 as at December 31, 2017
was included in amounts due to related parties and had been paid
during the year ended December 31, 2018.

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

40. AR EMEBRFBFE(E)

41.

s

() BMEADHALDEEESE -
P EL A 2 T i 2 F
A -

iy ZELRBRPEKILNINEE
BHhENEREEAE - HibR
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VNG

@iy BR(L#) LXEBHEAEGRA
T B R20185E6 514 B i dH 5
ﬂ}} °

(iv) PBRNew PaiLtd.}d 3 B £ X
BERY BERHMFEEE
% SINGAPORE HAI DI LAO
CATERING PTE LTD. FA#T AN &%
o BRBEREEN  ZELQT
B A 1t B ER B B 37 b B — B o

vy REZEWHSE UEBRESRT
S EMER  IEBRAEERR
FERIBED -

(i) BEMBLARDRFERBITEME
&S -

(vi) EEMERBEEERBREE
NEANFERERHAEEMS
WAREKX - BRI EIER
REEAFES -

FRERS

HZE2017F12831BIEEE » &
SEMEKRE B A KM 746,467,000
7T SUEW ) E RS FUEIK N
FREET - R2017FE12831BH
BT IR E A AK%S5,304,0007T -
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42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

42, KRB BRRE

As at December 31,

W12A31H
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EF T ARETT
Non-current Asset EREEE
Deposits placed in a financial institution 1FHA & BB NTFR 1,720,216 —
Current Assets REEE
Trade and other receivables B REMERRIER
and prepayments FEFIR 5,876 =
Amount due from a subsidiary FEUW KT8 1 B 718 2,873,010 —
Dividend receivable FEW RS 144,251 —
Deposits placed in a financial institution 1FHA & BB NTER 103,381 —
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBRRES 1,796,861 719
4,923,379 719
Current Liabilities B N=Ni
Listing fee payables B EmER 33,669 =
Amount due to a subsidiary B A RRIE 6,589 —
Amount due to a related party PE SR 5 FRIE — 612
Dividend payable FEARE 128,416 S
168,674 612
Net Current Assets MENEEFHR 4,754,705 107
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities #BZERTEARE 6,474,921 107
Capital and Reserves BARBHE
Share capital [N 175 107
Reserves (Note) ftfe (PyE) 6,474,746 —
Total Equity i 2545 6,474,921 107
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For the year ended December 31, 2018
BZ2018F 1231 ALLFE

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY  42. ZAAFMBARREE)

(Cont’d)
Note: Mt
Retained
profit
Share (accumulated
premium loss) Total
R F
BR i (& (RFHER) st
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®EFT AR®FT AR®EFT
As at January 1, 2017 ®20171H1H —

Profit and total comprehensive income  FREF K = HEINGEEEE
for the year —

As at December 31, 2017 ®2017%12H31H —
Profit and total comprehensive income  FREF K EHEINZFEEEE

for the year — 566,582 566,582
Issue of shares under the Global Offering RiEZERESE2TIRG 6,631,999 — 6,631,999
Share issue expenses MR 81TRAE (139,780) (139,780)
Issue of shares under the BIEEARL BT

Capitalization Issue BITRRD (53) (53)
Dividends recognized as distribution EERADIRKWEE = (584,002) (584,002)
At December 31, 2018 72018412 A31H 6,492,166 (17,420) 6,474,746

Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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